“TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

, A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President - Kevin Graves = Director - Brian Dawson * Director - Mark Simon » Director - Chris Stéele °_Director - Ray Tetreeult

v

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY GSD
Wednésday October 19, 2011 '
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

_1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California

Website address todb ca.gov
REGULAR MEET[NG? 00 P, M '

A.

G.
‘H.

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1. Call busingss meeting to ‘order 7:00 p m.

2. Pledgse ofAIIeglance
3. . RollCall

PUBLIC COMMENTS flndwldual Publlc Gomments will be limited: to a3- mlnute time lim it)

The public'may address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction, which Is not on the agenda. The public
may comment on' any item on the agenda at the time that item is taken’ up., Any person wishing. to speak must come -
up and speak from:the podium. There will be no -dialog between the Board and the commenter. - Any clanfylng ‘

" questions from the Board must go through the: Chair.

' PRESE NTATIONS

1. County Department of Emergency Serwces

PRES[DENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Appomtment Vice-President (Vacant) ,

CONSENT CALENDAR ’
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are cons:dered by the District to he routine and will be enaoted by

one motion. . .
1. Minutes of prewous Special mesting dated October 5, 2011

2. Minutes of previous Regular meeting dated October 5, 2011

*. 3. District Invoices .
4, Capac:[ty Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2010~2011 .

NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITENIS

1. Adopt Resolution 2011-21 adopting changes to the Town of Dlscovery Bay Bylaws; and Adopt Resolutlon

. 2011-22.adopting changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Board-Policy
2. Award of contract for annual Tree Maintenance RFP.11-03 to Cleary Bros.
3. Agency Comment Request —~ Land-Use Permit Application - AT&T Ce!!u[arfPresbytertan Church of San

Francisco (1900 Willow Lake Road Discovery Bay, CA)

VEOLIA REPORT

MANAGER’S REPORTS

Town of Discavery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for October 99, 2011 - Pg.1




i GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT .

Joo DJSTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Medical Benefit Coverage ‘

K. COMMITTEE UPDATES

L. CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Actlon
1. R - East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Minutes for September 12, 2011

- 2. R~-Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee Minutes for July 14, 2011
.3, R-Letter from Supervisor Plepho to Senator Mark DeSauinier regarding re-establishing the Safety

Enhancement Double Fine Zone on Vasco Road dated October 5, 2011 .

4. R - Letter from Supervisor Plepho to President Graves regarding the Board Order California
Department of Boating and Waterways Vesse! Turm-In Program Grant dated Oétober 5, 2011

6. R~ Letler from Supervisor Piepho to. Superintendent Ken Jacopetti regarding the Board Order Amendment
#28-333-1 with Byron Union School District dated October 5, 2011

6. R~ Transplan Commiltee Meeting Minutes for September 8, 2011

7. R -—State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes for August.11, 2011

8. R - 'State Route 4 Bypass Authority Mmutes for September 8,2011 - .

ML PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECE|VED
' 1. Request from William Richardson - Who Gan Speak for CSD When, Etc.? — Request date October 3, 2011

2 - Request from Jeff Baber - Request re: Medical Benefits — Request date October 4, 2011
3. Request from David Lennon — Water Use Records for Non Residential Water Meters — Request date

October4 2011 -

N. - FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS‘

o ADJOURNMENT . ’
-Adjourn to next Regular meetmg of November 2, 2011 stadmg at 7: OOpm at 1800 Willow Lake Road Located in-back’

, of the Delta Commuriity Presbytersan Church. .

“This agenda shall be made available upon request In altematlve formats to persons with a d:sablhty, as reqwred by the
American with Disabilities Act of 1 990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § .
54954 2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order fo participate in the meeting
should -contact the Town of Dlscovery Bay, at (925)634 1131 during, regular business hours, at least twenty four hours

prlor to the time of the meetmg , - .

“Matenals related to an item on the Agenda submltted fo the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after dtstnbut[on of the agenda. '
packet are availabie for public mspecuon in the Dlstnct Off!ce Iocated at 1800 WI”OW Lake Road duiring normal busmess

hours

Town of Discovery Bay G50 Beard of Direclors
Mesting Agenda for October 19, 2031 -Pg.2




TOWN OF DISC@VERY BAY CSD

A COMMUN]TY SERVICES DISTRICT

3

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Wednesday October 5, 2011 .
" 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.todb.ca.goy

SPECIAL’ MEETING AT 6:00 P M.

A. " ROLL CALL
Thie meeting was called to order at 6:00 p:m. Roll call was taken ar;r,a 5] Gtors ere present

o

B. . PUBLIC. COMMENT
* " None

(Goveérnment Code Section 54957.7) | ‘%
Legal Counsel Schroeder ~ Brought the meelmg >
{2) cases ~ Two (2 Demands to Ctre under Governiient C de Setli lo

e BEtedures ~ two (2) — G .dated..Se
Medical Coverage issties g™ -"‘_-:y"‘y,
i : %‘_‘P hat he would K&

d ‘that, som will go to the n,:. and announce that the ‘Closed Sessron is returnmg into

0.1 -one (1) Letter dated Septembers .
er 15, 2011 - Email regardlng Director’s

Open Sessron

D. CLOSED SESSION 5y
" 1. CONEERENGEWITH LEGAIZGC
- Bighificant EXp itigfati

entral cases)

i

E. RE'FURN TO OPEN SESSIOT 3REPORT Ok GLOSED SESSION:,
lent Code. Section ‘\fg 67.1) '
Staves = Stated thatzkihis timé we are returning into Open Sessron : '
Legal CoutiggkiSchroeder -.T? Board hias reconvened from.Closed Sessiori regardrng action item D-1, All f' ve (5)
Bodrd Members: ere present urmg the duration of the CIosed Session. By unanimous direction by the Board to
CounseI to respo .:'. as follows &5 The Demand to Cure dated September 5, 2011 — Denied, for the same basis of the
x gMand to Cure . The Emaif dated September 15, 2011 — AIIegrng violations that occurred

" back in 2010 - Deme 2
General Manager Ho v H — Stated that for the record -- At the request of. resrdents that wanted fo be present for Item

E, the General Managef and a Board Member made three (3) different attempts, by going outsrde to seek public mput
Those attempts were unsuccessfu]

DISCUSSION AND. POSSIBLE ACTION REGARDING PROCEDURE TO RESPOND TO DEMANDS TO CURE
President Graves - Introduced item F.
Legal Counsel Schroeder — Stated that there have been’ several Demands to Cure and thé General Manager has
asked Counsel. to review the options on how to handle the Demands fo Cure. ‘The Government Code Section
54960.1, if thereis a vrolation of five' (5) different sections of the Brown Act that a party can’ make a written Demand

- to Cure, which the Beard is requrred to responcf in thirty (30) days. If you fail to respond within thirty (30} days, it is

'deemed rejected.

B
Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors .
Special Meeting Minutes for October'5, 2011

" AGENDA ITEM - E-1




The procedure the Board has been following is to convene into a Closed Session in order to address the matters.

The other way to handle the Demand to Cure is to give to the Attorney to review the Demand to determine if there is a
. violation, if there is no violation, there is a response sent out along with copies of the Demand which Is then given to

the Elected Qfficals so they are aware of the Demand. If the Board believes that the response is in error, and then the

Boar’d would have the ability to, by foliowing the procedure, add to the Agenda. .
President Graves — Stated that for the record no one has returned for item F, as a result there are no comments from

the Public. %
Motion made — by Director Tetreault to change the policy and adopt the pohqyr ffﬁ’a 2] more .common with most
municipalities and that the Demands to Cure be coordinated through Legal Coggéel’ to detemine if there is a violation,

seconded by Director Simon. r
Legal Counse) Schrosdei — Stated for clarification that if Counsel determlge | af“f are js no basis for the Demand to

Cure, that he or she is authorized to respond with a fetter declining the Dg}g’énd
Motlon made — by Director Tetreault the above clarifi catlon from- Legal G&Jnsel Schro

Simon. 4
The discussion ¢ontinued between Legal Counsel and the Pres] de f’éﬁ regards to the Dem ﬁ;to Cure newly adopted
5 o

~ policy. <
Motion carried by the followmg vote AYES 5, NOES: 0.

t}de and seconded by Director

- G. ADJOURNMENT ’ ;
Motion made ~ by Vice- President Dawson to adjourn the Specna

camed by the followmg vote: AYES 5, NOES: 0

For the Audio of th:s meetmg prease visit our Website a 3,
“hito ﬂwww todb.ca.goviconteny 205 f% endas- and minuté -

" Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Difectors
Special Meeting Minutes for Octpber 5, 201




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

“ MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY C3D

Wednesday October 5, 2011

1800 Willow Lake Road, Dtscovery Bay, Californla

Webhsite address wwwtodb ca.qov

'REGULAR MEETiNG 7:00 P, NI :
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The business meeting was called to order 7:00 p-m. PreSi
. was taken and all Directors Were present.

B. " PuBLIC COMMENTS glnleldual Publlc Cmments will be IImite

‘Resident Don Flint — Commented on what ifigipiggedures are for the 'F’ﬁB ¢.Comments.
Resident Michael Greggans ~ Commented 1 .‘ i

residents, 5, '
" Resident Jeff Barber Commented on the Notlc of Reoa Wl - Presrden fEJawson

4

S,
f::.('\. 5

' ‘ReSJdent Don Flmt C_.

Lleuteant Aian'Joh IS0y Provid&githe law enforoement details for the month of September
TherSivas discussion bBiy gep the BoardgLl eutenant Alan Johnson: and the Publro :

SHP REPORT -~ No Ke
(REDISTRICT REPOR:

o attend. Therefore, does not have a report

=PHO, DISTRICT lil REPORT

Karyn Cornell — Pr-an update on the Vasco Road Improvement Project. Also, provided information in

regards to “Firé Proteclieil Week”, and would like to ask the Public to become educated on fire protection.

There was dlscussmmetween Karyn Cornell and the pubhc

D: COMMITTEEILIAISON REPORTS -
1. Trans-Plan Report = No Report
2.  County Planning Commission Report - No Report
3. Code Enforcement Report - Cancelled
4. _Special Districts Report*” - No Report
**These meetings are held Quarterly -

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for October 5, 2011

AGENDA ITEM — E-2.




E. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District fo be rouiine and will be enacted
by one motion. .
-1, Minutes of previous Reguiar meeting dated September 21, 2011
2, District Invoices
3. Oftin Allen Youth Rehabilitation Facility (Byron Boy's Ranch)

4. Annual Conference of the California Special District Association (CSDA) -
Motion made — by Director Simon to approve the Consent Calendar and seco d@ gy Drrector Dawson. Motion

carried by the fo]lowmg vote: AYES: 5, NOES 0.

F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS. ‘%
1. Ralse Sewer Manholes and Water Valve Covers on Various Sé ts Vi Dlscovery Bay -

& 5
t\&ubirc

General Manager Howard — Provided the details of the Agenda ltem. "% _
There was discussion between the General Manager, the Board, ai 5
F$18,550.00 for thré%‘gject and seconded by

&

Motion made - by Director Tetreault to accept JW Backhoe's ‘&

Director Dawson. Motion carried by the foliowing vote: AYESES, NOES: 0.

2, Discuss and possible action on options for th ) rday display at the main en ahc _s to Discovery
Bay (Highway 4 & Discovery Bay Boulevard ai aliway 4 andiBjxler Road) - ;

Parks and Landscape Manager Perez — Prowde shdes of. the dil i Qé options for d§9‘3 atmg the main

entrances,
There was discussion between the Parks and Landscape Mana ef&the General Manager the Board, and the

ear and seconded by Director Simon.

'- 1 —as'the previoligiea )
2clor /etreault NOES: 3 - President

Public: . '
Motlon made — by Director Tetreault to ta%’ :
Motion' failed-by the following vote: AYES: 2% ‘-ectcr Simon and b _
Gravés, Director Dawson, and Director Steele.. 2 R

Motion made = by Director Steels fo select [tem
Motion withdrawn — by Director Stesle and seco ad by D_.' detanawson..
ﬁ % d seconded by Dlrector Dawson

Motion made — — by Director Steele to approve ltem }an em 7 optigpsian
Moction carried by the folloy VOleL AYES: 3 ~ Pres tGraves I'Dé,ector Dawson and Director Steele, NOES ,

2- Director Simon an fé!);éc orT Sauit.
3. Discussion angidirection reg\am%'
Parks and Landsc, ger Pere — Provided the

- Public. A -., W . p
" Motion ima y Drrector Dag, " and Landscape Manager provrde three (3) concepis from
the conce@fg % SiiEnd not to S ad $4, 800 E\ , .
Nlotio ithdrawn* oﬁj‘njg ector DAWSaN, T o
6‘ cussion continuedy O] ,eiween 18 %{.ar?eand Landscape Manager and the Board.

made — hy Directdi son to° Staff to bring back two (2) concepts as directed, excrudlng Cornell

ark andsseconded by DirectogSimon. %o on carried by-the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0.
%ﬁcﬁ\/e and Accept t ‘t work performed by Community . Playgrounds for the construction
~.and &9

letion of the €oinell Park Play ‘Area Renovation, Phase Il Project and. direct Staff to record :

"Notlce\ Compietron” Ith the Contra Costa County Recorder’s Office
Parks and Lan ape Managj”g"r Perez — Provided the details of the Agenda item.

Motion made — irrecto imon. {o accept the contract work performed by Communhity Playgrounds for the -
construction and co p(& of the Corneil Park Play Area Renovation, Phase Il Project and seéconded by Director
* Tetreault,

Motion amended ~ bg Director Simon to include the “Notice of Completlon and seconded by Director Tetreault

Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0.
5,- Staff Direction regarding real property for sale 10+/- acres — APN 008-200-014 and 008-200-011
(Discovery Bay Athletic Club site)-
General Manager Howard — Provided the details of the Agenda ltem.
" There was discussion befween the General Manager; the Board, and the Public.
Resident Gaylln Zeigler, Resident Pat Richardson, Resident William Rlchardson Restdent Jeff Barber, and

Resident Michadel Greggans commeantad on ltem F-5

Tovrn of Discovery Bay CéD Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for Oclober 5, 2011




G. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ CONIMENTS- : . _ :
This section has been moved to the location — before C. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION

H. MANAGER'S REPORT
None =

I ’GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
General Manager Howard ~ Infroduced the new Finance Manager, Dina Breitstein,, ) .
A resident requested a copy of the 10 vear Sewer Study and General Manage ] "h.d stated that upon review of -

the study, it will be posted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD's Website,

J. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT - _ 2
Legal Counsel Schroeder — Provided the details of the Special Mee [ U58:held October 5, 2011 at 6:00

p.m. Thete were two (2) items in Closed Session, conference with &dal Courist 2 z,’-)\i] five (5) Board Members
were present during the duration of the Closed Session. The mer % nanamousi@d@rgcted Legal Counsel to

respond to both of the items. Regarding lem one (1) —~ é‘ﬁ“d t‘o,, Cure ~ Letter¢ia ad September 5,-2011
Response — No violation. Regardmg item two (2) —~ De 3}mend to Cure — Email dalsdzSe tember 15, 2011
Response ~ltem is untlmely ‘ . ,

S

K. COMMITTEE UPDATES
None.

L. CORRESPONDENCE — Discussion and Pese_nble Action:
1." R - Letter from United States Posla‘l |
September 15, 2011 '

1. Reguest from William:Ri&F ?
22,2011 R

2.  Request from Wil . I
26,2011 Sy ?
) lora - d sory Councal Reimb! 1rsements Request Date September 28, 2011

3. Request from Mark’B)
N. Tk ‘&%% 3
| oﬁ‘:ﬁrﬁg onsm;? ?r?(?rg\{o ath:mztt!?n?ogram
0. ABUSURNMENT % S

Motiom:m de by Dlrector‘Da\A(son fo adjourn the Regular Meetmg and seconded by Dlrector Simen.. Mofion
carried byt efollowmg vote: /3% : 5, NOES: 0. )
The meetih i} ad ourned af 8: 44&#m to the next regular meeting on October 19 2011 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd -

Located in bac aﬁDella Comé%gpity Presbyterian Chuich,

For the Audio of this meetin ‘9 ?p[ease visit our Websife at’
" htip: Ifwww todb.ca qovfcoment.’2011 aqendas—end mmutes/

Heme.10.13.11°

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Mesting Minutes for October 5, 2011 '




| . _ Meeting Date
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT October 19, 2011

Prepared By:  Liz Hardy, Sr. Accounts Cierk
Submitted By: Rick Howard, Ganeral Manager a

{\Ll 53\’} {:;w

Agenda Title

District Invoices

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $272,262.28
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis}
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This lem

Attachments

Reguest For Authorizatfon to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2011/2012

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating Budget 2011/2012 and Capital Budget 2011/2012

Request For Authorization to Pay Involces for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2011/2012
Request For Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 Operating and Capital Budgets 2011/2012

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2011/2012
Discovery Bay Lighting & l.andscape District # 9 Operating Budget 201172012




Request for authorization to pay invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on October 19, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Acct Code
1 7011 ReliaStar Invi#JR52 457(b) Benefits for 10/1-10/15/11 $1,078.05
7024 RaltaStar [nv#JR52 457(b) Benefits for 10/1-10/15/11 $288.49
Sub-Total $1,366.54
2 7011 SDRMA Inv#0008740-IN, did 10/5/11 Employee Medical Benefits November 2011 $1,053.92
7024 SDRMA Invif0008740-IN, dtd 10/5/11 Employes Bensfits Landscaping November 2011 $526.97
Sub-Total $1,580.89
3 7101 Kevin Graves Expense report September 2011 Director's Board meetings $600.00
7102 Kevin Graves Expense report September 2011 Mileage $24.98
Sub-Total $624.98
4 7101 Chris Steels Expense report September 2011 Director's Board meetings $600.00
7102 Chris Steele Expense report September 2011 Mileage $38.30
Sub-Total $638.30
5 7101 Ray Tetreault Expense report September 2011 Director's Board meefing $400.00
6 Cal Card - Statement Ending 8/25/11
7102 Directors - Travel & Training $182.66
7301 General Repairs - W/S $353.96
7430 Office Supplies $149.30
74890 Staff - Travel & Training $257.11 .
7510 Info Systems Malntenance $545.55
7520 Cellular Communications/Data . $188.00
7665 Office Buildings/Improvements $1,226.81
7685 Misc. Small Tools $89.33
7650 Equipment Maintenanace/Fuel $583,67
7950 Misc. Services & Supplies $99.05
7952 Misc. Reimbursable $401.80
0910-014  Water Meter Program $124.00
$4,201.24
7 7210 Herwit Engineering Inv# 11-09, dtd 10/3/11  Services for Sept. 1 - Sept. 30 $6,904.56
8 1112-003  Herwit Enginearing Inv# 11-09 Dew, dtd 10/3/11 Services for Sept 1 - Sept 30 $7.580.86
Sub-Total $14,494.42
9 7215 Veolia Water Inv#00004850, dtd 7/1/11 Monthly O&M Contract for July 2011 $95,701.17
10 7215 Veotia Water Inv#00007525, dtd 10/4/11 Monthly O&M Contract for October 2011 $94,744.16
Sub-Total  $190,445.33
11 7225 Croce & Company Invi# 001113328, dtd 9/30/11 Assist in review of Finance Manager $3,441.25
12 Ace Hardware - Acct# 808 - Closing Date 9/30/11
7301 General Repairs - WIS $36.98
7665 Oifice Bldg improvements $1i4.80
7665 Mise. Small Tools $60.34
Sub-Total $212,22
13 7301 American Retrofit Systems Inv#143, did 9/30/11 Labor to check VFD at Newport WTP Jockey 1 $100.00
14 7305 American Relrofit Systems Inv#144, did 10/4/11 L & wire to designfinstall Vaughn monitor P5 $400.00
15 7301 American Retrofit Systems [Inv#146, did 10/7/11 Labor to check Jockey 1 @ Newport WTP $100.00
18 7665 American Retrofit Systems Inv#147, dtd 10/7/11 L&M to run 480V for an existing panel @WWTP #2 $5,480.00
17 7301 American Retrofit Systems Inv#148, dtd 10/7/11 Labor to check Jockey 1 VFD $200.00
Sub-Total $6,290.00
18 7301 Antioch Plumbing Inc. Invi# 5461, did 10/3/11 Installed meter & clock $777.45
19 7301 Ferguson Waterworks  Inv# 07800086, dtd 9/29/11 Valve Rebuild Kit $036.47
0 7301 Frank Qlsen Co. Invit 223760, dtd 10/10/11  Various Valves $6,951.17
| 7301 Golden Stats Flow Inv# 1-032874, did 09/23/11  Meter $195.79
2 7301 Golden State Flow inv# 1-032878, did 09/23/11  Meter paits $83.79
Sub-Total $279.58

1of2 AGENBg JFEM — E-3




Request for authorization to pay invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on October 19, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6/12

Acct Code

23 7301 JW. Backhoe Inv#1593, did 9/20/11 Repave 2045, 2095 Cypress Point and 2331 Newport Place $5,248,23
24 7301 JW. Backhoe Inv#1603, ditd 10/6/11 Repair leak @ 5612 Drakes Drive $1,284.00
Sub-Total $6,532,23

25 7301 R&B Company InvifS1252667.001, dtd 9/29/11 Crispin Hood $366.76
26 7301 Rockwell Engineering Invit 12428, did 9/26/11 Moisture Sensor relay $992.86
27 7410 Ricoly Invi#f 413523634, did 10/01/11  Copler Maintenance for Sept 2011 $185.34
28 7414 Freedom Mailing Service Inv# 19440, dtd 10/07/11  Water Billing Mailing $912,74
29 7430 Office Depot invi 581108028001, did 09/29/11 Office Supplies $25.94
30 7670 Office Depot Inv# 581640328001, dtd 10/05/11 Computer Equipt $98.45
RY| 7670 Office Depot Invi 581640528001, dtd 10/04/11 Keyboard $72.08
32 7430 Office Depot Invit 582160242001, dtd 10/07/11 Office Supplies $123.94
Sub-Total $320.41

33 7480 CA Deparment of Public Health Inv# 1160037, dtd 09/30/11 System # 0710009 $6,028.02
34 7490 Virgil Koehne Expense Report dtd 10/06/11 $81.03
35 7535 PG&E Acct# 8351173112-3 Well #2 $57.37
36 7537 PG&E Acct# 1182741894-5 Lift Station "D" $210.34
37 7537 PG&E Acct# 1318320217-8 Lift Station "A" $60.90
Sub-Total $328.61

38 7520 Verizan Wireless Inv#1016775980, did 9/26/11 Monthly wireless service $768.17
39 7550 1-800-CONFERENGE Inv# 1200746979, dtd 7/26/11  Well #6 Tele Conf $146.39
40 7550 Spectral Wireless Inv# 3501, did 10/01/11  Internet service WWTP#2 Oct-Dec 2011 $240.00
41 7665 Contra Costa Fire Equipment Invi# 15198, dtd 10/05/11 Service District Office Extinguisher $45.00
42 7665 Denalect Alarm Company Inv# R30051, dtd 10/03/11 District Office Alarms $105.00
43 7690 Thornburg Mobile Inv# 50321, dtd 10/03/11 Work on CAT Forklift $140.00
44 7690 Thornburg Mobile Invif 50322, ditd 10/03/11 Checked Genesrator Weldsr and worked on dump trailer $105.00
- Sub-Total $245.00

45 7950 CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector Bill# 110119212, 912111 Parcel# 041-220-038-500  Newport WTP $54.06
46 7950 CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector Bill# 110070882, 9/12/11 Parcel# 008-340-041-6 00 WWTP#2/Land $2,085.00
47 7950 CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector Bili# 110066572, 9112/11 Parcel# 008-200-015-8 00 WLWTP $156.48
48 7950 CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector Bill# 110070732, 9/12M1 Parcelif 008-330-057-4 00 Wetlands $179.18
49 7950 CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector Bill# 110024322, 9/12/11 Parcel# 004-075-007-7 00 Well 1B $14.64
50 7950 CCC Treasurer-Tax Collecter Bill# 110070672, 8M12/11 Parcel# 008-330-017-8 00 WWTP#1 $480.86
51 7950 CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector Bill# 110070822, 8/12/11 Parcel# 008-340-033-3 00 WWTP#2 $133.64
52 7950 CCC Treasurer-Tax Collector Bill# 110070852, 9/12/11 Parcel# 008-340-040-8 00  VWWTP#2/Land $5,577.36
Sub-Total $8,681.22

63 7950 Dina Breitstein Expense Report for 10/07/11 $47.93
54 7952 Gates & Associates Invi# 33109, dtd 10/04/11 Regatta Basketball Court plans  (Reimb Z-57 #4265) $736.80
55 7952 Gates & Assoclates Inv# 33110, did 10/04/11 Regatta Basketball Court plans  {Reimb Z-57 #4265) 54445
Sub-Total $781.24

Total TODB g

Casselt Utllity Account

$1.07

1 7951 Refund of overpayment on Acct#1-011-500-084-6.02

Casell UtilityTotal $1.07

TODB GRAND TOTAL $259,448.96

10/14/2011

20f2




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY C5D
O&M BUDGET - FISCAL YEAR 2011-12 2011/2012 Pending 201172012 | 201172012 2011/2012
APPROVED 6/15H1 Approved Approval YTD YTD Remainder of
Oh] # Account Description Budget 10/19/2011 REINB. Actuals Budget YTD
v | Salary & Wages B T . ' : e
7001{Salary & Wages $531,551 $9,694 $521,857
7005|Overtime $5,000 $0 $5,000
7007 | Auto Allowance $4,200 $118 $4,082
7010 Payroll Taxes $53,655 £0 353,655
7011{Group Insurance {Partial EE Reimb} $44,400 $2,132 £14,607 $29,793
7021|L.andscape Relaled Salary & Wages (Reimb) $157,737 $0 $1567,737
7022|Landscape Related Overiime (Relmb) $3,000 $0 $3,000
7023|l.andscape Related Payroll Taxes {(Reimb) $16,073 30 $18,073
7024|l.andscape Related Group Ins {Partial EE Reimb}) $23,600 $815 $3,627 $19,973
7030[Worker's Comp $8,000 $7.148 $852
Sub-Total $847,216 $2,047 $0 $35,195 $812,021
~roviiiiBoard of Directors ST R R s k] D
7101]|Compensation $36,000 $1,600 $4,900 $31,100
7102| Travel & Training $2,500 $246 $130 $2,370
Sub-Total $38,500 $1,846 50 $5,030 $33,470
“:iii | Contractural Services T L R R e L s R s
7205|Legal Services $80,000 311,178 $68,822
7210{Ceonsulting Services * $210,000 $6,805 $056,373 $114,627
7215|Water & Wastewater Services Contract $1,148,000 $190,445 $190,445 $957,655
7220]Liability Insurance $50,000 $53,811 {$3,911)
7225|Accounting Financial Services $30,000 $3,441 5:3_1 259 %8,741
Sub-Total $1,518,000 $200,791 $0 $372,167 $1,145,833
=2 0Operations & Mainténance: - R e e T e e e R LR
7301|General Repairs - Water/Sewer $550,000 $17,627 $122 548 $427,452
7305|General Repalrs - Pumps $100,000 $400 $4,008 $95,092
7310[NTR/SIP Testing - RWQCB $5,000 $0 $5,000
7312|Praventive & Corrective Fund $107,000 $3,781 - $103,219
7330|Chemicals/Odor Supplies $100,000 $23,643 $76,358
7385[NPDES NOV Fines (s) $25,.000 $0 $25,000
7410|Copier Maintenance $4,500 $185 $1,320 $3,180
7414 |Outsource of Water Billing $15,000 8913 $3,171 $11,829
7420{Postage $2,600 $577 $1,923
7430| Office Supplies $8,000 $299 $2,035 $5,965
7440| Public Communications & Noticing $5,000 $242 $4,758
7450|Election Expenses $0 30 50
7460|Memberships $17,500 $3,549 $13,951
7470|Rent - Public Meetings $500 $0 $500
7480(Permits $40,000 $6,028 $0 $40,000
7490| Travel & Training $3,000 $338 %18 $2,082
7510|Info Systems Maintenance $2,500 $546 $2,359 $141
7520|Cellular Communications/Data $6,500 $956 $4,088 $2,432
7535[Electrical Cost (water) $335,000 857 $65,539 $269,461
7537 |Electrical Cost (sewer) $370,000 $271 $144,591 $225,408
7550| Telephone £4,800 $386 $40,360 ($35,560)
7620(Special Equipment $3,000 $113 $2,887
7630{Facility MaintenancefLandscape $15,000 $7,639 $7,461
7665{Office Buildings/improvements $10,000 $6,982 $2,653 $7,447
7670[Office Equipment/Software $30,000 $i71 $11,813 $18,187
7680, Office Furnishings 51,000 $370 £630
7685|Miscellaneous Small Tools $3,500 $150 $1,401 $2,099
7690] Equipment Maintenance/Fuel 20,000 £829 $6,168 $13,832
7925 Miscellansous Bank Charges $500 $0 $500
79501Miscellaneous Services & Suppliss $2,500 $8,828 $5,764 ($3,254)
7951 |Miscellaneous Reimbursable $1,000 %1 $162 $838
7952[Landscape Related Reimbursables $200,000 $1,183 $36,001 $163,099
7970|Unrecoverable Charges $5,000 $0 $5,000
7990{G.F. Expenditures $0 $0 30
Sub-Total $1,983,300 $46,151 $0 $493,684 $1,499,616
i nter-Governmental Gharges . k] MR BT ] § : A e
7805|Ravenus Collection $6,000 %0 $6,000
7810-0810]Investment Fee $200 50 $200
7815-2315{Data Processing/Payrolt Wire Transfer Fees $480 $0 $480
7820} Accounting (A/P, AIR, GL) $2,000 £0 $2,000
7825{Public Works - Permits $10,000 $3,768 $6,232
7850|Property Taxes . $10,000 _$0 $10,000
Sub-Total $28,680 $0 $0 $3,768 $24,912
TOTAL O&M Budget $4,425,696 $251,735 30 $909,844 $3,515,852

10/14/2011 10:40 AM




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD Plan
CAPITAL improvement Program - FY 11/12 201172012 to 20112012 2011/2012
APPROVED 8/5/1 4 Approved Approve YTD 2011/2012 } Remainder of
Acect. # Account Description BUDGET 10419111 REIMB. ACTUALS | Budget YTD
0910-004|Manhols Rehabilitation Peoject $15,000 30 $15,000
0910-005|Landscape @ Plant #1 57,000 30 $7,000
0810-007 UV System Upgrade 523,665 50 $23,665
0910-008|Salinity Study Project $70,000 80 $70,000
0910-008{Pumps/Motors Replacement $0 50
0910-010|Wetlanrds 50 50
1011-001|By-Pass Pipsline 50 $0
1011-002|Upgrade/Replace SCADA PLC's (Multi Year) $25,000 50 $25,000
1011-003|Blo-Solids Pumps (2) Wet Well $20,000 30 520,000
1011-004|Rehah Lift Station W $20,000 $0 $20,000
1011-005|Bypass Valve Lift Staticn S $10,000 50 510,000
1011-006}Matal Cover for UV Area * $25,000 $0 $26,000
1011-008Paving for Bio-Solids Gontainment Area $15,000 $0 516,000
1011-008New Males (2) $15,893 -$15,893
1011-010{Road Crossing Ramps $15,000 50 $15,0C0
1112-001] Trailered Trash-Pump $20,000 $0 $20,000
1112-002|Raise Manholes $20,000 $0 $20,000
1112-003]Beltpress - Bio-sollids Area (Multi-year) $800,000 $7,500 $900 $799,100
1112-069) Collection System Pump Siation Improvements $40,000 $0 $40,000
Sewer Sub Total 61,125,665 $7,590 80 $1 6,?93 51,1 08,8'7‘?
WATER: |-~ : o T B '
0105-003 | Davelop Water Meler Plan
0708-016{ Portahle Shoring Trailer
0808-002}Well #8 Design & Diill Test Hole $2.811 -$2,811
0809-003| Changeout of Chemical Pumps $0 $0
0910-011] Security Door Locks (12) $8,000 80 $8,000
0910-014|Water Meter Program (Mulli-Year} $500,000 $124 $3,985 $496,015
0910-000) Water Mefer Program: Reimbursements ($500,000) 50 -$500,000
1011-013| Rehabilitate Well{s) $30,000 50 530,000
1112-006 1 New Well #7 (Multi-Year) $40,000 50 $40,000
1112-008]Install Water Well Transducers & Wellhead Survey $36,000 &0 $36,000
Water Sub Total $124,000 %124 $0 $6,7-'96 §117,204
50 $0
Misc. Sub Total $0 30 &0 50 <0
| I I $0
| |Total Capltai Budget I $1,249,665] $7,714] 50] §23,580]  $1,226,077
i D infrastructure Replacement Fund i 0 NI CR A R
11112-008| Sewer Infrastructurs Replacement Program $150,000 $0 $150,000
11112-009{ Pumps/ilotors Replacement Program $40,000 $19,834 $20,166
11011-010)Waler infrastructure Replacement Program $100,000 80 $100,000
11112-0141]Facilities and Vehicles Replacement Fund $30,000 50 $30,000
Total Replacement Fund $320,000 50 (1] $19,834 $300,166
I Total Replacement Fund & Gapital Budgof] $1,569,665] $7,714] $0 $43,423]  $1,526,242

10/14/2011 10:26 AM




N =

(o> TS Y =]

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17

18

Acct Code
2100
2100

2120

2100
2130
2250
2282
4829

2110
2170
2200
2272
2282
4829
4834

2281
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
2479
4829
4829
2130

2282
2130

4829

Request for authorlzatlon to pay invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on October 19, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8
For Fiscal Year's 7/11 - 6/12

Office Depot lnv# 578513954001, did 9/09/11
Office Depot Inv#582160942001, did 10/07/11
Sub-Toifal

Discovery Bay Disposal Acct# 17-0001966, did 10/01/11 Service for Sept 2011

Ace Hardware - Acct# 808 - Closing Date 9/30/11
Office Expenses
Small Tools & Instruments
Rent & Lease of Equipment
Grounds Malntenance
Landscape Master Plan
Sub-Total

Cal Card - Statement Ending 8/25/11
Communlcations

Household ltems

Memberships

Gasoline/Fuel for Equipment
Grounds Maintenance

Landscape Master Plan

Cornell Park

American Retrofit Systems Inv# 133, ditd 9/26/11 L & M to replace photo cell
Ametrican Refrofit Systems Inv# 1386, dtd 9/26/11 L & M to trace out elecirical Cornsll Park

American Retrofit Systems Invi# 138, did 9/27/11 L & M {o repair Light fixtures Cornell Park
Sub-Total

Cleary Bros Inv# i-80573, dtd 9/26/11 Tree trimming and removal

ValleyCrest Landscaping Inv#3848027, dtd 9/29/11 Exfra Work - Hwy 4

ValleyCrast Landscaping Inv#3848028, dtd 9/29/11 Extra Work - Hwy 4
Sub-Toftal

Sierra Display, Inc. Inv# 9746, did 10/10/11 Holiday Dacorations

Express Employment Invi#10141050-4, dtd 9/28/11  Temp: Darren Tanti wie 9/25/11

Watersavers Irrigation Inv#l1104535, did 9/27/11  Varlous lrrigafion parts
Watersavers Irrigation Inv#[1107827, dtd 10/07/11 Shovel
Watersavers Irrigation  Inv#l1 107827, dtd 10/07/11 Stakes 7 Z-Sirap ties

Watersavers Irrigation  Inv#l1107830, did 10/07/11  Ferfilizer
Sub-Total

United Parcel Service Inv# 000012X417381, did 09/24/11 Green Valley Retention
TOTAL

Page 1 of 1

$28.94

$61.12
$90.06

$373.00

$9.27
$78.32
-$26.80
$76.36

$848.10
$988.25

$0.95
$388.00
$50.00
$362.02
$87.30
$110.05

$1.423.35
$2,439.67

$350.00
$760.00

$300,00
$1,410.00

$1,950.00
$280.00
$175.00
$455.00
$3,318.95
$886.365
$70.42

$28.61
$273.33

$62.87
$436.23

$30.49

$12,376.01

=]

10/14/2011




10/14/2011 11:54 AM

Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting District #8 Plan
O &M BUDGET 2014/2012 201112012 to 2011/2012
Approved 6/15/11 Approved Approve 2011/2012 | Remainder of
Obj # Account Descrl ption Budget 10/19/2011 Actuais Budget YTD
sl | Salary & MWages: LT g e e it
2310 Staff Payroll $93 760 $939 $92 821
Sub-Total $93 760 $939 $92,821
i [ Contractural Seivices: S
2310 ProfessronallSpecralized Ser\nces E>8 000 $0 $8,000
2360{Insurance $5,000 $0 $5,000
Sub-Total $13,000 $0 $13 000
s | Qperations & Maintenance e e ] P R T
2100]0ffice Expenses, Supplies $1,250 $99 $267 $983
2102|Books, Periodicals & Subscriptions $200 $0 $200
2103{Postage $50 $0 $50
2110|Communications $1,765 $10 50 $1,765
2120{Utilities (Street Lights, Water, Garbage) $108,600 $373 $24,827 $83,673
2130([Small Tools & Instruments $2,000 $170 $466 $1,534
2131|Minor Equipment, Furniture less than $1,000 $500 30 $500
2170|Household ltems $1,750 $388 $538 $1,212
2180[Public Notices $300 $0 $300
2200|Memberships $250 $59 $160 $90
2250]Rent & Lease of Equipment $500 -$27 $0 $500
2257|Computer Software $0 $0 $0
2270{Maintenance of Equipment $1,000 $222 $778
2271|Automotive Supplies & Repairs $2,000 $169 $1,831
2272(Gasoline $3,500 $362 $0 $3,500
2281 |Maintenance of Buildings $5,400 $350 $1,303 $4,097
2282|Grounds Maintenance $212,000 $3,905 $46,651 $165,350
2284|Requested Maintenance from County $0 $0 $0
2301 |Employee Auto Mileage - Reiimbursement 5100 $258 {$158)
2303[Other Travel Employee Expenses $1,500 $0 $1,500
2470|Road/Construction Materfals (Strest Signs) $500 $0 $500
2479]Other Special Expenses $12,000 $3,319 $376 $11,624
Sub-Tofal $355 065 $75 237 $279 828
|17800|Inter-Governmental Charges e il S e HR B
3530/3550 Taxes & Assessinents $1 000 $O $1 000
3611 Interfund Exp. {Investment & Properly Tax) $500 $0 $500
5011|Reimbursement for County Admin. Costs $500 30 $500
Sub Total $2,000 50 $2 000
TOTAL O&M Budget] $463,825] $9,008 $76,176 $387 650
Tof 1




Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting District #8
CAPITAL BUDGET 2011/2012 2011/2012 To Be 201172012
Approved 6/15/11 Approved Approved 201172012 | Remainder of
Obij# Account Description Budget 10/12/2011 Actuals Buget YTD
CPARKS | B P i R e r ] R Rk
4788|Cornall Park - Playaground Replacement $ 126,000.00 $152,122 {26,122}
4834|Cornell Park {Restroom Partitions) $16,130 {16,130)
Cornell Park (ADA Upgrades) $35,000 $1,423 $13,023 21,977
Cornell Park {Tennis Ceurt Surfacing) $20,000 $0 20,000
Cornell Park {Dog Park Fencing) $85,000 $0 85,000
Cornell Park (Tot Lot Removal) $12,500 50 12,600
Cornell Park (Horse Shee & Bocee Court) $15,000 $0 16,000
Parks Sub Total $293,600 $1,423 $181,275 112,225
4265|Various improvements $7,500 $0 7,500
4546|Structure & Walkway Repairs $2,000 50 2,000
4829]|Landscape Master Plan Areas $110 $21,149 (21,149}
Willow Lake Read Sireetscape $0 0
Discovery Bay Bivd. (West} / Sand Point Rd. $12,000 $30 $7,752 4,248
Highway 4 {East) $30,000 $2,357 27,643
Discovery Bay Bivd (East) $60,000 $1,804 $11,620 38,380
Streetscape Sub Total $101,500 $1,944 42 878 58,622
4853|Vehicle Purchase £25,000 $21,345 3,655
495%|Tools & Sundry Equipment $3,000 $0 3,000
Wisc. Sub Total $28,000 50 $21,345 8,655
[Total Capital Budget $423,000 §3,368 $245,497 177,503

10/14/2011 12:02 PM

1of 1




Request for authorization fo pay invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on October 19, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)
For Fiscal Year's 711 - 6/12

Acct Code
1 2100  Offlce Depot it 580400915001, did 09/23/11 Office Supplies $44.27
2 CalCard - Statement ending 08/25/11
2272  Gasoline/Fusl for Equipment $393.04

Total $437.31

Page 1 of 1 10/14/2011




Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting District #9 Planned
0 &M BUDGET 2011/2012 204172012 to 2011/2042 201172012 2011/2012
Approved 815111 Approved Pay YTD YTD Remalnder of
Obj # Account Description Budget 40/18/2011 REIMB. ACTUALS | BudgetYTD
S| Salary & Wages R R s R
2310|Staff Payroll $37,952 $1,095.00 $38,857
Sub-Total $37,952 30 $1,095.00 $36,857
“ii|Contractural Seivices I N R SRR
23101Professional/Specialized Services $8,200 $800.00 $7,400
2360]|Insurance $1,600 $0.00 $1,500
Sub-Total $9,700 £0 $800.00 $8,900
4| Operations & Maintenance T e R S R T E N IR R TG
2100|Office Expenses, Supplies $600 $44 $0.00 $600
2102[Books, Perlodicals & Subscrintions $50 $0.00 $50
2103{Postage $160 $0.00 $150
2110{Communlcations $350 $0.00 $350
2120|Utilities (Strest Lights, Water, Garbage) $26,326 $132.81 $3,624.44 522,701
2130|8mall Tools & Instrumsnts $750 $0.00 $750
2131 |Minor Equipment, Furnilure less than $1,000 $260 $0.60 §250
2170|Housshoid ltems $760 $118.00 $632
2190|Public Notices $500 $0.00 $500
2200{Memberships $50 $0.00 $50
2250|Rent & Lease of Equipment $0 $0.00 $0
2251 |Compufer Software §0 $0.00 £0
2270Maintenance of Equipment $200 $0.00 $200
2271 |Automotive Supplles & Repairs $300 $0.00 $300
2272|Gasoline $500 $393 $0.00 $500
2281 [Maintenance of Buildings $0 $0.00 $0
2282 (Grounds Maintenance $44,500 $2,725.00 $5.428.00 $39,072
2284|Requested Maintenance from County $0 30.00 $0
2301{Employes Auto Mileage - Reimbursement $50 9.00 $41
2303[Other Travel Employee Expenses $0 $0.00 $0
2470|Road/Construction Materlals (Sirest Signs) 0 $0.00 $
2479[0ther Special Expenses $1,350 $0.00 $1,350
Sub-Total $76,576 $437 $2,858 $9,179.44 $67,396
s 7800 Inter-Governmental Charges R el L Sy R et AR
3530/3550 [ Taxes & Assessments $425 $0.00 $426
3611 Interfund Exp. {(Invesiment & Properly Tax) 50 $0.00 50
5011|Reimbursement for County Admin, Costs . $0 $0.00 30
Suh-Total $425 $0 $0.00 §425
TOTAL Q&M Budget $124,652 §437 $2,858 | $11,074.44 $113,578
Tof 1

10/14/2011 1212 PM




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT October 19, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager /
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager @/

Agenda Title
Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Recommended Action

Approval of the Capacity Fee Charge Report for Fiscal Year 2010-2011

Executive Summary

Each year, the District is required to prepare a "Capacity Fee Charge” Report within one-hundred eighty (180} days of the end
of each fiscal year. The reportidentifies those charges deposited into the District's capacity charges account, the amount in
the accolnt, how and when the charges were expended, and a description of all improvements completed or to be completed

with the capacity charge funds.

For FY 2010/11, the amount deposited was $.00; there were no Water capacity charges and there were no Wastewater
capacity charges collected for this fiscal year. The Capacity Fee report and the exhibits are aftached.

Prior to preparing this year's report, staff performed an audit covering the periods 2003-2004 through 2009-2010. Based
upon that work effort, certain data has been revised and updated as shown on Exhibit “D”-"Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Capacity Fee Charge Year End Report”. These changes accurately reflect "Actual costs of projects to date” and “Total

Capacity Fees Collected” as of June 30, 2011.

Also aftached Is a worksheet titled "Revisions to Capacity Fee Charge Repoit” with a description of the revisions made on the
Exhibit "D”, Town of Discovery Bay CSD Capacily Fee Charge Year End Report for 2010-2011.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $ N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  (if no, see attached fiscal analysis}

Prog/lFund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CiP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This lfem

Attachments

Capacity Fee Charge Report Cover Shest for 2010-2011 with Attachments
Exhibit “A" — Basis of Capacity Fee

Exhibit “B" — Capacity Fees Collected for 2010-11

Exhibit “C" — Capital Improvement Budget

Exhibit “D" — Capagcity Fees Collected from 2004 through 2011

Excel worksheet titled “Revisions to Capacity Fee Charge Report”

| AGENDA ITEM:E-4 |




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

CAPACITY FEE CHARGE REPORT FOR YEAR END 2010-2011

The Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors approved and adopted a new “Capacity
Fee” charge on February 18, 2004 to cover various capital improvement projects for the

community of Discovery Bay.

in this document we have attached “Exhibits A-D” that show the various components that
make up the year-end report.

Exhibit “A” — “Basis of Capacity Fee” Worksheet listing the projects and their estimated
cost that was adopted by the Board of Directors.

Exhibit “B” — “Capacity Fees Worksheet” highlighting the capacity fees collected. This
exhibit shows all the Sewer/Water Permits Fees collected. The columns are labeled "WW-
Capacity” which shows the dollars received from Water Permits and “S-Capacity”, which

show the doliars received for Sewer Permits.

Exhibit “C” — Shows the proposed Capital Budget and Actuals of the actual Capital
expenditures by month that were spent by the District for the various projects for the

2010-2011 year.

Exhibit “D” — “Capacity Fee Year End Report” This report shows the dollar amount
approved by the Board of Directors and the total “Capacity Fees” that were received and

which project these fees are allocated to.

The Total Capacity Fees collected for the fiscal year end 2010-11 came to a total of $.00
compared to $3086.00 for the 2009-10 year.

AGENDA ITEM — E-4




EXHIBIT "A"

Town of Discovery Bay

Basls of Capacity Fee

Estimated Cost

Wastewater Project Type or Name
Discharge Pipeline (Under Development) $2,000,000.00
Bio-Solids $1,700,000.00
Wetlands $2,500,000.00
$6,200,000.00

Water
Future Upgrades (Purchase of Land, Pumps, Etc.) $400,000.00
Sub ~Total $6,600,000.00
Current Residents Contribution via Usage Fees {(4851) ($2,510,000.00)
$4,090,000.00

No. of Lots For Future Development

Discovery Bay -100

Discovery B

ay West - 1000

Ravenswood - 203

Pantages - 300

Total = 1603
$4,090,000 divided by (1603) = $2,551
Other Existing Facilities
Wastewater UV System $676,000.00
1988 Improvements $2,250,000.00
Generators Portable $60,000.00
Vac Truck $25,000.00
SCADA System $132,500.00
Sub-total $3,143,500,00
Divide by Total Buildout of (6454) = $487.00
Water Well 5 Generator & Transfer Switch $106,000.00
Abandon of Wells 1a & 3 $60,000.00
Fencing of Future Well Site $12,000.00
SCADA System $132,500.00
Stub-total $310,500.00
Divide by Total Buildout of (6454) = $48.00
Grand Total of Wastewater & Water $3,454,000.00
Divide by Total Buildout of (6454) = $535.00
$3,086.00

Total Capacity Charge / Fee

Update 02/23/04




LL-0L Jol sl | sad Ayoeden ) Loz/sss

Exhibit "B"

“#] 00°000°LS 0003 000% . 00°000°LS EoL LEOL
ovd L1/ge/s0 |0sz8e | zigg | 00'0S% 00°0sg oAU SIH AUBYD LSHE! /G891 L1/82/20
Jvd OL/GL/LL |B8/£81 €658 Q000Le% 00088 BUET] I9ARRY 016G 9691 OL/SLL
OLSL/LL |SPEEL 1952 0ooLes 000Leg S9%G ¥ MM 0S8FL]  SSOL [0L/2Z/0L
OL/SLILL 4344 0oo/es 00g/eg Wod YUON 868%| #6591  [oL/eL/ol

LLIOL

0005

0003

00°0$

0c°0$

12101, 61/60

6222

1RA Pled JON

PAPERd JoN

19A Pred JoN

PA PE 10N

3240 op 8+6

<59l

6Q/LL/CL

“ossum |§

0L/6¢

S35 [0

Ayoeden-g

Apoeden-p

umeuwry s |

aqng % (sho

[#nuseg | seq

$294 SHULID] JSBARISMIS

L202/01L0T

AVE AJIACOSIA 40 NMOL IHL MOd S334 ALIDYLYD




I
|
i
i
'
r

Exhibit "C"

b oULUe

LL0ZILE
“mﬂmﬂh Mm izsas ] cs YZE'OPLS [rvv'z8  [oge'7et | S0c6%  |eonsss OLi¥sS  [682'955 | vG0'9CLS. [630BLLS |PacsiE E2LLBLS | [r1'6E | DOD'SLOTLS |%iL: +98'ChL 1S 106png dio @)
(3 23 49 UMO O] o llSsinduiey (s Liagun
IDjugE (0% 03 BAIR55Y RoE1doy BUIBdId | d0-2010
ICIAICE (05 T B A e T C T e
%0 o 000'9% WooY puecg J0f &iRYD MON | LZ20-L Lo
%0 [ Q00'GLE BULRIA 20N asuad 63eidoE 020 110 )
%0 03 000E} 990 SUMOENL S [6LO-1LDL
%0 of 000°0ES Shun eBesson Sigersa glo-) 1oL
%62 S0v'pS 2r'PS ! 000Gk - [EHaIEA XING JO) RS [Z 154 1aL
%0 [ 000°c24 (1] ¥oni1 dsoidloro-s o).
. 2,doD 2100160
L 03 (1) S32BA BSEYINd | ¥00-6020
%98 UL'ZLS 0% 25928 [zzg'ss (oo [ I W O e S T e S5v'928 (6183 00v'es I nszd 000'8rL$  [%A%0% LEZ'SSSS (MmOl gng Jojen
%0 0 000°025 SIELL N0 JEI8A[ G LOLLO L
%0 03 000°053 SUIRIA JOIBAN BOEITON [#LO-L 100
S ¥BETLE 5G0°ES SEE0LE 000°0Z ___Ghen elou [t Lot oL
Io/Ag  1oS PHET MOIlIA PUNOLY OZ|IGRIS fZ L0-1 10 )
%bLL 89.L'6Ye one'eld Jesr'eed 00Q'0%s uaLeseiday elpa SAUSLLLO-LLOL
%0 [ (000'0ose) SIUSLRSINQLIRY TLLEIBOI] T0j0/ JTEAR,
Ylr 039°128 00ES 8528 £¥8'028 0528 0000058 (%21 5.0'C08 wesbod o JBIe M| FLT-0160
ae (o %0Z, TL5TS WRUIDI8|daY SIDIOW 7 SEUNd | SLO-0L60
%0 [ 000778 %0 [ DIEND [DEUEA JOPDET[Z10-0L60
%0 ] 000°9% %0l 086218 {21) $4g0] 4600 Awnoag | L100L5g
0% S [2SWBLS 30 HoDBUSYD) [£00-6080
£3TOV8 2E0%S  [2esos 0JE'vS 1Z0Z'®S_ |EIL0LS  |6B9ES /868 2968 _ lougs 00713 SLOSIvE 9oH 1501 |Iva .w uSsan 9i (9| Z00-6080
0 2OIB) 1 SUHOUS OIGELIOA |91 0-90.0
%5 L08'0zL8 o BL6'R0LS [579'LS  [0Se'sES (95895 200608 |GOWOLE 165°5YS  [688YELS |$09263 |65 LiE 82L64L% [68v'vE | 0DO'RIZS  |%B% SIE'LBSY [0l gng tomag
%0 160°223 LEO'LIS 0 SItH ALSUS - SIRED] Ui JoM0S AoveBIn S | 226 L 10T
%0 03 000'5z% sdwey BUSsaIs peoy | 0L0-L 1oL
%t L 853°g5¢ $20'L§ 05288 [520'LE  |05.'68 gng'ers 000D8s {2) SO0 MmoN (6001301
%0 [B DOO'SLS Bany SpIjoS-018 Jof BUnEd [800-1 1oL
%0 0§ 600°523 Seopeq Buluesid oyLeo [Z00-L 1oL
%0 of 000°5ZLS 2e5y A 10} 18400 RO | 900110 |
%0 o3 000218 S uenEIs Y eAeA SSedialgoo 1oL
%l 0053 005 0C0°095 A LORRIS T GBUAY [$00-1 101
%0 [ Q00'zES IR AN (2] $AWNd SEIBS-OIS[S00-1 101
%0 [ 000703 0§ S:) 1 92RIdRE | 2001 L0 T
%EL 8CL0LS 3083 ELE'YS 085'6S 000°088 [ ued)e SSE-Ag | 100-F101
%0 03 000°58% %L, POE'RS SPUENOAA] 0LE0LED
I0/AI0E 08 VL 01755 WaweIeKidy SICIoN 7 53Wind | 600-GLE0
[ 0% COD'00ES  |%0 [ 199jold Anims | 8000160
10//80%__|#L6°1758 Z88°02% O¥¥'SS | 0BGT 0BE'LE  [GLL S BLULS  |BBEVELE [J0V Vb (0L 6vS  |6ErERs |80 vE A LB welshg AN[Z60-0160
10/AIOR [Er A6 1ES 0Lg'aLs [ 082'L5L8 %0 0z UM ._n:_\ﬂ..wH OOEIdoN I900-C1LE0
%0 060°sS [ Sg92% L# 1uC] 4 5dE08DLET 15006160
%4001 ZLV6E £69'PLE 000°5L5 %0 [ SIOYUBY GBYSH [ $00-D1B0
- . - ; EERET
Q1A306png N E “dxa g CEE] oxg CEE] "dx3 ez *dx3 <Xy | dxg EE] 1Z9ang [QLAwhbpPng | S I9ILOY uoRdidsaq Jiinoooy #30Y
Y% 254012 S I TN Ol | QLW | QN | G-l | geLm =L a-Lin el a-L-in a1 a1 QI | LL0zron0z 0% DLOZIG00Z Bugoei 01/91/2 1 posciddy
TS«BSN OLDZIOLOZ Lbunp | LpAep | pLady | opbaem | wpqog | g UEP ;030 | OLAON | OLISQ | nLdog | gy Boy axmp oLezIe00Z HLOTIOLOZ WYHDOU LNIWIAOYIN TV LIdYD
| aS9 AVE ANZTADOSIT 30 NMOL
[ %00°0G} | %191¢ | %eres | %005 | %o 50 %EEBE | WO0DS | %iBTY | %eets | %00Ge | 9000 %EER



QA - 11-010g Woday abieyg sad Apedes | LozL/e

QLOTNERS

%00 7E %00 %00'6¢ %0070 %00°LL % Aq pejedo|y
02°208°'085°C% Sl 2983 82°2£0°201$ 02°102°289% PrLoL0LSS 22 I89'eShs Sieq ¢ psjosjjon
S894 Jo |eJo ] gng
stoslold asay] o)
+1-010Z 0603 00'0% 00'0¢ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% P31ED0IY S84 Alioedes)
sjoslodd asay oy
01-6002 |00°'980'cS YT By0'LS Precle 05°LALS 0C' L1193 29'¥283 PRIEQ(Yy 394 Ajoede)
sjoslold asaL o]
60~800T |000% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% PEIQ[Y so4 Ajloede)
s1osloid assy; o
80-200¢ |00°29.°02% 82°090°2% 89'0€8% GLlBl'ss 0V'esl'v$ 6E0ES'e$ peyedo(y 994 Ajjoedes
s1osloid esau) o)
£0-900¢ |02 1//°6818 GT 21 'co% 60°LEF LS 0C Y ore s WS CL'285'1£% PRIEOO[Y 994 Ajoede)
spooloid asal o]
90-5002 |00°022'ceRs 08'¥62'c8es 08°82e'ees 00°60£°202% 00'FF9'e0LS OFir9'LrLS P10y 394 Aloedes
spsfoid ssay o)
S0-¥002 |00962'6/2'1% #9°096 eV PR LLLLGE 00°728'61£% 02°658'652% ceoey'LLes Pajeao|ly 324 Ayoeder
syo9ioid asay] 0]
¥0-£00¢_|00°1.99'8Z¢3 vLvvi 118 Py oFL 88 TR 02'ZeL'6¥$ 1£2/8'88% psjesopy @84 Ayoedes
00000 ¥SP'ES Q0'Zre'9/6% 00'850°/52% 00°¢G6'8EE' LS 00€LB'208' LS Sjep 0} sjo9lold
101800 [enoy
00°000°¥S¥'c3 00°000°00¥% 00°000°005'2% 00°000°000°2% 00°000°004°L$ 1S0J pajewsy
IEENN P9[0 S99, UNOoDY IO sspelbdn UNo2YY SPUBRAA UNo2oy N0y spljog-oig 1031014
Auoeden 1e10). JEIBAN 2ImIny aulladid abreyosic

LL0Z-0L0Z ,.oh Hoday puzg Jeaj sbieyq a4 Auoeden
GsD Aeg A1ano9siq jo umo

wQa LISIHXZ




Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Revisions to Capacity Fee Charge Report
Audited in September of 2011

Description / Comments

Fiscal Year|
2003-04 |No Revisions
2004-05 Added alfl 2003-04 Data to Exhibit "D"

2005-06

Exhibit "B" total Water Capacity Fee Collected of $80,190.00 and Sewer of $753,030.00 Totals $833,220.00

On the cover page of this report is was stated as $830,134.00.

Revised Exhibit "D" - column "Total Capacity Fee Collected " to the revised totai of $833,220.00

Reallocated by % the Bio-solds, Discharge Pipeline, Wetlands, Future Water Upgrades & Other Accounts

dellar amounts to reflect the revision.

Exhibit "C" Discharge Pipeline Project - Account #0103-22 January -April 2006 actuals of $70,615.00

added to Exhibit "D" row - "Actual Cost of Projecis to date" under column "Discharge Pipeline Account” to a

revised total of $1,339,953.00. Original amount stated on report was $1,269,338.00

2006-07

Exhihit "B" fotal Water Capacity Fee Collected of $17,879.40 and Sewer of $167,897.80 Totals $185,777.20

On the cover page of this report is was stated as $213,131.20.

Revised Exhibit "D" - column "Total Capacity Fee Collected " to the revised fotal of $185,777.20

Reallocated hy % the Bio-solds, Discharge Pipeline, Wetlands, Future Water Upgrades & Other Accounts

doliar amounts to reflect the revision.

2007-08

Exhibit "C" Wall #6 Account #0708-018 May 2008 actual of $2,088.00 added to Exhibit "D" row - “Actual

Cost of Projects to date" under column "Future Water Upgrades” to a revised total of $2,088.00

2008-09

No Revisions

2009-10

Exhibit "C" Wetlands Project - Account #0107-08 September 2009 actual of $9,200.00 was added to

Exhibit "D" row-"Actual Cost of Projecis fo date" under column "Wetlands Account" to a revised total

of $257,059.00

Exhibit "C" Well #6 - Account #0809-002 2009/2010 total actuals of $741,910.00 was added {o

Exhibit "D" row ~ "Actual Cost of Projects to date” under column "Future Water Upgrades” to a revised total

of $930,489.00

9/14/2011




Meeting Date

"azmk \  Town of Discovery Bay CSD
I&LOV!*RY I AGENDA REPORT Ociober 19, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, Generai Manage¥

Agenda Title

Adopt Resolution 2011-21 adopting changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Bylaws; and Adopt Resolution 2011-22 adopting
changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy

Recommended Action

Adopt Resolution 2011-21 adopting changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Bylaws; and Adopt Resolution 2011-22 adopting
changes to the Town of Discovery Bay Board Policy

Executive Summary

The Board has adopted a number of Resolutions over that past year that have also friggered changes to the Bylaws and Board
Policy of the Town of Discovery Bay. The Bylaws and Board Policy (attached) bring those documents into conformity with

previous actions taken by the Board.

On September 21, 2011, the proposed Bylaws and Board Policy were presented to the Board and public for consideration, and
input. Based upon the input received at that time, and from staff and members of the public, staff has incorporated a number of
proposed edits into the documents that provide a comprehensive set of Bylaws and a revised Board Policy.

Both documents identify the recommended changes using strikeout/underline for ease in identifying the recommended
changes.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficlent Budgeted Funds Available?: {if no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund#  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Attachments

DRAFT Board Policy of the Town of Discovery Bay; DRAFT Bylaws of the Town of Discovery Bay
Resolution 2011-21 — Proposed Changes to Bylaws — To be distributed Monday October 17, 2011
Resolution 2011-22 ~ Proposed Changes to Board Policy - To be distributed Monday October 17, 2011

AGENDA ITEIVE F 1




4Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws

661111-2651131-2661411.pec211 o AmendedOctobe;‘[Q.ZOH
1

AGENDA ITEM - F-1




REVISED-AMENDED BYLAWS
OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

ARTICLE |

NAME

T &\\

Formation Commission and by law, ars: N

To serv he residents of the Town of Discovery Bay, in the manner
prowded by law.

+Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
661111-26631321 2651311 —pe6riit—p Amended October 19, 2011

2




ARTICLE IlI
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Board of DirectorsMNumber.

The governing body of the District shall consist of five (b) elected Directors, each
of whom shall serve for a term of four (4) years_staggered terms.: Such-terms-ofoffice

%e—be—es%abhsh geped—ba&s—Jmﬂa#W&e—éza—B%e%ms—w#sewe—a—Me—yem
ed-on-a-stag Oy .

(2) or thlee (3) Directors

feuryearsDuring the-elections every two (2) years, eltheerO\
are elected fo serve to the District for the next four (4) _ve ;

4Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws

661111~2661011- 0661111 06£1131 -0 AmendedchobeMQ.ZOH




-The initial Directors, their terms and term expirations, are;

William Slifer 4 years Expires December 1, 2001
Mike Dohren 4 years Expires December 1, 2001
David Piepho 4 years Expires December 1, 2001
Virgil Koehne 2 years Expjges December 1, 1999

Chet Loveland 2 years

Section 2. Compensation.

Hundred Dollars ($100.00) for each meeting %Pfﬁk‘e Board attended
Hundred Dollars ($1OO 00) for each day’'s sen‘?i :

hot to exceed Six Hundred Dollars ($600) per moqt
Services District-LawGovernment Code—seeﬂeﬂ-561047 Travehng and such other
necessary expenses actually tncurreﬁ" Vi :

reimbursed, and such relmbursemen‘; spaH b !

otherwise specsfled | _rem the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary
to make it effective. =

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

Section 1. Elected Officers.

The elected officers shall be chosen by the Board from among the five (5)
members of the Board and shall consist of a President (who may be called "Chair"), a

4Town_of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws

661111-2661112-2661111-2661311—p Amended October 19, 2011
4




Vice-Prasident (who may be called "Vice-Chair"), and a-Freasurer President Pro-
Tempore.

Section 2. Terms and Responsibilities of Elected Officers.

Elected Officers of the Board, as provided in Article 1V, Sec. 1, shall be elected
by the Board at the January meeting and shall serve for one (1) year, said term to
commence upon election. All elected officers shall be eligible to serve successive
terms, except that the President shall be eligible to serve not @ than two (2) full

successive ferms as President.

A. General Responsibilities of the Board President?

1. Shall preside at all meetings of the igoaf' and such other'meetings approved
fcall for short recesses dlii hq meetings

the preparation of CSD Meeting Aqendas and |ts contents.

3. Shall selve as officiai snokesperson for thél Board.,
other WOrkmq groups as confirmed by

esent I3 Board at various

4Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
661111-26631110..26€1 113 2211119 Amended Oclober 19, 2011
b




oo Tr

Cannorabivabownrle st $ha (Soanaral

2
=

SN AT ATV AT Y WSS VYV ILd T ST

1
(L A L L AN R e )

¥

hallsaruva ne ~ff

<
oati-o

)
_\i:_ﬁ_-

Chall arnaind cormmitiane
AETCAIT MPPVII My SL:Ch T T Ly

T e vF

)

) IHH‘!{lUUISJ (LR RV SV AP RWLWER WY W L W

‘e A

13

S
M

Sholt

5 4

£
|RE

oAl sl alre
ENEZ LIRS B R v AR

fval
OOy

YA

Shall J:\Ilrn: oo

AITATYE

'J\Jl IR R A A R A A

HWLAtiAT

AL LA

TEATE

e

{_lMII—P\JI PUTTTT Ut

Chall.carvya in the ahoanen Af4ha

1A

T s AR T TV

AT Wb Vi

O

PRI T LT

[RATI= =L IR i )

B nard. TracocurorRrocidant Den
O

RV LW e LT TN L W t-ll\-dr-flt\[\-d‘-l,

fatalalel Nlatmy *f\ I’\Q I\l"nh'ﬂl"ﬂfl

h =R A= E] rJI UPMJ oy WA

9 Chall mranara

e

i

Do

Chall dAanacit allmanave and Athar
T iCATY U\JPUUl‘- AT T IT l\-’J\J_u'Tu FET Y

2
v

income-and-apubliclyannetnee

4Towin of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws

Amended October 19, 2017
4]

4

661111-266




A. A——The appointed officers of the:
and a Secretary, who; may:be the sa
be a Director. The d\dge
law, and as directed by

ﬂ‘!e custody of all of the district's money except those
agcounts tha are gre—authonzed under the Community

Section 2 ;;Gen_éf(?g]--Responsibilities of the General Manager

1. Appraise and evaluate the effects of the Board policies and the manner
of their execution, and the efficiency of District personnel in terms of
services rendered to the people of the District.

2. Provide leadership to staff in identifying Disfrict needs, establishing
priorities and determining the objectives, which wiil achieve the
established goals of the District.

3. Encourage and assist staff in the performance of their duties and
encourage their professional growth.

4. Ensure evaluation of personnel under his/her direction.

ATown of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
1 _ogE11il negtlilon Amended Oclobar 19, 2011
7

661111-266111




5. Interpret and publicize the programs and setrvices of the District for and

to the public.

6. Provide financial oversight of the District and Contra Costa Couniy
pursuant to funds on deposit at that agency.

7._Lead the District management team in the preparation of the budget,
confrol of expenditures, inventory confrol, program planning, changing
priorities and public relations.

8. Perform the function of the District’'s Public Information Officer.

9. Participate in community activities, A

10. Continue a program of professional developmenbto assure and enhance

stafi's professmnal arowth.

as raquired.
Maintain the official files andtécords of the Board

Prepare the agenda for the Boafd_ meetlnqs*
Prepare and distnbute minutes of’ i , 't

Cettify official documents and.lé i

O oa LN

roposed action documents
ations.

FTown of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws

661111-2€61311 2651111 -2661117 .2 Amended October 19. 2011
; 8




ARTICLE Vi

MEETINGS

Section 1. Regular and Special Meetings.

A. A—The Board shall hold a regular meeting 6h_ he first.(1st) and third (3rd)
Wednesdays of each month, at the DLstnct Office ioc, d at 1800 Willow
Lake RoadBrive, Discovery Bay, Callfornla 94505. Suchiregular meetings
shall be for considering reports, f.the affairs of the District: nd for

transacting such other business may be p__rpper[y brought b_qi’ore the
meeting. Such meetings may he: ajte\red as £10"date, time and place, as

provided forin a Resolut[on adopted yz-ﬁ}é Board.

,“mpowered to conduct the business of the District whenever
rdper[y called meeting, a quorum, as defined as comprising a
majority of the existin ”§D|rectors normally three (3); except as otherwise provided by
law. Pursuant to%e%emmeni—@ede-:%@% Government Code- Semmunity-Sepvices
District Law-section-§61045, the affirmative votes of three (3) members of the Board are

required for action to be taken.

Section 3. Voting.

A. A—\Voting shall only be conducted at proper noticed meeting where a
quorum has been established and members are physically present.

B. B—Voting shall be by voice, show of hands, or roll call vote.

I Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
6611112681112 26£111) 96611137 Amendad Oclober19, 2011
= 9




C. Any vote that is other than unanimous shall be recorded by name of the
voting membper and whether the member voted “AYE", "NO” or

‘ABSTAIN".

Saction 4. Notice of Reqular and Special Mesetings.

A. A——Notices of tRegular mMeetings shall be pursuant o the Brown Act.

tices shall specify the
accompanying the notice

ar ior ings:—Suc
place, the day, and the hour of the meeting a
shall be a copy of the agenda for that me tln_ :

B. B———Notices of SpeCIaI Meetings shaH be pursuan oathe Brown Act. In

fsed by lqoth the Pfé dent ant:!—'li+<eaaa+aL Vice Presrdent or by

‘»v.

‘*emporelpeaqé‘é?ﬁep and ohéﬂ other Director, or, in the absence of the

, agei
mstrument in the name of and on behalf of, the District. Such authority may be general
or conf!ned{o ;specific mstances Unless so authorized by the Board, no officer, agent,
or empioyee shaﬂ have any power or authorlty to bind the District by any contract or

Section 3. Repaorts.

The Board shall prepare and cause to be sent an annual water quality report to
the residents of the District.

4Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
Amended October 19, 2011

10

******




ARTICLE Vil
PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

Rosenberg's Rebert's-Rules of Order, current edition or such other authority as
may be subsequently adopted by resolution of the Board is to apply to all questions of
procedure and parliamentary taw not specified in these BylawsBylaws or otherwise by

law.

———=——All motions made at Board meetings shali reguiré:: second to the motion

prior to the Directors voting.
B_—The Presmfent ofthe Board mav unilaterally cali fo a: tecess at any tlme durtnq a

AMENDMENfS ;

proposed, by reso[utlon and the afffrm\étlve vote of
et!ng of Y

] “\be in colelance wnth the Ralph- M-

+Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
Amendad October 19, 2011

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu 11




661111-2

AMENDED BYLAWS

OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
Amended October 19, 2011
1




ARTICLE |

NAME

This unit of local government shall be known as the Town of Discovery Bay,
Communlty Services District, with powers and territorial boundaries as prescribed in

The purposes of the Town of Discovery;
Formation Commission and by law, are :

A

ARTICLE Hi

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Board of Directors.

The governing body of the District shall consist of five (5) elected Directors, each
of whom shall serve for a term of four (4) year staggered terms. During elections every

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
Amended October 19, 2011

1111-2
661111 2




two (2) years, either two (2) or three (3) Directors are elected to serve to the District for
the next four (4) years.The initial Directors, their terms and term expirations, are:

William Slifer 4 years ' Expires December 1, 2001
Mike Dohren 4 years Expires December 1, 2001
David Piepho 4 years Expires December 1, 2001

lres December 1, 1999

Virgil Koehne 2 years
Chet Loveland 2 years \ires December 1, 1999

Section 2. Compensation.

Dollars ($100.00) for each day’s service not t
month as provided in Government Code§6104 s
expenses actually mcurred in perforj‘ .DIStrICt Dutt

Ta\]el g and such other necessary
hall be rermbursed and such

=14

to make it effectivé

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

Section 1. Elected Officers.

The elected officers shall be chosen by the Board from among the five (5)
members of the Board and shall consist of a President (who may be called "Chair"), a
Vice-President (who may be called "Vice-Chair"), and a President Pro-Tempore.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws

661111-2 Amended October 18, 2011
3




Section 2. Terms and Responsibilities of Elected Officers.

Elected Officers of the Board, as provided in Article IV, Sec. 1, shall be elected
by the Board at the January meeting and shall serve for one (1) year, said term to
commence upon election. Ali elected officers shall be eligible to serve successive
terms, except that the President shall be eligible to serve not more than two (2) full

sticcessive terms as President.

A. General Responsibilities of the Board President

1. Shall preside at all meetings of the board ang:such:other meetings approved
by the Board, and have authority to call for-s,.ort recesses during meetings
unless a majorlty of the Directors by vot ‘'oppose a rece”"

2. Cooperatively work with the General Manager/Board Secrétary and Staff on
the preparation of CSD Meeting Agéen: as and its contents

3. Shall serve as official spokespers"'é:f] or the Bo_a[‘g[

4. Shall appoint such committees and:6ther wq_rjgipg groups as confirmed by
the Board. \

X

Shall serve in:fhe absenge of the President and the Vice-President.

ARTICLE V
APPOINTED OFFICERS

Section 1. Appointed Officers:

A. The appointed officers of the District shall be General Manager, and a
Secretary, who may be the same person, but neither of whom shail be a
Director. The duties of the appointed officers shall be as specified in law,

and as directed by the Board.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws

661111-2 Amended October 19, 2011
4




B. Pursuant to Government Code §61050(b), the treasurer of the County
of Contra Costa shall serve as the District Treasurer, and shall be the
depositary and have the custody of all of the district's money except those
accounts that are authorized under the Community Services District laws
and/or in effect prior to January 1, 2006.

The Board may appoint such other officers as it deems necessary.

Section 2. General Responsibilities of the General Manager

1. Appraise and evaluate the effects of the Bq it policies and the manner

personnel in terms of

- performange of their dut;
encourage their professional g“ With. :
4. Ensure evaluation of personnel u
5. interpret and publici; (:

to the public.
. Provide financial overs:gbt

. , nd distribute minutes of the meetlng of the Board.

. Maintain historical record and newspaper atticles.

. Post agendas, minutes, public notices and proposed action documents
as required by Board and government regulations.

ARTICLE VI
MEETINGS

Section 1. Reqular and Special Meetings.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
661111-2 Amended October 19, 2011
5




A. The Board shall hold a regular meeting on the first (1st) and third (3rd)
Wednesdays of each month, at the District Office located at 1800 Willow
Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 94505. Such regular meetings shall
be for considering reports of the affairs of the District and for transacting
such other business as may be properly brought before the meeting.
Such meetings may be altered as to date, time and place, as provided for
in a Resolution adopted by the Board.

Special meetings may be called in accordance h"the California Ralph

The Board shall be empowered to co‘n_‘_
there is present at a properly called meeting, &

......

defined as comptising a
t as otherwise provided by

ct the busi_ness of the Djs{nct\whenever

of the Board are required for actiort

Section 3. Voting.

~prope1::not|é‘ed meeting where a quorum
ers are physically present.

108 $p
accom{amnymg the notice shall be a copy of the agenda for that meeting.
B. Notices of Special Meetings shall be pursuant to the Brown Act. In the
case of special meetings, the notice, written or by telephone, shall specify
the specific nature of the business to be transacted.
ARTICLE VIl
PAYMENTS, CONTRACTS, AND REPORTS

Section 1. Payments.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws
Amended October 19, 2011

661111-2
6




All checks, warrants, drafts, or other orders for payment of money, notes,
or other evidences of indebtedness issued in the name of, or payable to, the District,
shall be signed or endorsed by both the President and Vice President, or by the
President Pro-Tempore, and one other Director, or, in the absence of the elected

officers, any two (2) Directors.

Section 2. Contracts.

ay authorize any
“execute any instrument
may be general or

The Board, except as in the Bylaws otherwise provid
officer or officers, agent or agents, to enter into any contra
in the name of, and on behalf of, the District. Such autl']c_)

employee shall have any power or authority to bi
engagement, to pledge its credit, or to render it Ji

amount.Section 3. Reports.

The Board shall prepare and cause to b
the residents of the District.

ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS

The Bylaws may be repealed or amended, or new Bylaws may be proposed, by
resolution and the affirmative vote of at least three (3) members of the Board at any
regular meeting of the Board, provided notice of such proposal shall be in compliance

with the Brown Act, as amended.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Bylaws

661111-2 Amended Oc;)ber 19, 2011




4,
s b,
BOARD POL @;,} s

&
":(i.

2 OF THE

5
i
S,
=

s
TOWN OF‘EQ%G.@VE

Town of Discovery Bay CSP Board Policy

Amended October 19, 2011
1




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

BOARD POLICY

ey

boundaries in any and all matters covered under’iile Callfornia Government
Code relating to a Community Services Distrigt?” -

,/:-

In addition to the purposes listed in &’ Governmep; Code, the Dlstnct has
been ordered by LAFCo and the Board of Superwsgfs to“perform an‘advisory
role for the residents of Discovery Bay. This role e (;ludes but is not limited to,
advising the County in matters of']and use plannmgfiggmng, compliance, roads
and streets, lighting, landscaping, pagksfa/gd public safef}servlces

S
{JA'\

|.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS %1: _
/é” e % 8 i

The governing body/ f’the’ﬁ‘éwn of Dssc{"verv Bay i@%rsmehs a Board of
Directors compr;seg,’gf five (55 Board mempgrs elected by the registered voters
of the District to serveffour (4) gars taggeﬁ’éd terms. During the elections every
two_(2) years, sither twé <2 2’ Vge =) }lf’ectors are elected to serve the District
for the nexfffou*rs(é dears ,;,,,4,» “

/>? K7
Yegrlyfhg Board of Dif: ? ctors eﬁeéts a President, Vice-President and

PreSIdent Proff’empore The President of the Board chairs the

meeting, per or{ns such éij;tles as prescribed by State or Federal iaw and such
other duties as’ prescrlbed by Board Policy or the established Bylaws of the Town
of Discovery B‘éé(&,ﬁ!n tbe ‘event ef-his-or-her-of the President’s absence, the Vice-
President performsf%ald duties._In the event of the President and Vice-
President’s absenee, the President Pro-Tempore performs said duties. Fhe

ﬁeasﬁmwﬂkae#as—prewiemﬂ-@evemmeﬂ#@ed&mketgeq%e

. POWER OF THE BOARD

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Beard Policy
Amended October 19, 2011
2




The Board of Directors recognizes its duty to formulate and approve the policy
program for the operation, control, administration and planning of the District’s
facilities and activities of the District.

While-discharging-thelresponsibiliies-through-official actions-ef- the Beard-asa
whoele;-Beard-members-may-be-considered to he officers with-DistrieHurisdiction
over-the-exesution-of-the-Beard’s-policies:

Board meetings shallwill be noticed_and shall take place purguantin
accordanceding-towith to the Ralph M Brown Act of 1959{5&\5 -amended

(hereafter, Brown Act). Z,

The parliamentary procedure for conducting alt me ﬂﬁgs
Reber'sRules-of Rosenberg's Rules of Order, %‘Féeviged—

The Board meets its obligations to the elegtﬁate by performmg as"‘ 4l
administrative and control body. v ”’f,_ 2

In the discharge of the!r dutle Bos
individuals:—An-Indivighiid or-h

L ;,c

oatd-tnle He ea#ly—a%? od-to-do-s6-by
Directors must Qfﬁ.’% L with al? egal and rigrallaws and are requ;red to receive
Fthics training Dursuazﬂ 4 v

& ’:”é”’m

fil. RE}@

."/"""‘ ‘.
fT@,,select a generaf Manager as the Board’s chief administrative
ofﬂcer and ofess:onal advisor and prepertyproperly delegate to him
or hé’i /’the; thonty and responsibility to execute its’ policies, enforce
its rules and regulations, and administer the facilities,-programs, and
serwcés of the District. Provide the General Manager with the
necessary personnel and resources to carry out his or her
responsibilities.

2. To adopt a District budget that provides the best possibie facilities,
programs, and services, within the limits of fiscal responsibility, to the
people of the District.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
Amended Oclober 19, 2081
3




3. To adopt a comprehensive set of Board policies and administrative
procedures to govern the operation of the District. These policies and
procedures shall be amended and revised as appropriate and shall
be compiled and published in a Board Policies Manualies-and
Administrative-Regulations-Manual. The District shall keep at its
offices a master copy of such manual, which shall be kept for all
purposes the official record of the Board policies-and-administrative

regtlation of the District.

4. By motion, resolution, or ordinance conduct theabusmess of the
District-Beard, taking those actions that enng’ife that satlsfactory
services are provided throughout the cogvni}ﬁ‘f

i

5. Keep informed on agenda ltem?gfén gomg busi ‘,ess of the Board.

6. Be well informed on the provisigps of Iaw% ordinances 4 j‘i,'qh 3

resolutions as they affect conﬁucﬁ%‘&the Dgsgrlct and the Board

7. Attend mestings with promptness ancﬁ'egulartty

8. Elect officers and confiriy St4r ql g and ad h@bcommlttee members

an
2
and District representativés to exfernal agengles
t@:\ z";f ’W{‘*m et

.....

9. Initiate, revi,é’ff*’ ,'/1’ pprovefpians that yylff satisfy future requirements,
mcludjl/gfa Iong f’é)wge plan (F,\{e_(_) to ten_(10) years).
Q;? »5' P
40-Review aﬁ'f/&act ;pgn plans an }&ommendatlons submitted by the
6Boar comn(*l gﬁd’tﬁ'e'General Manager. This action includes
s % dopflohi,gject[on amendtient or return to committee.

other Ops A or closed meetings without prior sanction by-a_the majority
directich of the Board.

B. GENERAL CONDUCT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

1. No member of the Board or Officers of the District shali:

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
Amended Gctober 19, 2011
4




a. Represent his or her position as that of the Board unless the
Board has acted upon that position.
b. Make unsolicited statements to anyone other than the Board

during Board deliberations.
¢. lssue any writings or statements to the press or public without
clearly distinguishing which statements are his or her own and

Wthh are established Board positions. {Ary-writing-not

General Manager«ﬁ" grequestlng desn ed information about the
District's programsfaCtWJLes directly fr hifh/her by referring to
him/her suggestlons‘for newxpeltmes fo fﬁs/her professional
advice, by refraining f‘r:?a /sting ég}zgnv complaint untit after the
Genera[ %]ager has ?ﬁa},\d’ an opportumty to investigate fully and
rep rt to th & Board, and }Q wholeheartedly supporting Board

pfsﬁoved ac;tvéns of the GQneraI Manager and his/her staff.

},;» ccept d? 1] |’f§’|éf Wféléard unity or consensus by supporting
"’ma}onty eel ons of tha Board.
’f’/" «.:.f? ;,
¢. Shall ’é}(e decfons involving the welfare of the District based
on factual inforfhation and evidence recognizing that personal
W% feelings, % p[mons and other such factors are not conductive to

f,:gsound décision making.

?
Coﬁwgprepared ready to ask questions and make decisions.

e. Do what is agreed upon.

f.  Respect confidentiality of Closed erExesutive-Exesutive-Session

agenda items.

g. Contact the General Manageralt prior to meeting for more
information, if needed.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Poliey
Amended October 19. 2011
5




C. ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD MEMBERS

1. Orientation of Board Members

a. The Board of Directors recognizes its responsibility in helping and
assisting a newly elected or appointed Board member to
understand the operation of the District as well as the roles and
responsibilities of a member of the Board. The Board and
General Manager shall assist each new me per-eiect to
understand the Board functions, policies, p;ocedures roles, duties
and responsibilities of members of the Beégd The fol!owmg
methods shall be employed: 7

b. The new member shall be given s’elected matef/ dl.on the duties
and responsibilities assomat%%th Board membefshlp These
materials shall include, but ;are not Ilmlted to: The Goy rnment
Code dealing with CommunltyISerwcesellstrscts the éa! h M.
Brown Act the Cahforma Pubifc Reet{ ds het -the-Board Policies

fegl and any pertinent
publications tssued p}v,sthe Cahfornla Speclal Districts Association,
the California Parks ancf Be?; eation Soézety»a’hd -the-California
ﬁ»agenmes,f as needed.

s iy

d-c. As so ‘li“ “as yg%’gical after the*hew Board member assumes office,

7 onen‘la{@n eetlhg y‘n’;jYGeneral Manager wiil be held prior to
1’5’ ’f e;f;,rst Boars m\eetlng 16 acquaint the new member with details of

/’/
Distrit4 fo eraﬂofﬁl
%ﬁ V,

‘k

/;"" d The inco j;ug member avshall meet with the General Manager
’4fg';9nd mempérs of his staff to discuss services they perform for the
oard rd ang’ ‘the District.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
Amended October 19, 2011
6




Shall-appeointsuch-commiliees-and otherworking-groups-as confirmed-by——
———the-Board:

hearings, and-conferences—asconfirmed-by-the Board:

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy

Amended October 19, 2011
7




HD.Responsibilities of a Commlttee Chatrperson/%

1. Undertake the specific tas .s oﬁéss;gnments;as established by the
Board or Board President tpget i Vvifﬁﬁ]{e participation of the other

members f: fh‘eﬁommlttee )4
2. Plan an/d scheduf the necessary activities and obtain commitments
for thé’f ecessar% esources thc‘;ofmplete the assignment.
3. Present a*reportzgrg,etatus and; /progress to the Board at appropriate
;/s as deélgﬁated‘ﬁy’th‘e PF’eSIdent
repare?recom eqdatlons and justification for any proposed action
, / and sub i jo the Board for decision and implementation when
Gy, approved’ é"’» % 5,“{"
5%/Prowde overall Ieadership of the committee.

’*"ngorm the @ﬂtles of a Board member if appropriate.

/g,g /

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy

Amended October 19, 201 1
8




Town of Piscovery Bay CSD Board Policy

Amended October 19. 2011




BOARD POLICY p

OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

BOARD POLICY

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
Amended October 19, 2011
1




PURPOSE

The purpose of the elected Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay,
a multipurpose independent special district, is to represent the residents within its
boundaries in any and ali matters covered under the California Government
Code relating to a Community Services District.

In addition to the purposes listed in the Government Code, the District has
been ordered by LAFCo and the Board of Supervisors to perform an advisory
role for the residents of Discovery Bay. This role mcludes;fbut is not limited to,
advising the County in matters of land use planning, zor fh’g{, compllance roads
and streets, lighting, landscaping, parks and public sa ty“’ rvices.

[. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The governing body of the Town of Disco Jv/fy Bay is'g Board of lee@jo;§
comprised of five (5) Board members eletted Ky y,the reglstered voters;6f the
District to serve four (4) year staggered terms. I/AQJ /ng  thé elections évery two (2)
years, either two (2) or three (3) Q/Lrectors are eledted to serve the District for the

.ﬁf/iv
next four (4) years. {// g %
iy, %%4’*’““

Yearly the Board of Directors elects a,Pres;dent Vice- PreSIdent and President
Pro-Tempore. The President of the Board Gﬁalf})l 5 /meeting performs such
duties as prescnbedéwaT?te or Federaf [a‘w and st {€h other duties as prescribed
by Board Policy or the establls ed Byla\l\/s of the Town of Discovery Bay. In the
event of the Presité ntzs abseggc:e the Viceif resident performs said duties. In the
event of the Presidenitand Vjé -PreSIdent §’§bsence the President Pro-Tempore

performs s%fgggf% .
év..‘
ER OF THE/IOA D N

The Boarq 7of Directors rgcognlzes its duty to formulate and approve the palicy
program forfthe operatlop -,econtrol administration and planning of the District’s

facilities and aéT;VJtles 9{he District.

'f?ff?f.f -""
Board meetings shgf/be noticed and shall take place pursuant to the Ralph M
Brown Act of 19537 as amended (hereafter, Brown Act).

The parliamentary procedure for conducting all meetings will be Rosenberg’s
Rules of Order.

The Board meets its obligations to the electorate by performing as a legislative,
administrative and control body.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
Amended October 19, 2011
2




The Board may have standing committees and may appoint ad hoc committees
as the need arises. The District's General Manager or Designee may serve as
staff support to those committees.

In the discharge of their duties, the Board of Directors must comply with all legal
and moral laws and are required to receive Ethics training pursuant to AB1234.

ill. RESPONSIBILITIES

A. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors:

1.

To select a General Manager as the Board’ %htef administrative

officer and professional advisor and prgﬁerly elegate to him or her
the authority and responsibility to gggecutéuts poT(é{WS enforce its
rules and regulations, and adminjster thé facilities, programs and
services of the District. Provi gﬁhe General Manager )1 e
necessary personnel and regou ces to cafry\gut his or her

- responsibilities. '-w‘y ¥
%‘5{;{‘,

2. To adopt a District bud@eta}hat prowdes\%&e hest possible facilities,

programs, and servuces‘; tE y) }(g,e limits of 7 ftgcalfresponsabmty, to the
people of the District.

At

To adopt axcorgg[ehenswe éég;oar fgllmes and administrative

procedy gzs to goﬁem the opé‘;i‘atlon of ﬂne District. These policies and
proce % shal[p amended aén% srevised as appropriate and shall

be compiledian pubhshed in ajBoard Policies Manual. The District

/j %g ep é"tx? ff’rce”éf i‘j‘)asté? copy of such manual, which shall be
( purp “s es the ofﬁcsal record of the Board policies of the

&Iﬂ

"5*§ ,;f

43" 7By motion, r‘ggoiutlon or ordinance conduct the business of the

’ffé}rlct takm%ﬁ'those actions that ensure that satisfactory services are
prowded throughout the community.

‘,/1} “
Keep afrmed on agenda items and on-going business of the Board.

Be well informed on the provisions of laws, ordinances and
resolutions as they affect conduct of the District and the Board.

Attend meetings with promptness and regularity.

Elect officers and confirm standing and ad hoc committee members
and District representatives to external agencies.

Town of Discovery Bay CS8D Board Policy
Amended October 19, 2011
3




9. Initiate, review and approve plans that will satisfy future requirements,
including a long-range plan (five (5) to ten (10) years).

10.Review and act upon plans and recommendations submitted by the
Board committees and the General Manager. This action includes
adoption, rejection, amendment or return to committee.

11.Single Board members will not represent the whole of the Board in
other open or closed meetings without prior sanctson by the majority
direction of the Board. G

,;,

a. Represent his or her posi | 1, as that:of the Board urUess the
Board has acted upon tHat B pOSJ jorn. «m /},

b. Make unsolicited statements %@n/yehe other than tiie Board
during Board deliperations. ’”

¢. lIssue any wntmgsgﬁstatements to fhef ress or public without
clearly distinguishing’ WDIQH statemen fé‘r;j g:his or her own and
which are establlshed)Poar iPositio ‘(

\, A2

B

2. Pr eparattohf‘a;}d Commntmept.’ é;:-;-f

T .u.;.

a. 8 ﬂjj;espec ‘fhe Board's cqmmitment to work through the
Genera ;Ma ger by requesfmg desired information about the
D,istrrct”éf ‘/ gmslacti /lfleS directly from him/her, by referring to
"'i\;’jher sug est|0ns for new policies, for his/her professional
advic e ?y refrgj mg from acting on any complaint until after the
General:Managéthas had an opportunity to investigate fuily and
report toftpe Bo/ard and by wholeheartedly supporting Board
approve:’cfzjaact;ons of the General Manager and his/her staff.

o
‘ o

ébept the principle of Board unity or consensus by supporting
majé"rlty decisions of the Board.

¢. Shall make decisions involving the welfare of the District based
on factual information and evidence recognizing that personal
feelings, opinions and other such factors are not conductive to

sound decision making.

d. Come prepared, ready to ask questions and make decisions.

e. Do what is agreed upon.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
Amended Cctober 19, 2011
4




f. Respect confidentiality of Closed Session agenda items.

g. Contact the General Manager prior to meeting for more
information, if needed.

C. ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD MEMBERS
1. Orientation of Board Members o

a. The Board of Directors recognizes its reg 'oﬁsnblllty in helping and
assisting a newly elected or appomtc{a{d}éoa;d .member to
understand the operation of the DIS’[I’LGt as Weji?as the roles and
responsibilities of a member of thé‘Board Th&Bpard and
General Manager shall assmt e""ach néw member—eféct to
understand the Board funcfi¢ p§ poltcugé; procedureSEiTojgs duties
and responsibilities of me Abersiof th oard The foi[owmg

5.
"{'{,1{

methods shall be emp!oyed a.,

o,
,,,,,,

and responsibilities gsso@_ ted with BoaT zmémbershlp These
materials shall lnciude bu? ar’é’x’ng imlted%fo The Government
Code dealing with Comfjnu if St j69s’Distrlcts the Ralph M.
Brow (Aot”thq) Californid’ Cfbhc Regbrds Act, Board Policies, and
any,gaertmen’f yublications*igsued by the California Special
Digtiic ok Assocﬁatlon the Céyfomla Parks and Recreation Society
and offi er?ag Qggjfes as needsd.

;;,/f "’é.‘-, s.eig, «‘?‘?

";”f’ ”' “/’fsoon as gctlcal aftet the new Board member assumes office,
an of ﬁ; t|on 2eting with General Manager will be held prior to

the first<§oard mg%tmg to acquaint the new member with details of

“4, District operatlons

“"The incopiing member may meet with the General Manager and

et fn %)n of his staff to discuss services they perform for the

Boa éf"and the District.

D. Responsibilities of a Committee Chairperson

1. Undertake the specific tasks or assignments as established by the
Board or Board President together with the participation of the other
members of the committee.

2. Plan and schedule the necessary activities and obtain commitments
for the necessary resources to complete the assignment.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
Amended Qctober 19, 201}
5




Present a report on status and progress to the Board at appropriate
{imes as designated by the President.

Prepare recommendations and justification for any proposed action
and submit to the Board for decision and implementation when
approved.

Provide overall leadership of the committee.

Perform the duties of a Board member if appropriate.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board Policy
Amended Qclober 19, 201!
6




Vleeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT October 19, 2011

Prepared By: Falrin Perez, Parks and Landscape Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager@r{
L

Agenda Title

Award of contract for annual Tree Maintenance RFP 11-03 to Cleary Bros.

Recommended Acticn

Accept bid and award annual Tree Maintenance contract in the amount of $18,176.00 to Cleary Bros.

Executive Summary

Staff prepared and released Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 11-03 which outlined various free care services needed
throughout commeon [andscaped areas of Discovery Bay. Three (3) bids were received and reviewed on October 5, 2011.

Cleary Bros. bid was the lowest responsible bid at a totai of $18,176.00.

The bid covers tree maintenance in four (4) separate landscape zones with services to four-hundred and forty-three (443)
trees.. With the upcoming winter season approaching, it is important to safety trim and thin our trees prior to the high winds
and heavy rains that have caused property damage and iree loss in past years. Tree care maintenance programs have been
built into each landscape zone and were included in the FY 2011/2012 budgeting process.

Staff thoroughly reviewed the complete bid package and licenses(s) status and found all documents and requirements to be
satisfactory.

Staff recommends accepting the lowest responsible bid and awarding the contract for RFP 11-03 Tree Care Maintenance to
Cleary Bros. in the amount of $18,176.00.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested - $18,176.33 (#8 — $1,495.00; #61 - $9,086; #9 - $1,525.00; #57 -$6,070)
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes
Zone # Various Category: Operating Funcdi# 2282

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This lfem

iNone

Attachments

RFP #11-03
RFP #11-03 Bid Breakdown
Cleary Bros. Bid Documentation




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY C&D

Presldent - Kevin Graves » Vics-President — Brian Dawson « Diraclor —~ Mark Simon ¢ Director — Chris Steele ¢ Director - Ray Tetreault

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)
FOR
TREE CARE SERVICE

As Requested by

THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,
DISCOVERY BAY, CALIFORNIA

RFP No. 11-03

RFP SUBMITTAL DUE DATE: October 5, 2011
By 4:00 p.m.

1800 Willow Lake Road » Discovery Bay « CA « 94505-9376
Telephons + 925,634,1131 » Fax « 925.613.2705
www.todb.ca.gov

AGENDA ITEM - F-2




Town of Discovery Bay CSD RI¥P 11-03

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Saction 1 — Introduction, General Information ..........ccceiiviireriin e 2
Ssction 2 — Proposal Requiresments and Submission.........coocovcviieiiviininns 2
Instruction to Contractors
Section 3 = Term/Contract. ... ..oivrcorrniii i o i s e 4
Section 4 — Scope of WOrK..c..oocoveivee i irere i vrnann w4
Section 5 - Evaluation of Proposals...........cvveviincinniiiiiienisi i neensnens 4
Sectlon 6 - Miscellaneous.....c.o. v e TTST 6




Town of Discovery Bay CSD REP 11-03

1. INTROBUCTION: GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 [nfroduction

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (the “District”) Is seeking a qualified fim (the “Contrastor™)
to provide trimming and pruning services to various frees as identified on the Tree Maintenance — Servicefl.ocatlons

{Attachment °A"), alt located In Discovery Bay, CA.

1.2 General Information

Interested and qualified {ree care contractors who have successiully demonstrated their abllity fo provide similar
services at comparable locafions are invited to submit proposals for the services provided herein.

Qualified Gonfractors must possess a valid C27 California Confractors License and have a certified arborist on staff,

The Town may, at its sole discretion, refect any or all proposals submitted In response to this RFP, The Town shall
not be liable for any costs Incurred in connection with the preparation and submittal of any proposal. The Town

reserves the right fo walve any Informality in a submitted proposal.

The confract may be canceled or terminated af any (ime by the Town without cause, upon giving of at least thirty
(30) days written notice to the contractor.,

2. PROPOSAL REQUIREMENTS AND SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS

2.4 Submisslon Deadline

Proposal Due Date: Qctober 8, 2041, at 4:00 p.m, locel fime. Proposals for the project shall be recelved by the
Town's Offlce, Town of Discovery Bay CSD, 1800 Wiliow Lake Road, Discovary Bay, CA 94505, before the above

date and time.

Proposals nof recelved by the time and date indicaled on the RFP will not be accepted.

The Town shall not be responstbla for proposals that are mailed or shipped and not recelved by the due date and
time specified above.

Proposals may be electronically submitted by facsimile or email. If by fax, please send proposal to {925) 513.2705;
If by emall, proposels shall be sent to fperez@todh.ca.gov.

2.2 Preparation and Confent of the Proposat

The proposal price(s) must be shown on the attached *Proposal Cost Breakdown”™ sheet (Attachment B).

Contractor shall submit a cover letter which shall include the followlng points:
- {dentity of Contractor including central address and telephone number
- A statement that the proposal is effective for the proposed slart dale of October 19, 2011.
- A statement that the Contractor will comply with all temis and conditions as stated In this RFP; or identificalion of
any exceptions taken to any of the requirements Including the conlract attached hereto as Attachment °C”,
- Identify and acknowledge that the Conlracfor has on staff a Certified Arborist, accredited and In good sland!ng

with the Intemational Socisty of Arborlculiure.




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

2.2 Preparation and Content of the Proposal (CONT.}

- Any other Information which would he beneficlal to the Town for the pumposes of evaluating this proposal.
Contractor shall sign and retum the “Acknowledgement® {Attachment “D") with the proposal,

Contractors shall carefully read the Informatlon contained In this RFP and submit a complete response io alt
requirements. Incomplete proposals will be considered non-responsive and subject to reject.

Racelpt of an addendura of the RFP by a Contractor must be acknowledged by submitting the signed addendum
with your proposal,

23 Background Information

The following information shall be obtalned and reviewad by all proposers. This Information is avallable as
electronic PDF files from the Town, Acknowledgement of receipt and review of thls information Is required as part of

the submitted proposal, see Attachment {*D°), Acknowledgement.

1) Trae Maintenance Semvice - Service/Localion (Attachment "A”)
2) Proposal Cost Breakdown {Attachment *B")
3) Sample - Contract (Attachment °C’)

24 Sjte Visl

All Gontractors are required to visit the sites prior fo submitting a bld. Please contact Sue Helnl at
(925) 634.1733 to schedule a site review wilh the Distrlot representalive, The site visit must be completed prior to

October 3, 2011,

25 Point of Contact

This Request for Proposal {RFP) Is Isstied by the Town of Discovery Bay CSD {the *District’), which is the sole polnt
of contact during the progurement process. Communications Initiated by respondents to this RFP {the *Contraclor”) -
with members of the CSD Goveming Body, employees of incumbent contractor or Town personngl, offier than as
coordinated by the Polnt of Contact, shall bs grounds for Coniractor disqualificaion. Any Inqulries or requests
during the procurement shall be submitted to the followlng Polnt of Contact In witing:

Town of Discovery Bay GSD
Attention: Falrln Perez, Parks & Landscape Manager
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discover Bay, CA 94505
(925) 634.1733 or 634.1131
fperez@iodb.ca.qov




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

3, TERM/CONTRACT
3.1 Term of Contract

The conlract wil be a one-time malntenance service,

A copy of a sample contract is attached hereto as Attachment "C", Confractors are expected to review the
document and provide any exceptions taken to the terms and conditions thereln as part of their proposal to the

Town,

4. SCOPEQF WORK

Contractor shall provide tabor, materials and equipment fo perform a one Ume tree service plan as outiined on the
sheet titled Tree Maintenance — Service/Locatlons (Attachment *A”).

5. EVALUATION OF PROPOSALS

Proposals will evaluated on the Contraclor's ability to provide services that mest the requirements sef forth in the
accompanying documents. The Town reserves the right to make such Investigations as it deems necessary to
determine the ability of the Contractor to provide services mesting a safisfactory ievel of parformance In accordance
with the Town's requirements. Interviews and presentations by one, several, or all of the Conlractor's may be
requested by evaluators If deemed necessary to fully understand and compate the Conlractor’s capabilities and
qualifications. The adequacy, depth, and clarity of the proposal will influence, to a conslderable degres, ifs

evaluation,

Criteria used In the selectlon process will include, but may not be limited fo, the foltowlng considerations:
Cost: To be considered cost effective, a proposal shall provide the required services af the lowest

responsible cost to the Town.
Contractor’s Experfence: Of particular interest will be time In the industry and available, qualified staffto

parform under this contract.
Contractor's Capahility: Contractor’s ability to accommodate Town schedule
Contractor's Understanding of the Work: Demonslration of the Confractor's understanding of the

services, the expertise required to perform successfully under contract and the ability to comply with
minimur specifications and frequencles.

6. MISCELLANEQUS

Proposals and any other Information subraitted by Contractors In respanse fo this RFF shall become the property of
the Town.

Proposals that are qualified with conditional clauses, allerations, items not called for in the RFP documents, or
iregularilies of any kind are subject fo rejaction by the Town, at its option.

The Town rakes no representalions of any kind that an award of contract will be made as a result of this RFP, or
subsequent RFP. The Town reserves the right fo accept of refect any or alt proposals, walve any formalilies or
minor technical inconsistenciss, andfor delete any itemirequirements from thls RFP when desmed to be In the

Town's best Interest

A proposal may be modified or withdrawn in person at any time BEFORE the scheduled due date and fime of
proposals provided a recelpt for the withdrawn proposal is signed by the Contractor’s authorized representative.
The Town reserves the tight to request proof of authorization to withdraw a proposal.




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

All information, documentation, and other materials submitted in response to this solicitation are considered non-
conficdential and/or non-proprietary and are subject to public disclosure after the solicltation is completed.

The Town may, in the evaluation of proposals, reguest clarification from Confractors regarding their proposals,
obtain addilional material or literature, and pursue other avenues of research necessary to ensure that a thorough

evaluation Is conducted,

By stbmitling a proposal in response to this RPF, the Contractor accepts the evaluation process and acknowledges
and accepts that determination will require subjective judgments by the Town.

Contractor acknowledges and accepts that any costs incurred from the Confractor's parlicipalion in this RFP
process shall be at the sole risk and responsibility of the Conltractor. Contractor will submit proposals at thelr own

rigk and expsnss,

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD expects the highest level of ethical conduct from Contractors Including adherence
to all applicable laws and logal ordinances regarding ethical behavior,

if an agreement cannot be made with the highest qualified Contractor, the Town reserves the right to teminate
negotiations with that parly and enter into negotiations with the next selected Contractor.

Proposals may ha modified by written notlce provided such notice Is recsived prior to the hour and date specified for
recelpt of proposals.

Acceptance of proposal Is contingent upon the Contractor's cerlification and agreement by submittal of its offer, to
comply and act in accordance with all provisions of the Town's Procurement Code,

Any explanation deslred by the Contractor regarding the meaning or inferpretation of specifications or any part of
this Request must be requested in writing and received In the Town's Office not less than seven (7) days prior to
dus date of proposals. Oral explanations or instructions glve prior to the opening of the proposal shall not be
binding, The Town's Office shall issue any official explanations in writihg or via email,




Aftachment "A"

REP 11-03
Tree Maintenance - Servicell.ocatlons
Service Dascription Legend:
P = Maintenaitce Pruning
R = Remove
G = Grind Stump
DW - Deadwood Removal
ST « Pruning for Structural Tralning
RT - Reduce Welght / Thinning

Preston Drive
ltem Notes Type Count Service
1a Sycamore 44 P
1b Center Island Raywood Ash 17 ? & DW

Wilde Drive .
item Notes Tyne GCount Service
2a Valley Oak 61 PST
Bixler Road

ltem Notes Type Count Service
3a Exit at Lakeshore [Evergreen Ash 7. P
3b 1st Lakes Section |[Evergreen Ash 54 P
3¢ 2nd Lakes Section |Evergreen Ash 40 P

Newport Drive
item Notes Type Count Servica
4a  |Bixler to Newport LanejAfrlcan Sumac 19 P
4b  [Bixler to Newport Lans|ldaho Locust o1 P
4¢ Center Island Raywood Ash 7. P&DW

Clipper Drive
item Notaes Type Count Service
ba Playground Area  |ldaho Locust 4 |P
5h Playground Area [Raywood Ash 1 P
5c West of Windward |Black Acacla 2 R&G
5d East of Balhoa  |Small Coltonwood 2 R&G
5e East of Balboa  |Acacla 1 R&G
5f 4601 Clinper Callfornia Pepper 2 RT
169 4661 Clipper Fepper 2 RT
5h 4721 Clipper Stali Coflonwood 2 R&G
5i 4781 Clipper Pepper ‘ |2 RT
5 4781 Clipper {daho Locust 2 R&G
5k 4861 Clipper Pepper 1 RT




Attachiment “B”

P_rop‘osal Cost Breakdown
Tree Care Sexvice

REP 11-03
Item Bid Item Description Qty. Unit Pricing | Total
| 1a Sycamore - P 44
b Raywood Ash—P & DW 7
| Hem 1 Fotal
24 | Valley Oak - PST | 61 l |
Item 2 Total
3a Evergteen Ash—P 7
3b Evergreen Ash—P 54
3¢ Evergreen Ash—P 40
. Ttem 3 Total
da African Sumac —P 19
4b Idaho Locust — P 91
de Raywood Ash —P & DW 7
Item 4 Total
5a Idaho Locust —P 4
5b Raywood Ash -P 1
S¢ Black Acacia—R & G 12
5d Coftonwood (Smal) -R& G |2
5e Acacia— R & G 1
5¢ California Pepper —RT 2
Sg California Pepper —RT |2
5h Cottonwood (Small) -R& G |2
Si California Pepper — RT 2
5 Tdaho Locust—R & G 2
5k California Pepper —RT 1 1.
o Item 5 Total
TOTAL BID AMOUNT

Bids shall be for a one time setvice.




ATTACHMENT 'C’

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

AGREEMENT WITH
FOR SERVICES UP TO $25,000

THIS AGREEMENT, is made and effective as of , 2011, between the
Town of Discovery Bay, Community Services Discovery Bay, a political subdzvmon of the

State of California (“Discovery Bay™) Discovery Bay and ("Contractor").
In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth helem the pm tles aglee as

follows:

1.  TERM. This Agreement shall commence oA e ) and shall rermain
and continue in effect until tasks described herein are coﬂfﬁleted but in no event later than
, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the plowsmns of this Agteement

2. SERVICES. Contractor shall perform the tasks descnbed in its ploposal dafed
as set forth in Exhibit A, attached hereto a d incor porated herein as though set

forth in full,

3. PERFORMANCIG. Conuactol shall at all times falthﬁtlly, competenﬁy and to the
best of his or her ability, experiences, and taIent pet f(nm all tasks described herein, Contractor
represents to Discovery Bay that it has the qualiﬁcatlons necessaty to perform the tasks described
herein, Contractor shall employ, af a minimum, genelally accepted standards and practices
utilized by persons engaged in pmwdmg similar servicgs as are required of Contractor hereunder

in meeting its obligations under this Agxeement

4, PAYMENT. e

a, Dlscoveur Bay agtees fo pay Contlactm monthly, in accordance with the
conditions of this Agleement based upon actual time spent on the above tasks. This amount
shall not exceed __Dollars (8_) for the total term of the Agreement unless
addltwnal payment is approved as provided in this Agreement. Any terms or conditions set forth
on ExhlbitA which does not describe the work to be performed, the payment rates and terms, ot
the payment schedule have not been agreed to by Discovery Bay and shall not be deemed a part

of this Agreement. ¥

b. Contractor shall not be compensated for any services rendered in connection with
its performance of this Agreement which are in addition to those set forth herein, unless such
additional services are anthorized in advance and in writing by the General Manager, or his or her
designee. Confractor shall be compensated for any additional services in the amounts and in the
manner as agreed to by General Manager and Contractor at the time Discovery Bay's wiitten
authorization is given to Contractor for the performance of said services, The General Manager
is authorized to approve work that does nof exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000). Howevet, the
General Manager may approve additional work not to exceed an additional amount of five
thousand dollars ($5,000.00) if the original contract was authorized by Discovery Bay’s Board of




ATTACHMENT 'C’

Directors. Any work in excess of this amount shall be approved by Discovery Bay’s Board of
Dircctors at a regularly scheduled or special meeting of the Board,

¢. Contractor shall submit invoices monthly for actual services performed. Invoices
shall be submitted on or about the first business day of each month, for services provided in the
previous month, Payment shall be made within thirty (30) days of receipt of cach invoice as to
all no disputed fees, If Discovery Bay disputes any of Contractor’s fees it shall give written
notice to Confractor within 30 days of receipt of an invoice of any dlsputed fees set forth on the

invoice,

d. Notwithstanding the above provisions, Contractor shall net be paid for any work
performed until it has submitted to Discovery Bay a fully completed and executed Intemal
Revenue Service Form W-9, . o

S,  SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF AGREI}MENT WITHOUT CAUSE.

a. Discovery Bay may at any time, for any Ieason, with or wzthout cause, su spend or
terminate this Agreement, or any portion hereof, by serving upon the Contractor at least ten (10)
days prior written 1olice of termination, Discovery, Bay shali not be obligated to oxplain its
reasons for termination. Upon receipt of said notice, the Contractor shall. unmedlateiy cease all
work under this Agreement, unless the notice p1ov1des otlter\mse If DlSCOVGL’y Bay suspends or
terminates a portion of this Agreement, such suspensmn or termination shafl not make void or

invalidate the remainder of this Agleement

b. Inthe event this Agreement Ls teimmated pursuant to this Section, Discovery Bay
shall pay to Contractor the actual value of the work perfonned up to the time of termination,
provided that the woik perfor med isof value to Discovery Bay. Up on termination of the
Agreement pursuant to this Sectzon the Conh actor will submit an invoice fo Discovery Bay

pursuant to Section 3

6. DDI‘AULT OF CON'I‘RACTOR.

a, The Contractm S, fallure fo comply with the provisions of this Agreement shall
constltute a default In the event that Contractor is in default for cause under the terms of this
Agreement, Discovery Bay | shalI have no obligation or duty to continue compensating Confractor
for any work performed ¢ after ihe date of default and the General Manager may ferminate this
Agreement nmnedlately by written notice to the Contractor. If such failure by the Contractor to
make progress in the performance of work hereunder arises out of causes beyond the Contractor's
control, and w1th0ut fault or negligence of the Contractor, it shall not be considered a default,

b, If the Gene1 al Manager or his or her delegate detormines {hat the Contractor is in
default in the performance of any of the terms or conditions of this Agree[nent it shall serve the
Contractor with written notice of the default. The Contractor shall have (10) days afier service
upon it of said notice in which to cure the default by rendering a satisfactory performance, In the
event that the Contractor fails to cure its default within such period of time, the General Manager
shall have the right, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, to terminate this
Agreement without further notice and without prejudice to any other remedy to which it may be

entitled at law, in equity or under this Agreement,

7. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS.
2




ATTACHMENT ‘C’

a, Contractor shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to sales,
costs, expenses, receipts and other such information required by Discovery Bay that relate to the
performance of services under this Agreement, Confractor shall maintain adequate records of
setvices provided in sufficient detail to permit an evaluation of services, All such records shall
be maintained in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and shall be clearly
identified and readily accessible. Contractor shall provide free access to the representatives of
Discovery Bay or its designees at reasonable times to such books and records, shall give
Discovery Bay the right to examine and audit said books and records, shall permit Discovery Bay
to make transcripts there from as necessary, and shall allow inspection of all work, data,
documents, proceedings and activities related to this Agreement. Sugh 1ecoxds, together with
supporting documents, shall be maintained for a period of thiee (3) yeals aﬁex 1eceipt of final

payment,

b. Upon completion of, or in the event of termination or suspensmn of this ..
Agreement, all original documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, comput61 files, surveys,
notes, and othel documents propared in the course of pzowdmg the services to be pelfcnmed

With respect to computer files, Contractor shall make avar]able to Dfsqovery Bay, upon
reasonable written request by Discovery Bay, the necessary computer software and hardware for
purposes of accessing, compiling, hansfenmg and puntmg computer files.

¢. With respect to the demgn of pubhc unplovcments, the Confractor shall not be
liable for any injuries or propexty damage 1esultmg from the reuse of the design at a location
other than that specified in Exh,llnt A w1thout the Wi 1tten consent of the Contractor.

8. INDDMNII‘ICATION. \The Contractm aglees to defend, indemnify, protect anct
hold harinless Discovery Bay, its officem, ofﬁclals, employees and volunteers from and against
any and all ¢laims, demands ‘losses, defense costs or expenses, or liability of any kind or nature
which Discovery Bay, 1t$ 0fﬁce1s, oﬁ’zclals employees, and volunteers may sustain ot incur or
which may be imposed upon | them for'i injury to or death of persons, or damage {o propetty arising
out of Contractor's neghgent or wrongful acts or omissions in perfoxmmg or failing to perform
under the terms of ﬂus Agleement excepting only liability arising out of the negligence of

Discovery Bay

9 INSUB&NCE Contractor if required to work on Discovery Bay property during the
contract period, shall submit proof of insurance to Discovery Bay showing Town of Discovery
Bay Community Services District, its officers, agents and employees named as Additional
Insured and insurance policy shall contain provisions that such policy may not be canceled except
after thirty (30) days written notice to Discovery Bay, ten (10) days notice if cancellation is due

to nonpayment of premium.

Contractor agrees that Coniractor is responsible o insure that the requirements set forth in
this section are also being met by Contractor’s subcontractors who provide services pursnant to
this Agreement. Copies of insurance certificates shall be filed with Discovery Bay,




ATTACHMENT ‘C’
General Liabilily Limits

1.  BI & PD combined/per occurrence $1,000,000
{Aggregate $1,000,000

2. Personal Injury/Aggregate $1,000,000

3.  Professional Liabilities $1,000,000

Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Statufory vequirement

10, INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR,

a. Contractor is and shall at all times remain as to Djscovery Bay a wholly
independent confractor. The personnel performing the services under this Agresment on behalf of
Contractor shall at all times be under Contractor's exclusive ditection and gontrol. Neither .
Discovery Bay nor any of its officers, employees or agents shall have control gver the conduct of
Contlaotm or any of Conttactm s ofﬁcets, employees or agents, except as set f01 th i, thJs

|||||

officers, employees or agents are in any manner ofﬁcels, employees or agents of stcovery Bay.
Conhactm shall not incur or have the power to mcul any debt obllgauon or hablhty whatever

e

b. No employee benefits shall be avallable to Connactor in connectlon with the
performance of this Agreement. Except fm the fees pald to Contractor as provided in the
Agreement, DJSCOVCI’}’ Bay shall not pay salaues, ‘wages, or other compensation to Contractor for
performing services hereunder, for DlSCOVCl'y Bay.’ Dlscove1y Bay shall not be liable for
compensatlon or mdemmﬁcatton to Contractm for i mey or sickness avising out of performing

\

services hereunder, - e ': G
. Y

11, LEGAL'RESPONSIBILITIDS T‘hé’ Contractor shall keep itself informed of State
and Federal laws and mgulatlons wluch in any manner affeot those employed by it or in any way
affect the performance of ifs service pursuant to this Agreement. The Contractor shall at all
times observe and comply with all such laws and regulations. Discovery Bay, and its officers and
employees, ‘shall not be liable at law or in equity occasioned by failure of the Confractor to
comply with this section, '_

S Conhaotm aglees to pay to each craft, classification or type of workman the
ptevalhng wage detelmn;ed by the State of California, Director of Industrial Relations, in the
published wage scale détermination, a copy of which is available at the Office of the Town of
Discovery Bay CSD, ‘Contractor agrees fo comply with California Labor Code §§ 1777.5, 1776.

12, RELEASE OF INFORMATION,

a. All information gained by Contractor in performance of this Agreement shall be
considered confidential and shall not be released by Contractor without Discovery Bay's prior
written authorization, Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or subeontractors, shall not
without written authorization from the General Manager or unless requested by Discovery Bay's
aftorney, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of support, testimony at depositions, response to
inferrogatories or other information concerning the work performed under this Agreement or
relating to any project or property located within Discovery Bay, Response to a subpoena or court




ATTACHMENT 'C’
order shall not be considered "voluntary" provided Confractor gives Discovery Bay notice of
such court order or subpoena.

b. Contractor shall promptly notify Discovery Bay should Confractor, its officers,
employees, agenis or subcontractors be served with any summons, complaint, subpoena, notice
of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for admissions or other discovery
request, court order or subpoena from any person regarding this Agreement and the work
performed hereunder or with respect to any project or property located within Discovery Bay.
Discovery Bay retains the right, but has no obligation, {o represent Contracjor and/or be present
at any deposition, hearing or similar proceeding. Contractor agrees to coopexate fully with
Discovery Bay and to provide Discovery Bay with the opportunity to review any response to
discovery requests provided by Contractor, However, Discovery Bay's right to review any such
response does not imply or mean the right by Discovery Bay to control, dnect or rewrite satd

1eSPONSC.

13. NOTICES, Any notices which either party may desite to give to the other party
under this Agreement must be in writing and may be given either by (i) petsonal setvice,
(if) delivery by a reputable document delivery sepvice, such as but not limited to, Federal
Express, that provides a receipt showing date and time of dehvely, or (iit) malhng in the United
States Mail, certified mail, postage prepaid, refuin receipt xequested addressed to the address of
the party as set forth below or at any othe1 addless 2 that party may later designate by Notice:

To Discovery Bay: Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1700 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, California 94505
“-Attention; CGeneral Manager

P

To Contractor'

14. ASSIGNM[}NT Ihe Contzact(n shall not assign the performance of this Agreement,
nor any part thereof, nor any momes due hereunder, without prior written consent of Discovery

Bay.

15 LICENSES, At ail times during the term of this Agreement, Confractor shall have in
full force and éffect, all licenses required of it by law for the performance of the services

described in this Agteexggnt

16. GOVERNfﬁG LAW. Discovery Bay and Contractor understand and agree that the
laws of the State of California shall govern the rights, obligations, dutics and Habilities of the
parties to this Agreement and also govern the interpretation of this Agreement,

17. LITIGATION. Any litigation concerning this Agreement shall take place in the
municipal, supetior, or federal Discovery Bay court with geographic jurisdietion over the Town
of Discovery Bay. It the event such litigation is filed by one patty against the other to enforce its
rights under this Agreement, the prevailing patty, as detetmined by the Court's judgment, shall be
entitled to reasonable aitorney fees and litigation expenses for the rolief granted.




ATTACHMENT 'C’

18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement contains the entire understanding
between the parties relating to the obligations of the parties deseribed in this Agreement. All
prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, representations and statements, oral or
written, are merged into this Agreement and shall bo of no further force or effect, Each party is
entering into this Agreement based solely upon the representations set forth herein and upon each
party's own independent investigation of any and all facts such party deems material,

19 AU’I‘HORITY TO EXECUTE THIS AGREBMENT The petson or pelsons

authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the Contractor and has the authonty to bind
Contractor to the performance of its obligations hereunder. RE '

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agl cement to be executed
the day and year first above waltten, : A

CONTRACTOR . TOWN OFDISCOVERY BAY
By: . . - . ‘ By. - . .

Title: Sl Tﬁle

By: T Richard Howard

Title: T : General Manager

[Two signatures of corporate officers requited]




Aftachment ‘D’

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Tree Care Services
RFP 11-03

To ensure all bid materials were received, this Acknowledgement must be completed
and returned with vour bid prior to Qectober 8, 2011 at 4:00 pan., This sheet

acknowledges receipt of the following materials:

1‘ R.FP No. 11"03
2. Attachment ‘A’ — Tree Maintenance — Service/Location

3. Attachment ‘B’ — Proposal Cost Breakdown
4, Attachment ‘C’ — Sample Contract

Bid submittals received without this completed sheet will be deemed incomplete and
will not be considered in the award proeess.

Acknowledged by:

Company:

License No.

Bidder:

Title:

Date:




TOWN OF DISCOVERY

President - Kevin Graves * Vice-President — Brian Dawson ¢ Director —~ Mark Simon © Director — Chris Steele < Director -~ Ray Tetreauit

Tree Care Services, RFP 11-03
DISCOVERY BAY, CA

ADDENDUM # 001
September 27, 2011

BID DUE DATE: October 5, 2011 before 4:00 PM

This document contains information that affects all bidders,

e See attached revisions to Aftachment A & Attachment B:

1. Revised Attachment A — Tree Maintenance — Service/Locations
2. Revised Attachment B — Bid Table

1800 Willow Lake Road « Discaovery Bay « CA » 84505.9376
Telephone » 925,634.1131 « Fax + 925.513.2705
vawtodb.ca.gov




Aftachment "A"

Addandum 001, Revised as of 9/27/2011

RTE

RFP 11-03
Tree Maintenance - Service/Locations
Service Description Legend:.
P = Maintenance Pruning
R = Remove
G = Grind Stump
DW - Beadwaod Removal
PST - Pruning for Structural Training
RT - Reduce Weight / Thinning RGC - Reduce Crown {Power Line Clearance)
it Praston Drive oo T T )
Notes Type Count Service
' Sycaimore 44 P
4 Centerlsland Raywood Ash 7 P &DW
O Wilde Drive T -
j " Notes Type Count Sorvice
o Valley Oak 161 PST
o BlxlerRoad - |t . .
‘Notes Type Count Service
|__Exit at Lakeshore |Evergreen Ash 7 P
| 1st Lakes Section |Evergreen Ash 54 P
~{ " 2nd Lakes Section {Evergreen Ash 40 P
Item| - . . Notes Type Count Service
4a | Bixler to Newport Lane]African Sumac 19 P
4b ;| Bixler to. Newport Lane|ldaho Locust 91 P
R E - |Raywood Ash 7 P&DW
Type Count Service
Idaho Locust 4 P
_Playground Area  |Raywood Ash 1 P
" West of Windward _[Black Acacia 2 R&G
- East of Balboa Small Cotlonwood 2 R&G
East of Balboa  JAcacia 1 R&G
- 4601 Clipper . - [California Pepper 2 RT
“4661.Clipper: Pepper 2 RT
" 4721 Clipper Small Cottonwood 2 R&G
. 4781 Clipper Pspper 2 RT
. 4781 Clipper . . |ldaho Locust 2 R&G
|8k::{ 4861 Clipper ~_ ;Pepper 1 RT
{: Centex:Development -~} - - B
fitem] - 7 ““Notes Type Count Service
Hwy 4 = W.of Bixler {African Sumac 64 RC&P
i6b. | Porthole Drive . |African Sumag/ Ash 14 P
- I6c Regatta Park California Pepper 20 RT
6d. Regatta Park Willow 4 RT




Attachment “B”
Addendum 001, Revised as of 9/27/2011

Proposal Cost Breakdown

Tree Care Service

REP 11-03
ltem’ Bid Item Description Qty. Unit Pricing | Total
fa Sycamore - 44
Ib Raywood Ash—P & DW 7
Ttem 1 Total |- = - -
22 | Valley Oak — PST | 61 o
Item2 Total [~~~ 07
3a Evergreen Ash—-P 7
3b Evergreen Ash—P 54
3c Evergreen Ash—P 40
Ttem 3 Total |
4a African Sumac P 19
4b Idaho Locust— P 91
4c Raywood Ash—P & DW 7
Item 4 Total
5a Idaho Locust - P 4
5b Raywood Ash - P 1
5¢ Black Acacia— R & G 2
5d Cottonwood (Small)-R& G [ 2
Se Acacia—R& G 1
5f California Pepper — RT 2
5g California Pepper — RT 2
5h Cottonwood (Small)—R &G | 2
5i California Pepper — RT 2
53 Idaho Locust—R & G 2
5k California Pepper--RT i
Ttem 5 Total [ - W00
6a African Sumac-—~RC & P 54
6b African Sumac/Ash — P 14
6e California Pepper - RT 20
6d Willow —RT 4
Xtem 6 Total
TOTAL BID AMOUNT

Bids shall be for a one time service.




W JUSLIYIERY

00°921°818 00°052'L2% 00°ELL' LTS alg IvioL
00°020°9% 00°066°9% 00°005°5S AT TEI
00v8rs ¥ 00'LZ1L$  [oo'oogs ¥ 00'0028 |[00°0F28 ¥ 09 1 € MO|ItAN Med egebay P9
00’0082 (|02 00°521$  |o0'0g0'es [0 Q00°0515 [00°002'ES o4 gLt 1 0Z Jaddag jied epebay 00
00°209% 7l 00'tP$ 0C°06v8 ¥l 0o'ges [00°0e9% FL St d ¥l ysy /JBung g 210Uucd as
0oyeres  [vs 00'srs 0000L'28  [+S 00'0s8 [Q00er'Es 12 Sh| Jd¥DH ¥G QBWNG|  JaXIg M-t AWM B9
uaLIdooAdq XajuaD
00°S6v' LS 00°055'¢$ 00080773 IYLOL S N31)
00°L2LS L 00°L218  [0C'Q0es L 00°00g$ [00°0PLS L orl 14 1 Jaddey JaddllD 1.98¥ 3G
00'coLs [4 00°9s% 00'002% 4 Q0°00L$ [00°002% 4 00% %Yy Z 18N007 ouep| JeGdND 18¥ S
00°Z¥es [4 00'LZL$ (000088 4 00°00£$ [00'0828 14 ot 1Y Z Jaddag Jeddlld 187 15
Qo'0oLS Z 0005% 00°00E% Z 00°051$ (000028 Z 00t %Y Z POOMUOROD |[eWS Jsad) Lzl s
00°2+23 4 00'12l$  [00°009% Z 00°00€$ (000823 € 443 1 Z Jaddad JAcdD Le9f Bg
00°Zres Z 00'LZlE  |00'Q05% Z 00°05c$ [00'0828 < arlL 1 2 Jadded BIrUOLED Jaddys 1Lo9d i5
00°G.$ } 00'6Lg 0C'00Z8 l 00°00¢$ [00°00LS L Q0L D%y } EBREYY e0qieg Jo i1seg G
0000L% [A 00°05% 000028 4 00°001$ (0070028 Z Q0L 9%y 2 PoOMUCROD [fBLIS ecqieq 40 jseq pg
00°COL$ 4 00°05% 000023 Z 00°001% [00°00Z% Z aoL O%Y < BIOBOY X0R]g| PIBMPUIAA 1O SO0 26
00'ges } 00'¢e$ 0C0S5LS I 0005Ls [00'ovs L ot d l ysy poomiey|  edly puncibAelg qg
00°CrLS 4 00°'sgd 0C'00ES 14 0068 [00°D9LS b4 0t d [ | Baly punocsbied B
ESTENETS unos odA] S3JON way|
aalq sodd|o
00'vZLl'es 00°062't$ 0078603 IVLOL ¥ INSLI
00"96L% L 00°82$ 00'05e8 £ 00°08% [00°0LZS L 02| Mdx%d L YSy poomiey puUeS] Jauad
000eL'es [16 00'0£$ 00'GeL'Es  |LB 00'6es [00GglL'es L6 SE d L6 1sn507] oyep|[aueT Hodmen o Jaig
00'86.L% 6l 00°Zr$ 00'S52% 6l Q0'SPS  [00°€0LS 6l LE d g1 JBWING UESUY [aueT JJOEMON 0] JOXIg _EB
ERIENETS unaD adA] SHI0N [
QAN odmaN
00°225°8% 00°SLY S 00°595°9% IV.LOL € INFL
0008’1 [OF 00°/8% 00°00¥'L$  |OF Qoses [00°009'Z8 O <9 o oF ysy uealblang | uonoeg soNe] puz ot
00°¢el'1E  [¥S 00'ces 00QsE'Ls  [vs 00's23 [00°0LG'eS ¥ S8 o S Sy Usaiblaag| " uoRoag seve 3] gqe
00°6LES L 00°Sr$ 005988 4 00563 [00°S5¥S L G99 d L ysy usaibland| esoysaye] 18 31X eg
ERITSEL wunos oAl SIION wag|
peoy J9[Xig
00°62S° LS 0070198 0052518 Iv.LOL T NELL
00°G2S°LE (L9 00°6Z$ 000188 5] 00°0L$ [00'S25'LS Lo SZ 18d L9 HeQ ADJEA BZ
anInIag WnaD adA) SHJON w3
SALG 9PIIAR
00°s8L'LS 00°56Z'2$ 0050028 VL0l L N3l
00'GHES 2z, 00°ges oc'sLes L 00°sr$ [00°5+28 JA SCi Mad¥wd L USY POOMARY PUEIS] J3juad ql
00°0¥S'LE  (¥¥ 00°SES 00Q86'Ls  |vv Q0°S¥$ [00°094'LS L oy d bad loWesls el
30IAIDG UNoD BUAL SOION [FTE3T]
wnogn nmin unoD N wnoed J}un DAM(] LOYSIY
soig ueal) JQUBIBAR 15010 Asjlep, Buuuyy f Eﬂma_. WNPIY - I

Buturea) rednianngs sof Butunid - 1S4

leAoway poompeaq ~ Amd
dwms pung =9
DACIIDY =}
Burunug saueusyurep = 4

:puaBa uonduasaq onnies

SUOHED0T/0IADS - BIUBUSIUIRY] 9341

Umopyearg pig - £0-11 d4x



AT

s
i)
5

CONSH RU(‘

e

TRLE““ o MAINTENAHCP

Cleary Bros. Landscape, Inc.
PO Box 3577
925-838-2551

To Whom [t May Concern;

The enclosed proposal is effective start date of October 19, 2011. If awarded the contract we will

comply with all the terms and conditions as stated in the RFP wlthout exception taken to any of the

_ requirements including the contract attached to the RFP fist =d as Attachment “C". Cleary Bros,
Landscape has multiple Certified Arborists on staff includingtwo in the company tree division alone.

Paniel Ray, 1SA Certified Arborist #WE-35224, and David Murp;ﬁy, ISA Certified Arborist #WE-13924, are

accredited In good standing with the fnternaglona! Society A 'b:ciricultl,jre.

Regards,

Kelly Silva

PO Box 3577, Danville, CA 94526 o (925) 838-2551 o Fax(925) 838-8716  © Lic# 776704




Attachment o = 3¢

70 T732.00
L L4 8060,
A 26 74300

b} 298,00
;2?30 G0

| A4, 00
L AYZ2.00
1. /00, 00
.;-,.;Zaf;?..ao
. e, oo
! !azi.ao

 Bidé shall be for a ol fiih

S i :




ACKI“«I@‘WLE]DJGJ

Tree Care Sery

Attachiment *D?

EMENT

ices

RFP 11-03

To ensure all bid maierials were received, this Ac

Ikmowledeement musi be completed

and returned with vour bid prior fo Qetober

5., 2011 ai 4:00 pam., This sheet

acknowledges receipt of the following materials:

I. RFP No. 11-03
2, Aftachment ‘A’ —
3. Attachment ‘B> —
4. Attachment *C*—

Tree Mainten

Bid submittals received withous this completed s
will not be considered in the awardprocess

Acknowledged by/_—ﬂ 2/

1ce — Se{vme/Locatlon

Proposal Cost Iﬁ!reakdown
Sample Contract

heet will be deemed incomplete and

/ﬁﬁ 7T
oo 3 —

S

05 l/f//l/ilf/? 1 NV

/)z? AW / MP// /

Msi //;//é’/l//ff‘/ﬁ@

Company: LLEARY B
License No. TISTH
Bidder:

Title:

Date: cﬂ{ffﬁéf/‘f ¢

12




Meeting Date

October 19, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managery) )‘K

Agenda Title

Agency Comment Request — Land Use Permit Application — AT&T Cellular/Presbyterian Church of San Francisco (1200
Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA)

Recommended Action

Review applicants’ submittal for a Land Use Permit for the canstruction of a sixly (60} foof mono palm telecommunications
facifity and cellular antenna to the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development and comment as

necessary,

Executive Summary

The Contra Costa County Depariment of Conservation and Development has requested Board input into a proposed Land
Use Permit Application from AT&T Cellular/Presbyterian Church of San Francisco (operating locally as the Delta Community
Preshyterian Church) for consideration of a sixty (60) foot mono palm with twelve (12) antennas and appurtenant fenced

equipment area.
The Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development is seeking Board input into these proposed
maodifications.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: {If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

ProgiFfund #  Category: Pers. Optg. Cap. -or- CiIP#  Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This itam

N/A

Aitachments

Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development Agency Request Form

| AGENDAITEM:F3




CONTRA COSTA COUNTY '10WN] :;rg(%%gmwmv

DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT -
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

651 Pine Street, 4" Floor, North Wing

Martinez, CA 94553-0095

Phone:; §25-335-1210

Fax; 825-335-1222

AGEMNCY COMMENT REQUEST |
Date /;Zﬂ///

We request your comments regarding the attached apoplication currently under review.

DISTRIBUTION Please submit your comments as follows:

Building inspection  __ - Grading Inspection

HSD, Environmental Health, Cencord : Project Planner 644’\/
:HSD, Hazardous Materials Phone = (Grzfj ‘35- /?

PM - Flood Controf (Full Size) E-mail_Adury. A‘Uﬁ /2 @dcd.cocounty.us
:P/W - Engineering Sves (Full Size) County Fsle . lv {JI A0 7L{

Date Forwarded Prior to D&D IOI”/f/ 97& y }Ol/
___PMW Traffic (Reduced) . N
P/ Special Districts (Reduced) .| We have found the following special programs apply

X Prw-—APG Floodpiain Tech (2™ Floor) fo tijis application:

____Advance Planning
____Redevelopment Agency/Housing

Redevelopment Area
/Q Active Fault Zone
Flood Hazard Area, Panel £

__ Historical Resources Information System
___CA Native American Heritage Comm. EGO dBA Noise Caniral
CA EPA Hazardous Waste Siie

___CAFish & Game, Region#_

4.5, Fish & Wild ine Servig - T
X CQQ C, Mineral Riaghts Hoidey:
Fire District o
Y Sanitary District ‘O Wwh ﬁ‘f s co VerA
_Water District }%‘Q’? ‘ k% % k%
___ Cityof . AGENCY: Please indicate the code section of
School District v recommendations required by law or ordinance. Send
— copies of your response to the Applicant & Owner,
____East Bay Regional Park District
MAC/TAC Commentis: None Below Attached

KB&&H@/ Iscovery Bay CS

> DOIT - Deputy Director, Communications
___CDhD-GIS

___LAFCO

. East CCC Habitat Conservancy (HCP/NCCP)
___County Geologist

. Alrport Land Use Commission Staff (ALUC)

Community Craanizaiions:

Print Name

Signature DATE

Agency phoné # .

REVISED 2/8{2011, TO'PRINT MORE COPIES: G:\Current Planning\APCIAPC FormsICURRENT FORMS\Agency Comment Requé%mﬁ]ng% I?‘EM ¥-3




- -~ CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION & DEVEL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIVISIQ

' APPLICANT OR OWNER

Planner Assighed:

Gy Kipp

OWNER APPLICANT
Name  [peCloug '}WA@’F S BAhGS rrame, LAZ ZhunoOM O [ ATET)
Address < J Address | AN N, RROMDWAH  STE 207
City, State City, State \w\_sUT (Reey., CA A4S 96
Phone Phone Q ¢ - a‘?{b 1332

By signing below, owner agrees to pay all costs, including any accrued

interest, if the applicant does not pay costs.
o1 Check here if bilfings are to be sent to applicant rather than owner.

Owner’s signature <& A:rrmqu lﬁﬂ—ff_,.

By signing below, applicant agrees to pay all costs for processing this
application, plus any accrued interest, if the costs are not paid within 30

days of invoicing,

CONTACT PERSON (optional)
Name <padE kS APPLICRNT

PROJECT DATA
Total Parcel Size;

Proposed Nutnber of Units:

Address
City, State Proposed Square Footage:
Phone Estimated Project Value:

DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST (attach supplemental statement if necessary):

See KiPreD PROJELT DESCRIPIUN

spcstonssipin: Tho, Qpplicand regun! wpproued o onskall « b6 L4

MoNe palm  w/ 12! Rineniak

ong ‘o

wlpne = areq . [M‘M”P(@M

W oilSo L STz

an Q"ﬂ’ LenCe . avo

The . EGUipplrt-drea

S

[ ] N Sl pi
W NEE 11 1 L2(0VAL]

Property description: | i/}vﬁ ) f)u Iéé’{" PWDG’ h/\ (S ( Of, Wj’ (N \-’Ul
Ordinance Ref.: TYPE OF FEE FEE 8-CODE | 4ssessor’s No.: Oog 5%) b 27)
M YN Y
AreaD SCO\/W %,ﬂ/‘/ *Base Fee/Deposit . = S- Site Address: ! q UD LO( ” UVU Lﬁ,
Late Filing Penalty (’7
Fire District: )(+50% of above if applicable) | $ S-066 | Zoning District: |~ ‘
4% est. value
Sphere of Influence: over $100,000 § S-029 | Census Tract 5 '
. #Units: x$195.00 | §
Flood Zone: Sq.Ft.x$020 [§ S-014 [ Atlas Page: ?3{ / Pad 94\ f /}?
$15.00/ GE‘
Panel Number: Notification Fee L2T70.00N $-052 | General Plan:
Fish & Game Posting
x-ref Files: %O' b'q\O: (if not CEQA exempt) gﬁiﬁ??? $-048 | LP/DP Combination: ((ETS\ 7\\ NO
i \K-_/
D P Dﬁ - 30&2 X m,ﬁ) - 7)07}9 Env. Health Dept. Lm;\ 5884 | Supervisorial District: 22 -
N 7 | [/
D [7[)4 ,ﬂ7 0975) Other; Received byj\&%qm/‘/}
—
Concurrent Files: TOTAL | § Qg% > .Date Filed: ON M ( [ i
I e
Receipt # File Number: LP || — 2} |
*Additional fees based on time and materials '
will be charged if staff costs exceed base fee,

Il"”'"

INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE




AW ALNNOD W1SOD YHINOD
£e 39vd 28 Yoy

“ERE
\%m% AV MHSIH

v bgrE# b

COR06Z . ..

@ nd LY 1S

T #BT.24 LB

dvi S¥0SSISSY ViR it 4 I e e S T R i

420 ¥Z-600 K3 o-te m@\ﬁ g \.04%’4’ E%%% @ ﬁ \\ :
700 | 4 ._\s'w SN RBLT et o i aare

O e ,sqnmw 6eLE5In

SLMHEd D9 58: 34 o
50705 ..!». mmm
VBTSN g | t//. ,

ERL

~ _ EONe
%o.ng../
Zroee
HY C00-TI0 3§D GE-B1-51 o PG
481 3IVH) SR m.mm%n":éﬁmwﬁzg_érwnm@u
. il ppoag o1 ey BB BN
6¢-d|8¢-d .
WZ o WSS
6Z-NI8T-N . B @ .
.—.Z«J. 3
etz
anklsbﬂ_.uqnz
EVEOWIL | @ 3
“_omm_wuao %9(
LINY3d MY e LS
- SMEA‘ N
$334 IDAlMg e
- i
gL |
; ° z
S344°0Y
. §8-02-¢
SC-CEC BN
S04 1vHL
¥0 -
. 8d
a2
At
L .
e rswvwfrr

Tr-£LT HH

LLhLi %
.o u btk 2
&»E%&aﬁémmxig&

SIONYNIGHO 3115 MedIng X0
Unds 107 "WO0T HIML 1dHDD 0N kvn
STHIMVd SHOSSISSY "NORM QVINIIT
NOUVNMOAY THL 40 ASVHNDOV 341 404
O3ANSSY S ALTAVIT ONCATND S3SOdnd
INGMSSISSY U0 (3wvdIud SYM St SN S3LoM

+5-82-C

RS 1N

SULLE-E-b
Llossaney ol

- T ®
rmmens VK = e gt 1o § g
90452 v / M \ L BrETEN 0969 LOVML Y "10d ¢ ogslor |
-8 RIS 7OT/ 1YL G- 8 D SLQT Tewoss ay g s : weie O W'ST] 69 + ZuserT |
/

T ovovosy =

S WREEH Y ML 98 % 92-G7 'SO3S "H0d

et e g RS ;;,,;J-;.I‘.f

PR SR



Page 1 of 1

General Plan

“§ Setect Layer

tdentifytayer
Parcals
Righways

sforencialZRecreati Baliways

e
008200014

Sireats

}4‘" Goesn

,ffg,f} Edsjor Higrmsays

¢ 00833

O wbgtays

4

3300\_!;! Hajor Raxds

Rapves

& Ty Cramsing

General Plan

]
(]~
%
[
L]

AL QA

2
Eﬁ' l a9
B Mm
3§ 00e210014 «
11§ pﬁa 210015
P vy i
. R 005210016 48 e
a e l:] oR
F gp_enmm:r'
N 0oa210018, )
aoaz'mms ] o
| —

:kzm—na'n al -"'mwafm Tl Beedamnea 6ol

Refer to the Accela GIS Administraters Guide for instructions on how to set the disclaimer text displayed in this area.

http://agis67.bicd.ds.contra~costa.org/agis/map/printMap,jsp 9/29/2011




Page 1 of 1

m Select Layer
D identifylayer
D Fareels

Highwaya
A}gé" Rallways
Streeta
;i:*""; ! Gty
L EF sy
;.;:;f}' Hgknays
Wajor Roads
) , Pty Cressiog
Zonlng

] T
Bl R8TV X
5%
54 RE G2
S wma

R X

T nex
2.

RE, OV K
R40. EH
NI 82

E§] P X
Pl TOV &

]:::! 6 .o

Refer to the Accela GIS Administrators Guide for instructions on how to set the disclaimer fext displaved in this area.

http://agis67.bicd.ds.contra-costa.org/agis/map/printMap.jsp 9/29/2011




Page 1 of 1

Aerial

- o
[} e 0 ;
Yo ' . '
(] y )
k) g
55 [ o - ; B
\ =S 7 ()
4 C 0 r'f =1 ™Y g i % v
5! . &
v
P i3 o 034 g U
2
o L a3 0
£

[
i Ty
=

Unincorporated

[]
]
. D Barenca
L]
]
[

Salact Layer
idantifylayec
Fareals

Highways

x.gé‘ Ratlwaya

Streats

Erredis

Hajor Hefromars
At Hgaays
Mafer Rdeds
Rarps

Forry Crossing

City Limita

Asfocn
E;emmd
Chayran
Conerd
Dasndre
Eilerriny
. Hercuhes

Latayeds

i 153
: ) %
3 i)
&
£ :9
£
y B i
o s
d] &
¥ &
X ¥ 3
i i)
22, o 15
i St < 5
Detmet ol Comenoio) ad Deidoat GO0 - a—_ua'.&z-m

Refer to the Accela GIS Administrators Guide for Instructions on how fo set the disclaimer text displayed In this area.

http://agis67.bicd.ds.contra-costa.org/agis/map/printMap.jsp

9/29/2011




YZ-05ET00-1v

LIIHG WTAOD

Ttk

. SO%GFb
WO AND SIACDGIT
T YT MOTIM QCh|
YOSTLoD
AVE LRACOGIT

e iRtk pfird
AN TRV AR ALl 9 NGOG
L e ey b el

TTVLLINGNG

SINME

FESYRIA ol

YNV DNINGT

NOLLISINDoY 2

HIPWNYI NOLLDMLENGD

Iva

FanLwNeis

L

LSIT T ACRdY

FDIAATG 4D ATNO LN TN

.ﬂungﬂ_& TTNYNINNA B WIValTo WO TINNO ST .
ANY SINNYIANG I NOLLYTIWAGN]

ALTgissg ooy

AINNGD WSO WHINGSD

CEEL5TT (SZ0) TTNOH
HIACNINGG HIZEYZTTE LLoviNDD
Tehbl WO HTTHD LAN TN

TOT LG LNMOVONT HINGN Ogst
WODITEL wEmod

LN MIN

ROTE-LOY (GLb) N

CECLGET (5Tl aNCHa
HRACNINYZ HUZIGVZTE (LovNeD
FGrs WD A0 LT

TOT UG AvMAYORT HINON o0
HODTTIL wZHod

INENEICTEAST TS

PIT-LOD (STL) TENCH
OV TO UDvINGD
"ONI GNOLLY SN THIHDaa

TEEEYNTR NOILOTEIENGS

HrLALE (OF5) 'aNOHd
PrbTh V2 LTITIVA Sove
R ATTIVA AN bbfO!
ST OYHIG AHLOWLL

SR

WETBUoH MM e
ES@:QML»SHHE T
SrOr-ShE-LLg~| "IT TIOL
IGFPLE (O9) TV
TEFO-PLS (POQ) L

SO A LoV ANG S
YOYNYD XL GEA BT UONNE
IAY HLOG Gl - loTy

QLT ONIITSNIONTE Sl

GITIYHONCI ‘T L T T.0-00 UHOEH Inleng
100 bl YENY L2

[§="FN R el NOLLOMSULGNSD

I 'HIPUD KONV D0

FAOD THRELDTTR YiINNCS YD LooT 5002 oo
DD SRICTING YINNCH YD LooT 2A07 anierting
ALIUPY NOLDINARIWG ST TIL TN RSOl

' =1-d% NI HNSE 1D SNNST

HENMO Ao

LOEFD 3 NNV T
% DI BAINA SOCMIEOY b
Loy

INTOrEaY

HIVAONGI 4E=09 ¥ KO CYHNGINY TNV (S S0 NOLYTIVISNT THL any
NILTHS INTHGIDE Ny 0 NOLYTTYIGN SHL 0 SLSIENDD LT el ML

THEOW 35 NOLATSag
)
N

GOSrh W2 AE AEACOGIa
R @NYT MOTTIM Okt

AENME

2EPYNYI =0y

HISGYNYH SHINGZ

NOLLISINSZY Sue

ISRV NoLLomuoNgD

qALva FALYNDIS

FLIL -

T LS TMACEEAY

ELO NOLLDIS *0a-G Loot) amuimoms LON 6! ALrtiaiccaosny
WAY GOEITY OTENE / NOWYLIGYH NYWiH W0d LON G| NOLLY TTwLEN] “SUSOHRINA SONYNZLNIVIA
UG NIV NOJ TINNCTRE AN AR ATING CIINANOTNE AN SINNYANT. G NOWY TGN

= et L =]

W0V s s
AR prry=erry

M o0zl oneT
NGOls  HuyT

TN
NOLwST T ILS
_| WS AT e N Lt.;..” ! & ot _
: B
Py &
m Eiweg
3 ~
hLOY- N4 | z,
| AR . . £
- ..... .»n\xﬁ._gvm.. i pret 13 Y0eang, <
:GN QN .M%. ) e, STHD AICRSEY
i a9 IS Ly B Rty
w %’ m \.&,. v = ] _W M”rm
z
a2
Rie £
Gz N
Q ...:9;0“13..
M ALY

LT THL HE @ TIM NOLwNLLGDe —

T Y] MOTTIM OLNG LHE Rl -

AT AVE AERAODGIA GUNG LT RN -

(NOLNOOISHA TUYLS Noot GNEPIG) T w2 OING L1HOM Nt =
M NONAD MOTION Gl FINLNGD -

™ Qe O/AMH NOBAG DLNG JHEIYNIG HNILNGD -

W3 AYMION CUNG 1efTT NuML -

O OIS ONlitws? CING LHORS Rl =

R OPEYAN

f | NG TOWIM ONY N avo g)%mnzgﬂzgiﬂOLgk(Enﬁll

FOOMLNING CWMOL T OD5YA Rog 66 L0t VL —
NOLMPOUG OL 2wl JHL WA T ogant OING T =

SO YAR YINYE OMNO LT Nk ~

T VAR YINYS O CivMOL “Nd QooMICo NO LeWa Qv -

YOSTTOD

AVE AIFAOOSIA |

"PIHOM INOA »

PR

LALgISssooy
O NOIGIATS IIST/eT/LE (wliieg) diva
LITHS vV
SIviad e | ez-voazzoo-iv | o
NOUWATTE HINOS | bz-voszzoo-iv | o
LIOAYT ANCANOD | gz-voszzoo-iy | o
Nvd 3Us | zr-vostzos- | o
- AaAuns Alis =
IFHS wEA0D | iZwoszzoo-iv | o
NOLdllios3d ‘oNaMa |

XHANT ONIMVEQ |




w “m THITON
FET RN . D007k
R s TR T T T . P o o

T308Vd TIVEaAT

o S e—-—
o SR [ L_“ Hﬂ.
= -
WWI% r/..}/f/lrr..!_\
NJWO —
WJOA:A._ : =
ZInS ! A,
Ay S :
g8839w3 : :
SWMV.H -
kamuf ; =
QORSS 4 .
QEMO =3
mn = &
F5E8 _.
NESE v i
= R I

PITIOCE W8 ATy (RO O apwa?
GHVLTOL O G LN TV 10

TN NI SN IRO ST SR WA Yok
ZOULATEM IS O CTOMIII I 8 VT Tl PR

R0 L N TN X CTIR S E

s @D

QYT o P ST SOOI T MO0 YR TR Lranr

Hea o m AR NOUVMOIOR GV 230 21 0 TN

101 ey @ YR B A LI 005 ML DA, YL MO

YA HCTSTIAR B, XPANON DAL Q¥ T SV

A S o o g S IR i 000 o) AT Cotuciors

TR 2 nosion Los VLD LA VA0Vt O 130 Dedl T2 40D
T 0 ot '

L3 0 T2 podied 4 v s
i 7 ot o

SO0 TS M 7 WAL ooy

Ha? o I -

s ol A LN N O LI J 8 TET LI 7 % KIS FNIL

om sy -4 LTS RTUELEVE oM 1 0 XL TR LU TS

LIS LN LG RN K L300, 0018 A

AHan Lmsts x R TR BNV SN D0 A S O OV PN TS

T AT B2 TV AT I ML I VLTS

s it b PN 0 SOVIIN 4 eI RV 0 200 0K o O

T A — x-..&ﬁ!?uiauﬁsiiﬁgg

0 Lt

N THS X O M ARCHION B 01 S35 1C YT JETH S 20 EPHINOS

Do A OTINLAY 1] DAY ATYIUNG SR

T e e JLLNIGI V120D WL X XD SOtV Vit 2O T

EIUT IATDE O AT —— ey T e e sk ey

e A T AL RTINS 8 NSRRI

i x by i ot 0, R L hhgvs

AT 40 SR WD v

N IR — T T — L T IO A= D T YOO Mt

I Mo —_— 0 00 Lt 1L e S TN Y CERNRT OIVY I

E TR KL KAV LMD IO VS PON e

AT Y TR

YOOI RIS I VRO 00D AVE

GREEET
TV LT
i o RO ooTT

OO HIO=EO0T TH AT 47
INST MGIIT KOUNYS 01 INUERT

- e
. s vy D
ety ST LTI ! i e
st A 4 e
Eggnggﬁgg S, -
TR TR TIroT T s s L N AT e B0 1o e S
M LU W 1 CRGTTONE LN BIISSH 5L ritsy F, A2 Beven TAT I n —= g,
—— TR L PTIS YT "S- 01 Vo y P h
. 7 o . x " +
TR SE T \
éﬁ%ﬁg;ﬁggﬁ—“ +, o
o E. L AL
DSV NIRRT ATTIIo00 G UL AN Y017 TNOHY MM VTG \.
DTCICMGN CIROMNL et T e
v o e T 2 \. - T2 *
AVE AL ORGP AW 1S > 0 P it ey i 4 oy B4 X * * —ayp
Herlr, | oltewd Ll ol LA L S pp— 1L P
seruzcor Ereyme—— IRt Ty
NOLYDLHLNTD AOVERDIY Yot SLLON ATANIS




CE-YOSTLO0-IY

Nl TUE

ity Lew

SO
WO JACTSIA
T FAXVT MOTTIM O0h!
vorzEoo
AT ATADDEI

wre

“GluslMou,
SUSTALG 51 T s et G, Skt
AT WU MM OIS w0
L 0 L p it S S

7 A7 SR W G WYk S

N —




EZ£-V0STTO0-TY

| . ’ 4 Lt a
LR aNneanDs ] =

LOGHL
W2 AvE ANgA0DEIa
A THYT MOTIM O0b!
YOSTEO0
AN AREIACTGIS

Oma
B, aza LS ANNOAWS D m

wm

TRYG ADVARI NTRIO
M TN ANCTHITHD HOIK w22

01
AT NTYADI zuu...un\

MO TN DINFTIYHT CHLSM

TEIION




VZ-FOSEI0~TV

NOUVAIT HNos

THL L3eg
FOGHH roEwe P
WO ANT JEA0EIa abiegt = sy
@ YT MOTIM OO0l TEY WO-Lb LY LNOAYT WNNIINY Ve 7
YOSZEDD SrineE N
A RHIASDGIE NOIWAZTE Hifos \L/

FAYR CHIMG S1I0A 1),

ORCANTD
AN YA GNLLGHE

‘e |

UL 1 Qe (GFTD WL 6oL iy

FTOIA LU Hobl ML s T s b
N T R i Lt 4 SaNBATIG
Rl R Yo e o

[rS— T WA TG BBV

\OGE TTOORL GNATI - ..\
T EENEM
1.
>

A
B -
L ] M ~
DR \z-) A
TV WO~G8 LY LNOAYT YNNIINY <&/
=
WNIELINY ST Ly Ly

4

WHNTINY 2t Ly HOL20T Mid T L0
T Hod AL i Lo

5T DL ML “HOI S T

T D “olAL VHNLY TV ALY

+TT HLATY
V¥ wou0Ta

wie %

ATING DUVMMYMIYIO S NOUWATTE

“EELON




W R
SIVAZA o
OTLL dzag
. EOGrb
VO A3 ANganesla )
I DY MOTIM OBl - i
Yozzon NOULWY2IdiD9ds anes &/ SNSUNDIHIDZHS YL TiEnod B
A Asgacocia
a
O ATH SOuE WOYd NIV NOLLYON| I_H[g
.Eggggggiﬂg:‘s iﬁ&n?gagggg hd
r— = DLV ettt ZOF%L.E.(EQBJHOSHBP&JEJ%SJJ‘ o
ogggggz_ ﬂnﬁSL—lﬂgLElEé b4
“OEING G WA INOUNY DG OGNS
LI MO CROUYONRARHD TS INVA M3 G 20O, UDQ.—.H(E THWD WYED The
a1 aEd AHOEM R
it HLZa LHEE
ul THLOM i a1 LA
ket THLGAETT g "HLCRA
TDGUTIND LT RN M...ﬂ . .EUIHM
el R tErriet o e e A a (e aucty on v e seoma ro
NSGOPIMD TRV VA
¥ T A "Hacw
=== P N L (1) [LOLE o = HEsTT o HhXas e
[La st
WA w-oor SYAY JOHl (9 (e samee o e Hex-ggocataa ©o
eon | EREE | eaues | oon | ergmpos
| UEER | momen | e E— Y | o
ENQILYDIIDES [Ialel “& SNOLYDIIDIHS wNNTINY L
vy oYAY LI () ) Fumit e [~ E% ra
O BNV UL () {avn F.0mue 09T M - an.n!ﬁﬁgn £ R
tviay
e SYAY W1 () (0 somee war i HER-eman- xa
o~ Forsicicct R {ava Tuce o0z M Hel- o soaa
ooy . nome AL TV . NOWIGE
P i . i idng ' w NIl < wiom | torwaay AL vty Vil | ¥eieaT
o -l s Wyt
PR Aevra nnbmt-h TLDIYNL UMM
i sl
=] a
OHOTE LYKV G (5] ) 3 mis o b Wescaor ..,..
o TN L tavag vt T N HI e s o
hd
6! N
e “omon oA O ) Vil tioms -ox v < ad
e w e . desam, tebva v.omcy o5 e e eias ™
WAENTT siava b Ll N} KA i IR Holueos 930




MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT

September 2011
Town of Discovery Bay, CA

/65

Days of Safe Operations

TRAINING:

Safety, Operations, & Equipment
Safety Attended Hours
Ergonomic .
Permit Required Confined Space o Staft 2.0
Power & Hand Tool Hazards Webinar
Operation
Environmental Alert — Reporting to All Staff 0.5
Regulatory Agency Members )

. Gerald Smart 24

Wastewater Review Class Berney Sadler 18

WATER SERVICE

o Brown water issues from Filter “C”. _

e Loprest Water Treatment Co. (The filter designer & manufacture) and John
Fawcett (Water Engineer from Luhdorf & Scalmanini) were out to inspect and
evaluate filter “C". Report submitted to CSD General Manager.

Luhdorf & Scalmanini along with Power Services, Inc. performed draw down
testing & pump performance on groundwater production Wells 1B, 2 & 6.

o Repaired air leak on Filter “B” at Newport WTP.

e Meet with Telstar on a re-design of the Chlorine systems at Newport & Wiflow

Lake WTP’s.

Customer Inquiries:
35 Brown water calls

# of Gallons of Chemical . .
Active Wells | Water Produced | Usage/Delivered Fire Hydrant Flushing
5 135.0 MG 2300 15

AGENDA ITEM - G




WATER

VEOLIA

Bacieriological Test Results:

Routine Bacteria Samples No. Total Coliform No. Fecal/E, coli
Collected Positives Positives
16 0 0

[¢]
o]
(2]
2]
Q
i
o
(2]
o
9
¢4
2]
(2]
0

WASTEWATER SERVICE

Repaired Aeration Rotor # 3 at Plant #1.
Replace Faulty Transducer, mounting cable and control wires at L/S “G”
Completed L/S pump swap. All Submersible L/S now have 2 working pumps.

Influent L/S ARV was repaired

Replaced VFD on Pump #4 at Influent L/S

Replace motor on Rotor #2 at Plant #1

Repaired Check Valves at Effluent valve Group.

Replaced lifting bails on all pumps at Village L/S

Replaced burned out heaters on Aeration Rotor #2 at Plant #1
Installed new Belt and two new Roller Bearings on Belt Press
Replaced Split Ring on Pump #1 at Effluent L/S

Repaired broken draft tube on Clarifier #1 at Plant #1

Instalied Chopper Pump in Influent L/S
Received the 2011 Ford Ranger that was ordered back in June, Also took

owneiship of the 2006 Chevy Colorado. Both are in service.

Customer Inquiries:

None
# of Active # of Inactive Chemical Usage SSO Wastewafer
Lift Stations Lift Stations Polymer-gals Treated (MG)
15 0 50 0 46.15




Wastewater Laboratory Analysis

WV Influent /EffTuent Permit July August

Parameter Limits Lab Data Lab Datu
Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total 48.68 50.57
Flow, Daily Discharge Flow, avg, 2.1 MGD 1.56 MGD 1.69 MGD
Effluent BODs, Ibs/d, monthly avg. 350 13 14
Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 525 196 226
Effluent BODs, mg/L, monthly avg. 20 <1.0 <1.0
Effivent TSS, mg/L,, monthly avg. 30 15.1 16.0
Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 23 7 3
Total Coli form Daily Maximum 240 8 3

September Laboratory Data unavailable

Maintenance:

Preventive and Corrective

Total # of WO's Completed Total Hours
193 299.23

Call & Emergency Responses

Call Outs Emergencies
30 0

Personnel Hours & Overtime:

Regular Hours Overtime
1694 167.0




RSO
ITEM #H




FOR THIS AGENDA
ITEM # 1




)R ITEM




“OR THIS AGEND!
ITEM # K




townofDiscoveryBay CSID
Received

SEP 30 200

EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Meeting Minutes
Board of Directors Special Meeting

ilonday September 12, 2011 — 6:30 P.M.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Pat Anderson Kevin Romick - President John Jewell
Steve Barr Joel R. Bryant - Robert Kenny
Robert A. Brockman Jim Frazier Erick Stonebarger

CALL TO ORDER - (6:30 P.M.) 3231 Main Street, Oakley

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (6:30 P.\M.) Led by Chief Henderson

ROLL CALL - (6:31 P.M.) Directors Present. Anderson, Barr, Brockman, Bryant, Frazler,
Jewell, Romick, Stoneharger

Directors Ahsent: Kenny *
* The remote teleconference location was not used- Kenny Absent.

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (6:33 P.M.)

There wore 1 Public Comment Speakers

CONSENT CALENDAR- (6:34 P.M.)

C.1  Approve minutes from July 11, 2011, Regular Board of Directors Meeting.
C.2  Approve Cal Fire Amador Contract for Fiscal Year 2011-12.
C.3  Accept Replacement Fire Station # 93 from the City of Oakiéy.

Motion by: Director Frazier to approve Consent Calendar ltems; C1, C2 & C3

Second by: Director Stonebarger

Vote: Motion carried 8:0
Ayes: Anderson, Barr, Brockman, Bryant, Frazier, Jewell Romlck Stonebarger,

Abseni: Kenny

September 12, 2011 Minutes
Page 1 0of 3

AGENDA ITEM - L-1




DISCUSSION ITEMS

{6:34 P.M.)

D.1

Receive Update and Consider Placing Parcel Tax on June 5, 2012 Bailot.

WMotion by: Director Frazier to approve Parcel Tax of $ 187.00.

Second by: Director Jewell

Vote: Motion carried 4:4
Ayes: Bryant, Frazier, Jewell, Romick,
Noes: Anderson, Barr, Brockman, Stonebarger,

Absent: Kenny
After a 4 / 4 vote, Direclor Stonebarger made a motion to approve a Parcel tax of
$197.00

Wotion by: Director Stonebarger to approve Parcel Tax of § 197.00.

Second by: Director Bryant

Vote: Motion carried 8:0
Ayes: Anderson, Barr, Brockman, Bryant, Jewell, Romick, Stonebarger

Absent: Kenny

There were 3 Publib Comment Speakers

(7:21 P.I.)
D.2 Professional Services Agreement for Additional Public Oufreach and Educafion Services

iVlotion by: Director Anderson to appoint the Elrich Campaigns LLC for Public

Quireach and Education Services.
Second by: Director Bryant

Vote: Motion carried 6:1

Ayes: Anderson, Barr, Brockman, Bryant, Jewell, Romick
Noes: Sfonebarger

Absent: Frazier, Kenny

There were 3 Public Comment Speakers

(7:34 P.\M.) ,
D.3  Appoint Director to Chair the Octoher 3, 2011 Regular Board of Directors Meeting.

Motion by: Director Anderson to appoint Director Frazier to Chair the October 3,

2011 reguiar Board of Directors iVieeting.
Second by: Director Barr

Vote: Motion carried 7:0
Ayes: Anderson, Barr, Brockman, Bryant, Jeweil, Romick, Stongbarger

Absent: Frazier, Kenny

September 12, 2011 Minutes
Page2of 3




PUBLIC HEARINGS. — (7:36 P.M.)
PH.1 Adopt Fiscal Year 2011-12 Operating Budget.

Motion by: Director Barr to Adopt Fiscal Year 2011-12 Operating Budget

Second by: Direcior Jewell

Voite: Motion carrled 7:0
Ayes: Anderson, Barr, Brockiman, Bryant, Jewell, Romick, Stonebarger

Abseni: Frazier, Kenny

INFORMATIONAL STAFF REPORTS- (7:50 P.M.)

1. Service calls for August 2011 - Chief Henderson provided a report.

2. State and Federal Grants - Chlef Henderson provided an update on 4 grants and the
Grant process.

DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS - (8:01 P.M.)

NONE

INFORMATIONAL. REPORYS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS FROM
BOARD MEMBERS- (8:02 P.M.)

NONE

ADJOURN TO THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: October 3, 2011—
(8:03 P.M.)

Motion by: Director Stonebarger fo adjourn to the next Board meeting, Qctobar 3,
2011.
Second by: Director Jewell

Vote: Motion carried 7:0
- Ayes: Anderson, Barr, Brockman, Bryani, Jewell, Romick, Stonebarger,

Absent: Frazier, Kenny

September 12, 2011 Minutes
Page 3 of 3




mwn@ﬂ]asccv eryBay CSD
Boecaivad -

FINAL

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AVIATION ADVISORY COMIMITTEE
MINUTES OF MEETING
July 14, 2011

The meeting was calied to order by Chair Tom Weber at 12:05 p.m.

MEETING CALLED:
at the Director of Airports Office.

PRESENT: Mlike Bruno, CCC Ajrports Business Assoc;ation
David Dolter, At Large 1
David Pfeiffer, District V
Keith McMahon, City of Concord
Rich Spatz, Secretary, At Large 2
Tom Weber, Chair, District |V
Derek Mims, City of Pleasant Hill
Janet Kaiser, Diablo Valléy Coliege
Rudi Raab, District |

ABSENT: Geoffrey L.ogan, Vice Chairperson, District [l
Russell Roe, District li

STAFF: Keith Freitas, Director of Airports
Beth Lee, Ass;stant Alrports Director

OPENING COMIMENTS :
Not sure if there will be an August AAC meeting; he will let members

BY CHAIR:
Know.

PUBLIC COMMENT

PERIOD: None

APPROVAL OF

MINUTES: March minutes were approved. Moved by Dave Dolter; seconded by
Derek Mims, Rich Spatz abstained. Approved unanimously with a
minor change on page 1.

APPROVAL OF

AGENDA ITEM - L-2




CONSENT ITEMS:

The development mafrix was pulied from consentitems. The remaining
consent items were approved. Moved by David Pfeifier; seconded

by David Dolter. Approved unanimously.

PRESENTATION/SPECIAL REPORTS: None

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS:

&,

lfems Pulled from Consent

The development matrix was pulled; staff was requested to provide a copy in future
packets even if nothing has changed. The Byron infrastructure analysis Board Order
was briefly discussed; purposs is to defermine remaining capacity on existing systems

and to provide plan for future improvements.

FAR Part 150 Noise illitigation Update
Beth Lee gave a brief synopsis of why the Part 150 Noise Study was not approved by

the FAA. Staff is working with the FAA to determine the most cost and time efficient way
to complete the process and will provide the AAC with updates as new information is

avaiiable. :

FAA Safety Management System Leiter
The letter to the FAA regarding the Safety Management System program concerns was

sent by the Board of Supervisors. A copy of the letter was included in the packet.

Land Use — Airpori Parcels in Concord
The two Airports’ properties at Marsh Drive and Solano Avenue (the car dealership and

the vacant parcel across the street) have a General Plan designation for regional
commercial. This land use is intended for large commercial stores, hotels, gas stations
and other peopie intensified uses. Airport staff has been in discussions with City staff for
several years regarding concerns over the current designation; both for safety and
revenue generation potential. The City is undertaking a broad planning effort and they
are including the Airports land use designation change in this process. City staff is
recommending the General Plan designation to be changed to West Concord Mixed Use
(WCMU) which emphasizes higherintensity office uses, Airporis staff is concerned that
the WCMU designation may stiil pose safety concerns and could be very limiting for
business attraction/revenue generation purposes. City staffis in process of refining the
Implementing zoning detail for the WCMU designation and will send a revised draft fo
Airport sfaff. Airport staff will review zoning information fo determine if safety and

revenue generation concerns are still applicable.

Tom Weber stated that the ALUC will review this issue from a safety perspective. He
asked AAC members fo attend the September ALUC mesting to ask questions of the

City of Concord staff.

e. Selection of AAC Tenant Recognition Award Recipient




Tom Weber stated that they received two nominations; (1) Rich Spatz for his efforts
related to the play structure at the Buchanan Field Airport Public Viewing Plaza; and (2)
Frank Lemon for 30 years of providing aviation services and being a business owner at
Buchanan Field Airport. Derek Mims stated that the amount listed on Rich Spaiz's
nomination was incorrect; he received a grant for $10,000 (not $5,000).

Derek Mims made a motion to approve the two nominees. Mike Bruno seconded
the motion. The motion passed unanimously; Rich Spatz abstained.

7. Formalize At-Large Selection Process
Tom Weber gave a brief synopsis of the selection process that was used with the recent

At-Large position opening. The Airport Committee had asked for the timeiine to be
compressed to expedite the process. The challenge with compressing the timeline is
that the Board and their subcommittees have fewer meetings at the end and beginning
of each year). Derek Mims said the timeline could be shortened but the process shouild
be more detalled so people are aware of the potentially longer timeline.

Derek Mims made a motion fo approve the At-Large position selection process as
written. David Dolter seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

g. September Byron AAC Meeting
Tom Weber and Geoff Logan will be meeting with Supervisor Piepho’s Chief of Staff to

promote the AAC meeting at the Byron Airport and gain stronger attendance. AAC
members indicated that they would prefer to meet during the day. Tom Weber will keep

members apprised as to the meeting details.

h. Future AAC Packets
Following a statement by the Airport Committee that we should minimize mailing

committee packefs to save natural resources and money, future AAC packets will be
emailed only to those who have provided an email address, Packets will still be mailed
to those few parties who have only provided us with a mailing address. Printed copies of
the packets will be available at the meeting if members would prefer not to print them.

UPDATES/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Airport Committee Update
The Airport Committee discussed the Byron Airport Foreign Trade Zone; there is no

need to pursue at this time. They requested that Airports staff work to let the Department
of Conservation and Development {(DCD) staff know of the future land use needs in the
event a General Plan Amendment is considered in proximity to the Byron Airport that
could potentially include the Byron Airport land use changes. Airports staff has

forwarded this information to DCD staff,

The Airport Committee requested Airports staff schedule the Buchanan Field Airport
security project as a short discussion item with the full Board, Airports staff brought this
matiter to the Board in June and received Board support. The project was put out to bid

and Airports staff is awaiting the bid package submittals.




The Buchanan Field Airport Part 139 consideration will be discussed at a later date;
when new information that may impact that discussion is available.

b. What is happening at Buchanan Field & Byron Airporis/Other Airports

The Civil Air Patrol mock simulated event last weekend was successful

Two large, industrial sirength umbrellas were installed at the Buchanan Field
Public Viewing Plaza by the Airports division

A monument enfrance sign will be installed at the Byron Airport

Byron Jet Center is still planning on starting the project later in the month

EAA has a very successful B-17 visit (a letter with the details was provided in the
packet); the event was expensive to advertise (the cost equaled about half of the

totai revenue)

o

o

¢. Update from Airpori Business Association
Mike Bruno reported that Steriing Aviation and Pacific States Aviation were served

notices regarding their use/sale of 100 low lead aviation gasoline. This is a result of
Proposition 65 whereby chemicals that are known to cause cancer are to be removed
from California products. The Center for Environmental Heaith (CEH) has determined
that the lead in aviation gasoline is potentially dangerous and they sent notices to about
60 companies statewide that use/sale/produce this product; the list of users is more
extensive and will be impacted if the CEH proceeds with legal action. This action could
impact all California citizens; such as the use of UPS/Federal Express. This type of suit
is difficult to defend against; the affected businesses have formed a coalition and hired
the Jones Day law firm to represent them. The use of lead in aviation gasoline is a
requirement of the federal government (FAA) as they solely control all aviation fuel
standards. Mike Bruno will keep the AAC posted as to how this proceeds through the
process; it is expected that a lawsuit will be filed in late July.

d. AAC Announcemenis

o An August meeting is unlikely
o The September 8" meeting Is planned to be at the Byron Airport (Dave Dolter

mentioned he will not attend due to vacation)

e. Airport Staff Announcemenis
KC Coyle retired in June.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
o None were discussed

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned by the Chair at 105 p.m.




eIMGUed SO Baed) W @V Sy [ ooy 080

ranOiDist
“Town eraive

County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, bistrict Moy ny 201

COMMITTEES
Intemzt Opsrations Committea, Chair

Transporlation, Water and
(nfrastrusture Commitize, Thair

Contra Cosla Reglonal Madical Center,
Joint Conferencs Commitlea and
Professional Affalrs Commilza, Chalr

Saciamento-San Jozauin Delia
Gensarvanty, Chair

Alrport Commities, Vica Shalr
Deita Counties Coaliton
Delta Protection Germmission

Central Conlra Eosla
Solid Wasts Authority

Fast Bay Econsmiz
Deveiopment Allianss

Tri-Valey Transportetion Commities
Dougherty Valley Oversight Committea

Doctors Medical Genter #2nageniant
Authority Goveraing Beard, Jolt
Powes Athorily

City-Courty Refations Committes

SERVING AS ALFERNATE

Local Agency Formation Commission
Contra Cosla Transportation Authority
Assotiation of Bay Area Goremments

East Conita Gosta Reglonal Fea and
Finance Avthority

East County Water
Management Assoctslion

¢BART Pailnership Pofey
Advisory Commities

Fast Gonfra Costa County Hakitat
Conservation Plan, Exerttive
Governing Board

f4znta} Hezith Commission

San Joaquin Villey Rel Commitiee
State Rouls 4 Bypass Avtharity
South West Area Transporiatian

TRANSPAC, Central Couniy
Transporlation Partazrship and
Cooparation

TRANSPLAY, Fast County
Transperiation Plansiag

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, VICE CHAIR

October 5, 2011

Senator Mark DeSaulnier
7™ District of California
1350 Treat Rlvd., Suite 240
Walnut Cr CA/pP4597

ulhier,

-

ablished the Safety Enhancement Double Fine Zone on Vasco Road, I
very much appreciate the time you and your staff dedicated to making sure
this was passed and your commitment to increasing safety and driver
awareness on Vasco Road.

Pleas feel free to contact my office at (925) 240-7260 if I may be of any
assistance.

As always, it is an honor to work with you in service to the constituents of
Contra Costa County

W

b M

w@% 0

Julie Bueren, Director, Contra Costa Public Works Department
Jim Davis, Mayor, City of Antioch

Robert Taylor, Mayor, City of Brentwood

Jim Frazier, Mayor, City of Oakiey

Randy Iwasaki, Executive Director, CCTA

Daniel Woldesenbet, Director, Alameda County Public Works
David Graas, Chair, Bethel Island Municipal Advisory Council
Linnea Juarez, Chair Byron Municipal Advisory Council

Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSD /
Linda Weekes, Chair, Knightsen Town Advisory Council

Countyqupezwsm District 111

Ce:

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Creek Road, Sulte L, Brentwood, GA 94513

Danville Phone: 925.820.8683 » Fax: 925.820.6627 + Brentwood Phone: 925.240.7260 « Fax: 925.240.7261

Email: DIst3@B0S.CCCounty.us » Webslte: wenv.COCounty.us/SupervisorPiepho
¥ tyusfSupervisorPiep AGENDA ITEM — L.-3




County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistrict i

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, VICE CHAIR

October 5, 2011

COMMITTEES
Inleme] Oparations Commitea, Chalr

Transpoitation, Water and
Infrastructure Commities, Chelr

Contia Costa Reaforal Madicl Gerer, Assemblymember Joan Buchanan

ol Conlience Commitzaand 15™ District of California
;’m:‘:‘g'”JO;“m";“; " | 2694 Bishop Drive, Suite 275

Conservancy, San Ramon, CA 94583

Afrport Cormmittaa, Viea Chalr

06t Caunlis Ceson Dear Assem ei{Buchanan,

zzf!:ri:ifxﬁumm I would like to thank you for sponsoring ADB 348, which re-established the
SalidViasts Astariy Safety Enhancement Double Fine Zone on Vasco Road. I very much

East By Ecoramic appreciate the time you and your staff dedicated to putting this bill together
Development Alfancs and making sure it was passed as well as your overall commitment to

Tri-Vedey Transportaton Commtis increasing safety and driver awareness on Vasco Road.

Doughary Vailey Gversight Commitles
Again, thank you for your ongoing support in making Vasco Road a safer road

Doctors Medical Center Manzgement
Authoity Governing Bozid, Jolnt and your dedication to the residents of Contra Costa County, Please feel free
Povers Avthority f f
, to contact my office at (925) 240-7260 if I can be of any assistance.
Cily-Courty Retations Commitles

As always, it is an honor to work with you in setvice to the constituents of

SERVINGAS ALTERNATE Contra Costa County

Local Agensy Forniation Commission

Gonfra Costa Transportation Authority

Assoclation of Bay Area Governments ’
| b

East Gontra Cosla Regional Fea and
Financs Authority

East Gounty Waler
Management Assoctation

M Coma County Supervisor, DistrictIIT \ .
East Conira Costa Gounty Hatdtat
ggg;gm;n ffwﬂiw Ce: - Julie Bueren, Director, Contra Costa Public Works partmen
' Jim Davis, Mayor, City of Antioch
Henlalfeath Comison Robert Taylor, Mayor, City of Brentwood
et JozquinValey el Comits Jim Frazier, Mayor, City of Oakley ;
State Rout 4 Bypass Authorty Randy Iwasaki, Executive Director, CCTA '
Sauth West Area Transporation Daniel Woldesenbet, Director, Alameda County Public Works
JRANSPAG Centsa County David Graas, Chair, Bethel Island Municipal Advisory Council
o At of Linnea Juarez, Chair Byron Municipal Advisory Council
TRARSPLA 26t Conny Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSD v~
Transporation Planning Linda Weekes, Chair, Knightsen Town Advisory Council

309 Diablo Road, Danvlile, GA 94526 = 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone: 925,820,8683 « Fax: 925.820.6627 » Branhwood Phone: 925.240.7260  Fax: 995.940.7261
Emafl: Dist3@B0S.CCCounty.us « Wabsite: v COCounty.us/SupervisorPiepho




County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistict

COMMITTEES
Intemzt Operations Coramittes, Ghalr

Transportation, Water end
Infrastructura Commitiea, Chair

Contra Costa Regonal Medlcal Genter,
Jefnt Conference Comntea and
Professions| Affairs Commetiza, Chair

Sacramento-San Joaguin Dalta
Conservancy, Ghalr

Alrport Comraities, Vica Chalr
Deita Gountias Coaltion
Delia Profectlon Gommission

Cenfril Contra Costa
Sofid Wasta Authority

EastBay Economis
Development Afliancs

TriValley Transportation Comrittes
Doughesty Vallay Qversight Committes

Doctors Medfeat Center Managemant
Authority Geveraing Board, Jolnt
Powars Aulhority

City-County Relallons Committes

SERVING AS ALTERHATE

Local Agency Formation Commisslon
Conira Costa Transporiadon Authority
Assochatin of Bay Area Governmeals

East Conlra Costa Reglons! Fea and
Flrancs Authority

East County Waler
Management Assecizlion

¢BART Partnarship Poliey
Advisory Gommiltes

East Centra Costa Cotniy Habiiat
Conservafion Plan, Besulivg
Gaverning Board

Hental Heafth Commission

San Josquin Valley Rell Commities
State Routa 4 Bypass Authority
south West Area Transportation

"RANSPAR, Central Cotnly
‘Tansporiation Paringrshipand
‘0opération

RANSPLAY, East County
ransportation Plannlng

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, VICE CHAIR

October 6, 2011

The Honorable Ray LaHood

Secretary of Transportation

U.S. Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, 9" Floor
Washington, DC 20590-0001

Road Safety Improvement — Phase II

express my support for Contra Costa County’s TIGER
" Discretionary Grant request for the Vasco Road Safety Improvement Project.

More and more people are living in areas located farther from their jobs,
requiting them to {ravel farther on roads that are overburdened. East Contra
Costa County offers affordable housing to persons employed in the greater
San Francisco Bay Area Region. Rural road safety is a key component in
providing job connections., Vasco Road is a rural roadway that extends from
the State Route 4 Bypass south of the City of Brentwood to Interstate 580 in
the City of Livermore. With approximately 20,000 vehicles fraversing the
road on a daily basis, it has become a major commuie corridor serving
employment centers in Conira Costa County, Santa Clara County, Alameda

County and the entire Bay Area,

Contra Costa County has made a strong effort to reduce the number of
accidents and collisions on Vasco Road, but theie remains a need for
additional safety improvements. Phase II of the Vasco Road Safety
Improvement Project would construct a concrete median barrier for an
approximate project length of 1.5 miles in an area where a concentration of
serious collisions have ocourred, Funding for this phase will help to complete
the overall project, with Phase I already under construction. Phase I is
expected to be completed by the end of year and also includes a concrete

safety barrier and 1 mile of project length.

The Vasco Road Safety Improvement Project is needed in making safety on
our regional network a priority. Please continue to make funding for the
Vasco Road Safety Improvement Project a priority. I fully support all efforts

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 < 181 Sand Gresk Road, Suite L, Brantwood, CA 94513

Danvilla Phone: 925.820.8683 » Fax: 925.820.8627 « Brentwood Phone: 925.240.7760 o Fax; 925.240.7261
Emall: Dist3@B0S.CCGounty.us » Wabsite: v GCCounty.us/SupervisorPiepho




Eilen

NEJEDLY PIEPHO

County Supervisor, District I1I

Ce;

Julie Bueren, Director, Contra Costa County Public Works
John Garamendi, Congressman, 10™ District

Jerry McNerney, Congressman, 1™ District

Joan Buchanan, Assembly member, 15™ District

Mark DeSaulnier, Senator, 7 District

Jim Davis, Mayor, City of Antioch

Robert Taylor, Mayor, City of Brentwood

Jim Frazier, Mayor, City of Oakley

Marshall Kamena, Mayor, City of Livermore

Randy Iwasaki, Executive Director, CCTA

Daniel Woldesenbet, Director, Alameda County Public Works
David Graas, Chair, Bethel Island Municipal Advisory Council
Linnea Juarez, Chair Byron Municipal Advisory Council
Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSD /
Linda Weekes, Chair, Knightsen Town Advisory Council




\ONORG YA Hna rd S QN My ,
TownOiDiscoveryBay CSD

Received

County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, piswicem 0T 07 201

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, VICE CHAIR

COMMITTEES
{ntemal Operations Commiites, Cralr

October 5, 2011

Teansportation, Water and
Infrastructura Commitea, Chaly

Contra Costa Regional Medical Genter,
Jelnt Conferenca Commfttes and
Professtonal Affairs Commities, Chair . .
oo Son o el Kevin Graves, President
Cramsnto-san soaquin Detta »
Consemvancy, Cha'r e Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road

Discovery Bay, CA 94505
Dear Pre G, 'a'vis\alid Members,

Afrpost Commitisa, Viea Chalr
Delta Counties Coalition
s Protection Commission
Central Contra Costa

Solid Wasts Authority .
EastBay Economs Please find enclosed a Board Oxder from the October 4, 2011 Board of
Development Aiance Supervisors” meeting that I believe will be of interest to the Town of
Tri-Valzy Transportaion Commitiza Discovery Bay Community Services District. ‘

Doogherty Vai_ley Oursight Commitige

Doctars Medicl Genter Marageanent 1.) California Department of Boating and Waterways Vessel Turn-In Program

Authority Governing Board, Jolnt .

Paswers Autharly Grant.

ity ouny Reklors Gl Please feel free to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at
(925) 240-7260.

SERVING AS ALTERNATE

Loce! Agesey Formation Comimission As always, it is an honor te-sexye you on the Contra Costa County Board of

Goritra Costa Transportztion Autherly SupBl'ViSOl‘S.

Association of Bay Area Governments

East Contra Cosla Region) Fea and Sincersly ‘
Finanos Authority
Easl County Walsr ol

Manzgement Assodztion

eBART Parinziship Policy
Advisory Gommittes

East Conta Costa Couny ittt o VAR Zs . PIEPHO

Gonsevation Pin, Bxceutive County Supervisor, District 111
Goveming Board

Pizntal Hezlth Commdssion MNP: ke
San Joaquin Valley Rail Committes
Stata Route 4 Bypass Authority
South West Area Trensparfation

TRANSPAC, Gentrat Counly
Transporiation Parinarship and
Cooparaiion

TRAKSPLAY, Fast County
Transgostation Planring

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 84526 « 181 Sand Greek Road, Suits L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Danville Phione: 025.820.8683 « Fax: 925.820.6627 + Brentwood Phone; 925.240.7260 + Fax: 925.240.7261
Email: DIst3@B0S.CCCounty.us + Website: www.GCCounty, us/SupervisorPlepho AGENDA ITEM - L-4




Agenda 10/4/11 1:05 PM

. o ;o .
Return | ° Previous j " Next l

-:PDF
‘ T C.39

To: Board of
Supervisors

Contra

Costa

County

From: David O,
Livingston

Date: October 4,2011

Subject: California Department of Boating and Waterways Vessel Turn-In Program Grant

RECOMMENDATION(S):

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Sheriff-Coroner, or Mary Jane Robb, Sheriff’s Chief of Management Services, as
designee, to apply for and accept a California Department of Boating and Waterways Vessel Trade-In Program Grant in
an amount not to exceed $25,000 for the acquisition of derelict vessels before they are abandoned on County waterways

for the period July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012,
FISCAL IMPACT:
$25,000 revenue; 10% County match (budgeted).

BACKGROUND:

The California Department of Boating and Waterways (DBW) is prepared to award a Vessel Turn-In Program grant to the
Office of the Sheriff to assist the Sheriff’s Marine Patrol with the acquisition of derelict vessels before they are
abandoned. The funding provided by this grant will enable the Marine Patrol to accept and dispose of derelict vessels in a
continued effort to protect life and property on the waterways within Contra Costa County,

7 APPROVE o OTHER
£ RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE
A 0

Action of Board On:  10/04/2011 [AAPTROVED AS RECOMMENDED [JOTHER

Clerks Notes:

1 hereby centify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
Supervisors on the date shown,

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS ATTESTED:  October 4, 2011
David T Twa

p:f /64.166.146.155 /agenda_publish.cfm?mt=ALL&get_month=10&y...=0%ag=1 77&In=17170&nseq=&nrev=&pseq=9041&prev=0#ReturnTol17170 Page 1 of 2




C.ounty Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, bistrict 11

COMMITTEES
Inlemai Opesations Comnmiftae, Cialr

Transporiation, Water and
Infrastructure Committes, Chalr

Gontra Cosla Regional Medicat Center,
Jolnl Cenferenca Commitles and
Profzsstonal Affalis Commten, Chelt

Sacremento-San Jeaquin Delta
Censervangy, Chair

Airport Commitisz, Vica Chair
Dela Countles Gozfttion
Delta Pro‘ection Gommisshon

Cenral Gonlra Cosla
Solid Waste Authority

Eask Bay Economéc
Devaopnint Alilancs

Tri-Valley Teansportation Commitles
Dougherty Vallay Oversight Commiza

Doctors Metieal Cenfer Management
Authority Governing Bozrd, Joint
Powers Autharity

City-Gounty Relations Gommiftes

SERVING AS ALTERNATE

Local Agency Formabion Gommission
Gontra Costa Transpodtation Authosity
Association of Bay Area Governmen's

East Contra Costa Regfonal Fes and
Finangs Authority

East Couaty Water
FAanagzment Association

eBART Parinziship Pelicy
Advisery Commitica

East Conlra Costa Gounty Hahita
Gonsarvetion Pan, Bxzcutive
Govarly Board

I4ental Health Cemmisslon

San Joaquin Yalley Rall Committes
State Route 4 Bypass Autharity
Sourth Vest Area Transporiation

TRANSPAC, Ceatral Counly
Transporiation Partnsrship and
Coopaetion

TRANSPLAN, East County
Transportztion Flanning

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, VICE CHAIR

October 5, 2011

Superintendent Ken Jacopetti
Byron Union Schoeol District
14301 Byron Highway
Byron, CA 94514

in

Dear Su erjt Jacopetti,

Please find enclosed a Board Order from the October 4, 2011 Board of
Supervisors’ meeting that I believe will be of interest to the Byron Union

School District.
1.) Amendment #28-333-1 with Byron Union School District.

Please feel free to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at
(925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honor to serve you on the Contra Costa County Board of
Supervisors.

Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSD\/
Linnea Juarez, Chair, Byron MAC

Ce:

MNP: ke

. 4
309 Diabio Road, Danville, CA 94526 = 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Breniwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone; 925.820.8683 « Fax; 925.820.6627 « Bronfwood Phone: 925.240.7260 « Fax: 925.240,7261
Emall: Dist3@B0S.CCCounty. s » Webslle: v, CCCounty.us/SupervisorPlepho

AGENDA ITEM - L-5




Agenda 10/4/11 12:52 PM

™ d

PDF ;| Return ; . Previous :Ne;ﬁj

To: Board of Supervisors

From; William Walker, M.D.,
Health Services Direetor

Date: QOctober 4,2011

Subject: Amendment #28-333-1 with Byron Union School District

RECOMMENDATION(S):

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract
Amendment Agreement #28-333-1 with Byron Union School District, a government agency, effective March 1, 2011, to
amend Interagency Agreement #28-333, fo increase amount paid to County $8,077, fiom $7,023 to a new payment limit
of $15,000, with no change in the original term of Janwary 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of this Amendment will result in a total payment to the County not to exceed $15,000. (No County match)

BACKGROUND:

On April 5, 2011, the Board of Supervisors approved Interagency Agreement #28-333 with Byron Union School District
for the period from January 1, 2011 through June 30, 2011, for the provision of mental health services to special education
students who are residing in local and out-of-state residential facilities and students who receive oulpatient services in the
schools and county-operated clinics, through Community Based Organizations that have confracts with County for

professional mental health services.

mOTHER

{7 APPROVE
[JRECOMMENDATION OF BOARD COMMITTEE

&) RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR

Action of Board On: 10/04/2011 {gfAPPROVED AS RECOMMENDED {jOTHER

Clerks Notes:

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action faken and entered on the minutes
of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown,

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS ATTESTED: October 4, 2011

\YES (i_ NOES [———j David J. Twa,

3://64.166.146.155lagencia,publlsh.cfm?mt=ALL&get_month=l0&9...=-177&In=1?23I&nseq=9041&nrev=0&pseq=-8984&prev=0#ReturnTol7231 Page 1 of 3




dgenda

v -1

10/4411 12:52 PM

.BACKGROUND: (CONT'D) e e e e e e e e e+ e e

Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #28-333-1 will allow the County to provide additional
services through June 30, 2011. '

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this agreement is not approved, Agency will not pay County for providing services to students within the
School District. ‘

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMERNT:.

This program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Children Ready For and
Succeeding in School”; “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing”; and “Communities that are Safe
and Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families”. Expected program outcomes include an
increase in positive social and emotional development as measured by the Child and Adolescent Functional

Assessment Scale (CAFAS).

AgendaQuick®2005 - 2011 Dastiny Software Inc,, All Rights Reserved

1/ 164.166.146,155/agenda_publish.cfm?mt=AlL&get_month=10&g...=177&In=17231&nseq=9041&nrev=0&pseq=8984&prev=0#ReturnTol7231

Page 3 of 3




TownOfDiscove:yBay C8h

Recaived
0cT 11 200

TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE
Antioch - Breniwood - Pittsburg - Oakley.and Contra Costa County

MINUTES

September 8, 2011

The meeting of the TRANSPLAN Committee was called to order in the Tri Delta
Transit Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Chair Brian

Kalinowski at 6:59 P.M.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Gil Azevedo (Antioch), Jim Frazier (Oakley), Mary Piepho, Alternate
for Federal Glover (Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors),
Ben Johnson (Pittsburg), Bruce Ohlson (Pittsburg), Robert Taylor
{Brentwood), Joe Weber (Brentwood), and Chair Brian Kalinowski

{(Antioch)

ABSENT: Carmen Gaddis (Aliernate, Contra Costa County Board of
Supervisors), Kevin Romick {Oakley), and Duane Steele (Contra

Costa County Planning Commission)

STAFF: John Cunningham, TRANSPLAN Staff

PUBLIC COMNMENT

There were no comments from the public.

CONSENT ITENIS

On motion by Jim Frazier, seconded by Ben Johnson, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously adopted the Consent Calendar, with the removal of ltem 7,

as follows:

Adopted Minutes from July 14, 2011 TRANSPLAN meeting.

Accepted Correspondence.
Accepted Recent News Articles,

Accepted Status Report on Major Projects.
Accept Staff Recommendations on CCTA [Confra- Costa Transportation

Authority] Comment letter fo MTC [Metropolitan Transportation Commission]
Regarding the OneBay Area Grant Program. [REMOVED FOR DISCUSSION]

SN o e

The following item was removed from Consent for discussion,

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 4

AGENDA ITEM - L-6




TRANSPLAN Commitiee Minutes
September 8, 2011
Page 2

ACCEPT STAFF_RECOMMENDATIONS ON CCTA [CONTRA COSTA
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY] COMMENT LETTER TO MTC [METROPOLITAN
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION] REGARDING THE ONEBAY AREA GRANT

PROGRAM

Bruce Ohlson referred to Page 3 of the comiment letter requiring agencies to adopt
"supportive transportation and land-use policies,” particularly the fourth requirement
— having both a "bicycle/pedestrian plan and complete streets policy in general
plans” ... af least where bicycle and pedestiian fravel js an issue. He explained
that bicycle and pedestrian travel was always an issue and the TRANSPLAN
Committee needed to be inclusive of ali fransportation methods. Also on that page
related to the fourth requirement, he gquoted the comment letter that: To comply with
this requirement, jurisdictions may have to spend considerable time and effort just
io get a grant through the proposed program. And, if they didnt have a
bicycle/pedestrian plan, the expense could be doubled. He stated that the Contra
Costa County bicycle and pedestiian community supported that as a good impetus

but did not recommend sending the letter.

Ross Chitienden of the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) stated that
the letter was a matter of great debate and the letter would be substantially
reworked as a result, He noted that the specific points raised by Mr. Chlson would

be reworked and dispussed.

On motion by Ben Johnson, seconded by Bob Taylor, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously continued consideration of the CCTA comment lefter to

MTC regarding the OneBay Area Grant Program,

RECEIVE PRE-PRCJECT BRIEFING ON STATE ROUTE 239 / BRENTWOOD-
TRACY EXPRESSWAY PLANNING PROJECT AND PRQVIDE COMMENT [/

DIRECTION TO STAFF AS APPROPRIATE

John Cunningham, TRANSPLAN staff, advised that Contra Costa County had
received two federal appropriations totaling $14 million for the planning of SR239, a
cansultant team had been selected which was now under contract with the County,
discussions with the County and the CCTA were ongoing, and it had been
determined that the CCTA would be a more appropriate body to conduct the study.
He noted that staff would report back regularly to the TRANSPLAN Committes on
the conduct of the study and any administration changes that would take piace. He
pointed out that Gontra Costa County staff was available as was CCTA staff to
respond o questions on the project. He added that he was now the Contract

Manager for the planning project replacing John Greitzer.

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 5




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
September 8, 2011
Page 3

David Early, a subconsultant fo Parsons Engineering which is the prime consultant,
stated that the project is to evaluate funding scenarios and an alignment for SR238,
He identified the extensive project team, reported that Contra Costa County was
the official recipient of the grant, and explained that SR239 was a Jegislatively
designated but unconstructed highway intended to connect SR4 to [-205 in the
vicinity of Tracy. Contra Costa County had been awarded funding for the initial
planning under federal fransportation funding, with the study to determine how the
facility might be constructed. He presented a map fo show the study area, noted
that they were not at a stage to consider specific alternative alignments at this point,
although the alignment would run from the City of Brentwood southeast down along
the Vasco Road area through Byron, past the Byron Airport,-Clifton Court Forebay
through or around Mountain House, and inta San Joaguin County. He noted that
interchanges would be identified and a number of different alignments would be

considered,

Mr. Early referred o four parts of the sfudy with three phases: visioning, feasibiiity
and project iniflation. The process was currently at a pre-project phase, preceding
Phase 1. Once the start-up phase was done, the project itself would proceed,
visioning would then be pursued to identify corridors, and then a facility type would
be chosen ending that phase with a desired corridor followed by feasibility planning
and a determination of ways fo fund and identify an alignment. The third phase

would be project initiation.

Mr. Early advised that the current work had four distinct paris including a financial
screening study being conducted by Wilbur Smith' Associates given the lack of state
or federal funding available for the project, with a study to identify possible
alternative funding sources. There would be checks to make sure the project had
funding in order to procesd. In order to do that, LSA Associates would conduct a
travel demand analysis to year 2035 fraffic, traffic data collection, and vehicle
volume and classification counts including travel time .and delay. The funding
analysis would be based on travet data, socioeconomic data, and transportation. A
draft preliminary vision statement would identify the overall intent of the project with
a basis for developing a range of options to be studied to help create project
“identity.” The statement was hoped to be ready for review at the beginning of
Phase 1. He noted that the project might ultimately not be a state highway which

would change the identity of the project,

It was reported that a project website was being developed with maps, a process
flow chart, the schedule, and project updates, with opportunities far public input to
be launched with Phase 1. Stakeholder meetings had been conducted with non-
governmental organizations and with key elected officials and staif representatives.
All involved would be provided a chance to understand the way the project was

starting, moving formally with- Phase [ early in 2012.

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 6




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
September 8, 2011
Paged

The next steps would be additional stakeholder outreach foliowmg completion of a
financial screening study. The visioning phase would begin in early 2012 fol!owmg
the outcome of the screening study, with stakeholder outreach to review the vision

statement.

Bob Taylor noted that the project had been envisioned for years and he recognized
the renewed interest in SR239. He asked how much funding was available and
whether or not the funds could be secured and preserved for SR239 to allow it to
proceed to some point of fruition, Given the number of stakeholders involved in a
number of counties, he asked for some assurance that the funds would be

availabie

Steve Kowalewski, Contra Costa County Public Works Department, advised that
most of the $14 million remained available. The only expenditure to date was staff
time to get consultants on board. The first phase would use a portion of the funding
although it was anticipated that funding would be available fo move info the
environmental phase and beyond that with seed money left to be abie to pursue
additionat funds to construct a phase of the project, right-of-way acquisition or
protection, and determination of how the project would be funded.

Mr. Taylor asked if there would be an oufreach program {o get evetyone on board
given the transportation route that could salvage or make whole a progressive
gastern Contra Costa County. He was advised that the project would go through
three counties and numerous cities involving non-government stakeholders and
metropolitan. planning organizations. The scope of services included community

outfeach which would be conducted in a major way.

Steve Morton explained that the project would involve an open process. He
anticipated different layers of outreach at a political level, an executive agency
level, a working group level for those involved in the project, with “disciples”
communicating out to their groups and the general pubiic at large.

In further response fo Mr. Taylor as to the expenditure of funds, Mr. Kowalewski
advised that Contra Costa County was the holder of the grant and John
Cunningham was the Project Manager. As such, control of costs would- go through
Mr. Cunningham aithough there would be discussions with the CCTA.

i response to Jim Frazier's reference to the Vasco Road Safety Task Force and a
conceptual drawing of SR239 io Vasco Road and whether or not it would be
congidered in the process, Mr. Kowalewski noted that Vasco Road would be one of
the alignments considered along with all the other information and all the other

options.

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 7




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
September 8, 2011
Page 6

. Mary Plepho offered some of the history of the funding secured for SR239 with

consideration of other potential links to consider .as part of the sfudy area, She
stated that the County's approach had been global, working with other local
governmenis such as Mountain House to address impacts of the potential
alighments, and reaching out fo as many as possible with as many variables in
alignments as possible to offer realistic options for consideration. She emphasized
that it was very early in the process which would take some time to develop.

Me.” Ohison noted that since federal money was involved, ali modes must be
inciuded and East County bicyclists expected an all around bicycle corridor,

As to MTC’s involvement in the process in response to Joge Weber, Mr. Chittenden
stated that the project was not in.the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and part
of the outcome from the study would mean that MTC would be involved with
discussions of putting jobs in the outer areas, such as in East County, 1o sell the
project. He affirmed thatthe study would involve all possibilities,

_Joe Weber referred to the bullet frain project funding that might also-be helpfui.

RECEIVE REPORT ON SAN JOAQUIN RAIL CORRIDOR ENVIRON!\HENTAL.
IMPACT STUDY AND PROVIDE COMMENT / DIRECTION TO STAFF AS

APPROPRIATE

Mr, Cunningham introducéd a presentation on the San Joaguin Rail Corridor.

Tom Dodson of Tom Dodson & Associates, the environmental consuitant working -
with Calirans to craft a long-term plan forthe San Joaquin Corridor and the Amtrak
expansion of operations, introduced his feam. He explained that four trains a day
went in each direction in the community, which number would be increased fo meet
passenger demand in the future. Currently a million riders rode the San Joaauin,
He identified the program and noted that the project description *had been
developed for use as a basis for the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and the

Environmental impact Statement (EIS) that had to be prepared.

Mr. Dodson presented .a PowerPoint presentation for the San Joaquin Valley Rail
Corridor Future Amirak Intercity Passenger Ralil Opeaaﬂons and reported that the
environmental documentation was being prepared to examine the next 25 years of
corfidor Amtrak rail operation scenarics. He explained that the San Joaquin
System was an integrated system with buses from cities to other destinations. In
Qctober the potential for the future had been modeled and scenarios defined to

identify the number of trains required.

TRANSPLAN Paciet Page #: 8




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
September 8, 2011
Page 6

Mr. Dodson noted that thete was standing room only during peak periods
throughout the corridor with significant increases in ridership anticipated and with
the speed of trains to be increased. He added that bicycles fit on the train, He
noted the scenarios that had been modeled to suppott an increase in the number of
trains and stated that the number of frains would increase as ridership demanded in
the 10- and 25-year plans. He added that the San Joaquin's meeting schedules

were at 81 percent.

Mr, Dodson described the criteria needed as part of the EIR process fo be able o
detall the future needs to be ideniified. He detailed the particulars of the study and
noted the need to determine how the rail system could connect with the high speed
system, if developed in the future. Several alfernative routes of fravel had been
suggested in the strategic plan. He described some of the potential connections
being considered with a potential connection fo Los Angeles, and stated that
presentations were being mads to elected officials, a scoping process was being
pursued, and once done a level of information would allow the project to be shovel
ready in a very short periad of time 1o take advantage of available funds.

Mary Piepho thanked the team for providing the information, particularly at the local
level,

As to high speed rail, the TRANSPLAN Committee was advised that the proposal
was not finking high speed rail, simply making sure that there could be a connection
with the corridor ta provide service, if required. Connection points would be
evaluated but links would not be provided. The San Joaquin Cotridor would play a
vital role in providing feeder service.” If high speed rail was developed, rail itself
would increase in California. As to funding, if high speed rail did not develop, there

was a Plan B for the rail corridor.

Ms. Piephb referred to the connections in the Bay Area and sought a way {o
connect to eBART, BART, and other transportation systems. .

Mr, Dodson reported that scoping mestings would be held and all comments would
be taken into consideration.

Brian Kalinowski thanked the team for the presentatio‘n and agreed that there could
be some connections to other modes of franspoitation, such as the ferry terminal,
and that Amtrak could offer an opportunity for a normal commute pattern using all

modes of fransportation.

Mr. Dodson commented that those types of suggestions should be submitted to Mr.
Cunningham to make sure there were considered. He explained that they were
using a freight rail system and the San Joaguin Rail Corridor had fo work with that

system.

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 9




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
Septerber 8, 2011
Page 7 ’

Jim Frazier sought consideration of stations in other cities for passengers through
fransit oriented development (TOD). He noted that there used to be an -Oakley
station and there should be some right-of-way remaining from that station

Bob. Taylor thanked the feam for the presentation and recognized that the railroad
was a legend and it was hice o get a report on a viable option. :

RECEIVE REPORT, PROVIDE COMMENTS ON THE STATE ROUTE 4 RAMP
METERING PROPOSAL _AND APPROVE THE TAC [Techuical Advisory

Committee} RECONIMENDATION

Mr. Cunningham reported that MTC and Caltrans had approached the CCTA some
monins ago on a SR4 Ramp Metering Proposal, The TRANSPLAN TAC had made
a number of comments on'the original draft, had focused on making sure the ramp
meteting study examined and studied all impacts 1o loéal arterials, made sure that
the TRANSPLAN Committee had involvement in critical decision points on the
contents of the study, and noted that the scope included ramp metering and an
implementation component that was contingent upon a successful study of ramp
metering benefits and impacts to arterials. He explained that although this would
be the forum for the discussion and approval of ramp metering, the Memorandums
of Understanding (MOUs) would be negotiated with each individual jurisdiction on

the corridor. :
Mr. Cunningham stated that the TRANSPLAN TAC had reviewed the scope of work

and had made recommendation to approve and authorize the TAC fo proceed with
the study. CCTA and Caltrans staif were available to1espond fo comments.

Bruce. Ohlson commented that billions of dollars had been spent fo make freeways
for which bicycles were prohibited and he suggested that ramp metering would
-encourage motorists o use Jocal streefs. He asked that fo be studied as wall.

Ben. Johnson suggested that the. James Donlon Boulevard Extension should be
considered in light of impacts fo Buchanan Road, an issue of regional significance.

Mary Piepho referred fo the philosophy of ramp metering, stated that traffic would
back up and impact focal roadways, which was negative, and that the current road
structure was not designed for significant backups. She asked that to be evaluated
and noted that the concept worked in mitigating flow and i on the freaway it would
be beneficial, but if trying fo get on the freeway it would not,

-Adri’an Levy, Senior Transportation Engineer with Calfrans stated with respect to
getiing onto the freeway that ramp metering was designed to optimize the efficlency
of a freeway corridor and was nof designed to spread the pain over local streets,

which was not desired.,

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 10




 TRANSPLAN Committee Mintites
September 8, 2011
Page 8

Mr. Levy expressed a desire to reach out fo the focal communities to make sure
that ramp metering, a safety improvement, worked for everyone. He stated that
Caltrans would work with the counties and cities to make sure that was done before
any lights were furned on. He reiterated that Caltrans did not want backups on city

streets, Ramp metering was infended to optimize the capacity of the entire

corridor.

Joe Weber acknowledged the comment and referred to a 1999 task force when he-
was the TRANSPLAN representative for an 1-680 ramp metering study when it had
been clear at that time that it was not a situation that was supported. He wanted fo
see the technical report that indicated that the flow of traffic would be improved. He
characterized ramp metering as punitive in nature, stated that the bulk of access to
freeways came off signalized intersections, and suggested it would be a disaster
waiting fo happen. He added that there were huge implications to ramp metering.
He emphasized that there was signalized access to freeway access and he did not

helieve that ramp metering woulid benefit East County users.

Ben Johnson concurred and did not see that rémp metering had worked in larger
communifies, such as San Jose fo S8R237. He noted that ramps in East County
were different from other areas and he concurred with the negative effects of ramp

tnetering.

In response to-Brian Kalinowski, Mr. Cunningham reiferated that each individual
jurisdiction would have an understanding with Calfrans on the operation of each
meter In its jurisdiction.

Jack Hall with the CCTA stated that they would continue to work with each agency.
He nofed that the current format was intended to get to that point. The project
would be funded by MTC. The study would evaluate whether or not metering

would smooth out congested areas,

Brian Kalinowski did not support the study and suggested that allowing the study fo
move forward would jeopardize the fives of people expecting some freeway relief.
He did not support ramp metering, suggested there would be gridlock, and stated
that as the freeway improved through Antioch the backup would push further back
beyond Bailey Road. He did not belisve that travel fimes would be improved by

queuing vehicles on the on-ramp. He could not support the proposal.

Mr. Half described the study as a safety issue and reiterated that the study was an
atternpt fo see if ramp metering could improve the situation,

Mr. Cunningham acknowledged that the TRANSPLAN TAC had similar concerns
and stated that there had been serfous discussions.

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 11




TRANSPLAN Commiﬁeé Minutes
September 8, 2011
- Page 9

Given the comments, Mr. Cunningham recommended a change in the phasing of
the study, if possible, fo segment out the work so that it was clear. He
recommended that the first phase address the concerns expressed by the
TRANSPLAN Committee with an anaiysis and a report back fo the Committee prior

to continuing.

Brian Kalinowski suggested it was foo early in the process of the Highway 4
improvements, which needed o be completed prior 1o considering studies for ways
fo mifigate congestion. He did not support a segmented concept.

In response to Jim Frazier, Mr. Levy noted that backup detectors and diametric
metering would allow more cars onto the freeway and when reaching capacity more

cars would be held back from entering the freeway corridor.

Jim Frazier verified with Mr. Hall that MTC was frying fo be proactive with mobility
and the study, He wanted io see best to worst case scenarios and noted thaf
anything built with a ramp In the last ten years now had a traffic signal.

Mr. Kalinowski reiterated that the corridor needed to be completed before
considering ramp metaring. He stated that ¥ Highway 4 did not work because of
congestion ramp.metering could be considered, although the corridor would not be
substantially complete for another five years and ramp metering would offer another

constraint priorto that time.

Ross Chiftenden advised that there ‘would be similar discussions with the
TRANSPAC Commiftee. He agreed with the concerns related to a brand new
corridor and stated that the real benefit would be for those downstream. He added
that the MTC cancept was 1o evaluate a number of operational improvements, not
just ramp metering that would benefit everyone,

Mr. Kalinowski reiterated his concerns and noted that the travel patterns of East
County residents were strange given a fack of infrastructure, which would change

with the development of the infrastructure.

Jim Frazier stafed that the development of the Concord Naval Weapons Station
(CNWS) was also a factor to consider.

Mr, Hail clarified that the metering lights would not be activated untif the freeway
had been built. He stated that the study would determine an implementation plan,
which could potentially be from Bailey Road to SR242 and up to Alhambra Avenue.
As the freeway came on line the metering rafes would then be determined. He
stated that the study also proposed to study arterial streets. He added that studies
had shown that oncs ramp metering was activated, a community loved it

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 12




TRANSPLAN Commitiee Minutes
September 8, 2011
Page 10

Mr. Hall referred to a prior study where there had been a 26 percent reduction in
accidents with ramp metering, even after that metering had initially been tumed off
and public support had later reactivated that metering.

Mr. Levy explained that the corridor was being built out to a certfain capacity and
they couild be confident in conducting those studies before everything was built out,
which was one reason to pursue the study now prior to the build out of the corridor,

Brian Kalinowski questioned whether or not ramp metering was the best use of
resources.

Ben Johnson referred fo Buchanan Road, an arterial road that was heavily
impacted, and asked how that had been studied: to which Mr. Hall stated that the
City of Pittsburg’s Traffic Engineer, a member of the TRANSPLAN TAC, was
monitoring that situation in-light of Pittsburg’s concerns for congestion along that

corridor which was used instead of the freeway.

Mr, Johnson referred to the City of Concord’s metering on Kitker Pass Road and
noted the frustrations involved in that case.

Mr. Cunningham clarified that his suggestion for staggering was for the scope of
work to study ramp metering, not for implementation of mefering. He
recommended bringing back the information only that addressed the concem of the
TRANSPLAN Committee which would make the determination.

As to the estimated cost in response to Ms. Piepho, Mr. Levy stated that the cost
was unknown at this point with potential savings now versus a later study yet

unknown.
Ms. Piepho asked if there was risk to the agency by not participating on some

project funding, to which-Mr. Hall stated that there was a finite limit of FPI [Freeway
Performance Initiative] money and Marin, Solano, and San Mateo counties were

doing the same things.

In further response to Mary Piepho, Mr. Levy explained that Calirans had an MOU
with San Mateo County and the cities in that county, with one MOU, a situation that

had worked well in that case,

Mr. Hall clarified with respect to the [-880 ramp metering that each individual city
had made a determination and MOUs were only executed if a jurisdiction executed

ramp metering.

‘TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 13




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
September 8, 2011
Page 11

Joe Weber noted the discussion of safety in the corridor and suggested that the
single most influential safely component was the presence and increased presence
of the California Highway Patrol (CHP). -Without CHP vigilance, he stated there
were serious problems. On the safety issue, he stated that there was a
construction zone with a 55 MPH speed zone, which was not being monitored.
While ramp metering had been proposed as a safety issue down the road, he
stated that there was a safety issue now. He did not support ramp metering.

Gil Azevedo suggested that safety appeared fo be the argument although he did
not want to satisfy safety on the freeway for safety on arterial streets. He stated
that traffic congestion was a serious issue and he did not see that safety would be

produced.

Mr. Hall explained that fiming would be provided to avoid congestion on surface’
streets, He suggested that while initially surface streets would suffer, the metering

lights would prove their worth over time.

Ben Johnson referred to Railroad Avenue where there were a number of signal
lights involved with no direct access fo the freeway from both sides. He stated that
traffic flow across the new overpasses and new improvements would have fo be
better synchronized to make ramp metering work. He emphasized the need to
make sure that off ramps were efficient to support ramp metering.

A motion by Jim Frazier fo approve the State Route 4 Ramp Metermg Proposal
failed for lack of a second. : _

On motion by Bob Taylor, seconded by Mary Piepho, TRANSPLAN Committee
members unanimously referred the State Route 4 Ramp Metering Proposal back to
Mr. Cunningham {o scope Phase | differently, suggesting that bringing the scope to
set the corridor was premature, arid requesting a more comprehensive report on
other case studies and Best Practices, how ramp metering had benefited other
areas, the potential consequences, what it would cost, and the MOUs 1o allow the

TRANSPLAN Committee to make a more informed decision.

On the question, Mr. Ohison stated that those studies should be of similar freeways
and Mr. Kaiinowski wanied studies on corridors that were under construction, in

phases.
RECEIVE  REPORT ON STATUS OF REGIONAL FEE PROGRAM
REQUIREMENTS [/ CITY OF PITTSBURG AND TAKE ACTION AS
APPROPRIATE

Mr. Gunningham advised that the item related to the status of the City of Pittsburg’s
Regional Fee Program.

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: i4




TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes
September 8, 2011
Page 12

‘Mr. Cunningham had nothing in detail to report on the lawsult other than it was
proceeding and that the East Conira Costa Regional Fee and Financing Authority
(ECCRFFA) was seeking some sort of agreement which was also proceeding in

paratlel with the lawsuit.

Mr, Cunningham reported that the CCTA had provided an update to its Planning
Committee last night on the status of the lawstit and compliance with the Growth
Management Program (GMP). Ultimately, the CCTA would have to make a
decision on compliance with the GMP and whether Pittsburg would receive local
streets doltars. Noting the absence in the discussion at'thg Planning Committee
that the CCTA’s prior direction to the City of Pittsburg was that compliance with the
GMP required approval from the TRANSPLAN Committee, he recommended that
the Committee draft a letter to the CCTA fo provide a reminder.

RECEIVE UPDATE: STATE ROUTE 4 INTEGRATED CORRIDOR ANALYSIS

Mr. Cunningham had no update on the Staie Route 4 Integrated Corridor
Analysis at this point.

ADJOURNMENT

Chair Kalinowski adjourned the TRANSPLAN Committee mesting at 8:57 P.M,, to
October 13, 2011 at 6:30 P.M. or other day/time deemed appropriate by the

- Commities,

Respectfully submitted,

Anifa L. Tucci-Smith
Minutes Clerk

Meeting Handouts:

Letter dated September 7, 2011 to Martin Engelmann, Deputy Execufive
Director, CCTA from Joe Shranii, City Manager, City of Pittsburg Re:
Negotiations with TRANSPLAN _ :

TRANSPLAN Packet Page #: 15




TOWNM OF DISCOVERY BAY

1A BIA,

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY
Antioch - Brentwood - Oakley and Contra Costa County

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGENCY

MINUTES
August 11, 2011

The STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY meeting was called to order in the Tri Delta
Transit Meeting Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Chair Jim Frazier at

6:32 P.M,

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: -Gary Agopian (Alternate for Brian Kalinowski) (Antioch), Robert Taylor
(Brentwood), and Chair Jim Frazier (Oakley)

ABSENT:  Federal Glover (Contra Costa County)

STAFF: Dale Dennis, Program Manager
David Schmidt, Legal Counsel
William Gray, Gray Bowen, Transportation Consulting

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no comments from the public.

Chair Frazier moved the closed session to the end of the meeting

CLOSED SESSION

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation (Government Code §54956.9(a)
Name of case: Anthony J. Soldano, Jr., et al. vs. John Bryan McDonald, et al,

CONSENT ITEMS

On motion by Director Taylor, seconded by Director Agopian, the Authority unanimously
adopted the Consent ltems, as foliows: :

A. APPROVED Minutes of July 14, 2011.

DETERMINATION ITEMS

AGENDA ITTEM - 1-7




342

State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes

August 11, 2011
Page 2

A. APPROVE the Cooperative Agreement Between the County, the State of
California, SR4 Bypass Authority, and the Cities of Antioch, Brentwood, and Oakley

for the Transfer of the SR4 Bypass fo the State and the Relinquishment of Existing
SR4 to the Respective Local Agencies, and AUTHORIZE the Secretary or
Designee to Execute the Cooperafive Agreement on Behalf of the Authority
Substantially in the Form Attached to the Staff Report Dated August 11, 2011

Program Manager Dale Dennis advised that the Cooperative Agreement was one of the
last remaining items for the fransfer and relinquishment. He stated that Bill Gray's firm
had been assisting staff with the transfer and relinquishment for the last few years and
had assisted with the Transfer Report as well as various other items. The last process
would be 1o work with Caifrans’ upper district management staff and headquarters fo get

final approval of the transfer documents.

Bill Gray, Gray Bowen, advised that his office had been involved in a variety of roles on
the project for a long time. He reported that the Transfer Report was almost complete;
staff had been working through a number of the issues such as the Kinder Morgan
Pump Station and right-of-way issues. He commented that the most difficult issues
were right-of-way maps and descriptions. The Transfer Report would be submitted to

the California Transportation Commission (CTC), which was the goal.

Mr. Gray reported that there was a significant amount of Corridor Mobility improvement
Account (CMIA) funding for the project and suggested there might be a way of working
with the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) and the CTC fo secure the full
$33 million funding since the CTC had only allocated $25 million of that amount. If able

to secure the full $33 million through a potential savings related to the Highway 4
Project, he stated that the agreement was that the SR4 Bypass Authority would pay the
$4 million cost of relinquishment fo the County and cities of Oakley and Brentwood

since Caltrans was currently financially chalienged.

Mr. Gray stated that the CTC had programmed $25 miliion of CMIA money for the
project after which an allocation and baseline agreement would be adopted with the
agency involved. Noting the sequence of events to be able to take advantage of
potential savings on the Highway 4 project, he explained that bid opening for the
Highway 4 project was scheduled at the end of the month. If good and favorable, there
should be revenue sufficient o make up the shortfall. The baseline agreement would
then be included on the agenda for the CTC October 26 and 27 meeting. He explained
that the Cooperative Agreement would need to be signed prior to the fransfer and
relinquishment. As a result, the transfer and relinquishment would be on the agenda at
the CTC December 7 and 8. He advised that the Cooperative Agreement had been
reviewed by legal counsel, all cities and agencies, and staff. The core remaining issue
was the provision in the Draft Cooperative Agreement regarding payment of the $4

million cost of relinquishment.




Z.4.2

State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes

August 11, 2011
Page 3

Ross Chittenden, CCTA’s Depuly Executive Director for Projects, stated that currently
Segment 2 of the SR4 East project was scheduled for bid opening August 31, He noted
that at least three bidders had asked for an extension, a decision which would be made
by Caltrans next week. He remained hopeful of making the October date to get the
baseline agreement on the CTC agenda. He acknowledged Mr. Gray's optimism in
being able to secure $8 million in savings on the bids, but noted if that was not the case
something else would have to be determined to make up the difference. He reported
that there had been tremendous interest by prospective bidders regarding Segment 2 of
the SR4 East project and because ofther projects were bidding at the same time, he
wanted to allow bidders to give their full attention fo the project.

When asked the realistic dates for CTC consideration, Mr. Gray suggesied it wouid be
December but emphasized the goal to make October. He did not recommend that the
Cooperative Agreement be executed until the baseline amendment was approved and
explained that the CTC wanted to see a complete packet. He was skeptical that a
packet would be accepted without a signed Cooperative Agreement. As such, the
recommendation was to approve the document with the caveat of securing the fuli $33
million funding, and if not possible, the item would be brought back to ‘the Board for

further discussion.

As an important facet of the project, Chair Frazier wanted fo make sure that the
Mokelumne Overcrossing was not overlooked, and recognized it as a SR4 Bypass

commitment.

Bruce Ohlson, Pittsburg, a member of the TRANSPLAN Committee representing the
East Bay Bicycle Coalition, commented that the Coalition had intended to litigate to stop
the transfer until the overcrossing had been constructed, but decided not fo litigate. He
emphasized that bicyclists in East Contra Costa County were looking forward to the

construction of the Mokelumne Overcrossing.

On motion by Director Taylor, seconded by Director Agopian, the Authority unanimously
APPROVED the Cooperative Agreement between the County, the State of California, SR4
Bypass Authority, and the cities of Antioch, Brentwood, and Oakley for the transfer of the
SR4 Bypass to the State and the relinquishment of existing SR4 fo the respective local

agencies, and AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee to execute the Cooperative
Agreement on behalf of the Authority substantially in the form attached to the staff report

dated August 11, 2011,

B. RECEIVE Status Report on the State Route 4 Bypass Projects

Mr. Dennis advised that the primary focus over the past month was to continue moving
forward with the transfer and relinquishment.




I.4F

State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes

August 11, 2011
Page 4

Mr. Dennis acknowledged that the significant outstanding issues were the Baifour Road
Interchange and the Kinder Morgan Pump station and reported that Calirans had
responded as to how it would like to proceed when the Balfour Road Interchange was
implemented with the Kinder Morgan Pump Station being ‘rotated approximately’ 400
feet to the west (adjacent to Balfour Road), thereby providing Caltrans the ability to
have a loop with an off-ramp in an L-9 configuration in the northwest quadrant.

Mr. Dennis reported that a public meeting had recently been held on the Balfour Road
interchange with Director Taylor present along with 150 to 200 members of the public.
He described that meeting as positive, well attended, and well received. An update had
been provided on the entire Bypass project with potential funding for the Sand Creek
interchange, 4-Lanes from Laurel to Sand Creek, and the connector, with the next focus

to be the Balfour Road Interchange.

Mr. Dennis added that those in attendance at the meeting had been reminded that a
transfer of the Bypass to Caltrans would allow truck traffic on the Bypass. The noise
consultant had indicated that the decibel level in the area would be approximately 5 dB

higher once trucks were allowed on the SR4 Bypass (future SR4).

Bart Littell, Construction Manager, offered the status of ongoing construction reporting
that the East Bay Municipal Utility District (EBMUD) Aqueduct encasement to protect
the EBMUD aqueducts was proceeding well. Right-of-way fencing was aiso being
installed along the SR4 Bypass with work expected to be completed by the end of
August. Also, in the September timeframe, a soft median barrier and rumble strips
between south of Lone Tree Way and Balfour Road would be instailed. The work is

planned to be conducted at night.

BOARDMEMBER COMMENTS

There were no Boardmember comments.

CORRESPONDENCE

There was no correspondence.

Chair Frazier adjourned into closed session at 7:05 P.M.

CLOSED SESSION

Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation (Government Code §54956.9(a)
Name of case: Anthony J. Soldano, Jr., et al. vs. John Bryan McDonaid, ef al.

Chair Frazier reconvened into open session at 7:42 P.M. and advised that there was
nothing to report from closed session.




3.45

State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes
August 11, 2011
Page 5

ADJOURNNMENT

With no further business to come before the State Route 4 Bypass Authority, Chair
Frazier adjourned the meeting at 7:43 P.M. to the next meeting scheduled for Thursday,

September 8, 2011.

Respectfully submitted,

Anita L. Tucci-Smith
Minutes Clerk




LAY OF DISCOVERY BAY

_o-fEEE
2.4.6

STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY
Antloch - Brentwood - Oakley and Confra Costa County

JOINT EXERCISE OF POWERS AGENCY

MINUTES
September 8, 2011

The STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS AUTHORITY meeting was called to order in the Tri-
Delta Transit Meeting Room, 801 Wiibur Avenue, Antioch, Cailifornia by Chair Jim

Frazier at 9:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Federal Glover (Contra Costa County), Brian Kalinowski (Antioch),
Mary Nejedly Piepho (Alternate for Federal Glover, Confra Costa
County), Robert Taylor (Brenfwood), and Chair Jim Frazier (Oakley)

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Dale Dennis, Program Manager
David Schmidt, Legal Counsel

UBLIC COMMENT

There were no comments from the public.

The agenda was taken out of order to move the closed session to the end of the
meeting.

CONSENT ITEMS

Legal Counsel David Schmidt advised for the record that when both a regular
Director and an alternate were present, the regular Director would cast the vote and

not the alternate.

On motion by Director Glover, seconded by Director Taylor, the Authority
unanimously adopted the Consent items, as foliows:

A. AWARDED a construction contract to McGuire Pacific Consfructors, the’
lowest responsible bidder for the Construction, Removai, and Overlay of
State Route 4 and State Route 160 Signing Project, in the amount of
$172,866; and AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee to execute the
contract on behaif of the Authority upon verification that the required bonds

and evidence of insurance have been submitted.

AGENDA ITEM - L-8




State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes
September 8, 2011
Page 2

APPROVED an amendment to the Consulting Services Agreement with
Anita Tucci-Smith for minute-taking services to extend the term of the
existing confract through June 20, 2012 (no payment limit increase), and
AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee to sign the amendment on behalf

of the Authority.

APPROVED a $10,400 amendment to the Consulting Services Agreement
with Zwemmer Land Surveying fo complete right-of-way engineering
services for the transfer of the SR4 Bypass to Caltrans and to extend the
term to November 30, 2011, and AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee

to sign the amendment.

APPROVED a $40,920 amendment to the Consuiting Services Agreement
- with Lucy Owens to complete right-of-way services for the right-of-way
transfer of the SR4 Bypass to Caltrans, as weil as property to Confra Costa
County, Antioch, and Brentwood and extend the term to December 31,
2011, and AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee to sign the amendment.

APPROVED Utility Agreement Amendment with PG&E for an increase in the
estimated cost of $24,000 for the relocation of electrical facilities in conflict
with the Segment 2 project at Old Sand Creek Road for an estimated cost of
$78,000, and AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee to sign the

amendment.
F. THE BOARD TOOK THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS;

APPROVED the Right-of-Way Contract between Conira Cosia Water
District for the acquisition of aerial easements for Pacific Gas and
Flectric (PG&E) and Pacific Bell Telephone relocated facilities in

Segment 3.

1.

2. AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee to execute said Right-of-
Way Contract on behalf of the State Route 4 Bypass Authority.

APPROVED total payment of $2,000 and AUTHORIZED the Auditor-

3.
Controller to issue a check in said amount payable to Contra Costa
Water District to be forwarded fo the Real Property Division for
delivery.
| 4, DIRECTED the Real Property Division of Contra Costa County to

work with PG&E and Pacific Bell to have the above referenced
easements recorded in the office of the Contra Costa County

Recorder.

3.4,7




State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes
September 8, 2011

Page 3
G.  THE BOARD TOOK THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS:

1. DETERMINED that conveyance of an aerial easemnent to Pacific Gas
and Electric Company Is in the public interest and will not
substantially conflict or interfere with the Authority's use of the
propery.

2. APPROVED the conveyance of said easement, pursuant fo
Government Code Section 25526 .6. '

3. AUTHORIZED the Secretary or designee to execute the easement.

4, DIRECTED the Real Property Division to deliver the easement to
PG&E, for acceptance and recording.

DETERMINATION ITEMS

A APPROVE the ‘Eighth Amendment to the Joint Exercise of Powers
Agreement for the Construction of the State Route 4 Bypass and DIRECT

the Secretary or designee to forward the amendment for approval and
Execution

Program Manager Dale Dennis presented an amended document to identify
revisions and noted that County Counsel had been working with the city
attorneys fo fine-tune the language of paragraph 3B to include additional detail to
the elements of when the SR4 Bypass Authority would terminate. He
recommended approval of the Eighth Amendment substantially in the form of the
amended agreement with the understanding that minor changes could be made

working with Legal Counsel for those minor changes.

On motion by Director Taylor, seconded by Director Kalinowski, the Authority
unanimously APPROVED the benched Eighth Amendment to the Joint Exercise of
Powers Agreement for the Consfruction of the State Route 4 Bypass and
DIRECTED the Secretary or designee to forward the amendment for approval and

execution by the Authority’s members.

B. RECEIVE Status Report on the State Route 4 Bypass Projects

Mr. Dennis stated that the focus in the last month was to move the transfer and
relinquishment of the SR4 Bypass and the existing SR4 forward with approval of
the transfer of the SR4 Bypass fo the State by the California Transportation
Commission (CTC) anticipated in December following approval of the baseline
agreement with the Contra Costa Transportation Authority (CCTA) at the October

CTC meeting.

z.m.5




State Route 4 Bypass Authority Minutes
September 8, 2011
Page 4

Chair Frazier adjourned into closed session at 9.04 P.M.

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION (Government
Code Section 54956.9(a))

Case Name: Soldano vs. McDonald, et al.; Conira Costa Couniy Supetior Court
Case No, C11-01178,

" Chair Frazier reconvened into open session at 9:11 P.M.

Mr. Schmidt advised that there was nothing to report from closed session.

BOARDMEMBER COMMENTS

There were no Boardmember comments,

CORRESPONDENCE

There was no correspondence,

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to come before the State Route 4 Bypass Authority,
Chair Frazier adjourned the meeting at 9:12 P. M to the next meeting scheduied

for Thursday, October 13, 2011.

Respecifully submitted,

Anita L. Tucci-Smith
Minutes Clerk




